
 

 

Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday July 3rd, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the July 3rd, 2023, Regular Meeting of The Lyman Board of Selectmen. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 

 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (A) Personnel Matters 
 
ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 

a. Select Board approval for FY2024 Salaries 
 
ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 

a. Peggy Macdonald – Discussion regarding complaint 
b. David Alves – Discussion regarding complaint 
c. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  

Please use the podium to address the board.  
d. Mail       • Community Library  •The Pines HOA   •R. Hooper  •York County Sheriffs Bulletin 
e. Complaints 

 
ITEM #3 MINUTES 

a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 6/5/2023. 
b. Review / Approve meeting minutes 6/20/2023. 

 
ITEM #4  SIGN WARRANTS  

a. Payroll Warrant #54 in the amount of $23,431.12 
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #55 (FY2023) in the amount of $65,785.31 
c. Accounts Payable Warrant #56 (FY2024) in the amount of $721,706.09 

 
ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Tax Acquired Properties, prior discussions to formulate a plan/ next steps 
b. Franchise Agreement – Review Draft Ordinance. Schedule Public Hearing. – Discussion from last 

meeting, item tabled.  
c. RFPs for ARPA funded projects. Bunganut Ball Field, Transfer Station, Kennebunk Pond – Discussion, 

next steps, updates, if any. (Workshop scheduled July 6th) 
d. RFPs for Architect Engineer/ Town Hall Expansion – Review updates, tabled from last meeting. 
e. David Corbet – Discussion regarding advertising swim lessons at Kennebunk Pond Tabled from last 

meeting to review ordinances and check with CEO department.  
 
ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  

a. Road Commissioner –  
b. Fire Chief – 
c. CEO –  
d. Tax Clerk –  
e. Treasurer –  Expense Report 
f. Town Hall Expansion Committee –  
g. Other  -  

 
 



 

 

ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Review / Approve order for Special Town Meeting September 11, 2023 
b. Committee Application Received – Planning Board (4 applications), Tabled from last meeting. 
c. Committee Application Received – Comprehensive Plan (2 applicants) 
d. Committee Application Received – Ordinance Review Committee (2 applicants) 
e. Review/Approve Field Use Request Form for S.M.A.S.H, tabled from last meeting for further review. 
f. MDOT Rt 202 expansion project: Review agreement/offer for portion of parcel Map:09 Lot#: 21B. 
g. MS Bike Event, Request approval for annual cycling event. 
h. Review / Approve Policy on Treasurer’s Disbursement. 

 
 

OTHER 
 
 
 
ADJOURN 



Good Evening,
My name is Peg Macdonald and I am happy to say that I have
lived in Lyman all my life. It really is a great place to live.

I am honestly not sure if Lyman’s growing pains started within the
past couple of years or if that is just when I started paying
attention. However, it WAS when I decided to get involved. The
town needed help in the form of volunteers and I just so
happened to have a little bit of that precious commodity called
time. I watched recorded meetings, started paying attention to
the town’s website, and then took the big plunge and joined
Charter Committee.

Around September of 2022, the Select Board Clerk reached out to
me and said that the Board was trying to get a feel for what they
had for town-owned properties and what the values might be.
She explained that they were not currently trying to market any of
these properties, however trying to get a feel for what they had
and how those properties could be useful. In my capacity as a
Realtor, I was happy to help. In my free time, I spent
approximately two months hunting down these properties to get
eyes on, walking them, and comparing them to locally sold
comps. I prepared a report and sent it to the board. Shortly after
Select Board member Dave Alves reached out to me to thank me
and asked about the process of using a Realtor to sell these
properties. Inquiring if it would be beneficial to the Town to do so
as opposed to just doing a sealed bid process. I shared my
opinion that it could be beneficial because the values assessed by
a Realtor would be more reflective of the market as opposed to
the board setting a value themselves. I also stated that I felt the

ITEM #2: (a.) Peggy Macdonald, discussion regarding complaint



properties would be marketed to a much larger audience on the
MLS and in turn stood the possibility of garnering a higher offer.
Dave again graciously thanked me for my time and efforts on the
project and that was the end of it.

It wasn’t until the Town meeting that I realized there was a rub on
the issue of using a Realtor, however, I stood to share that same
opinion that I shared with Selectman Alves when he called me
last year.

After the meeting, I started hearing things. Believe half of what
you see and none of what you hear is what I was going with. Until
June 22nd when I heard from our Town’s CEO that John Tibbetts
had been in her office and told her not to trust Peg Macdonald
because I was “in Dave Alves Pocket”. His uneducated
implication was that I was somehow doing this for a commission
that I intended to receive and perhaps even that one of the
Selectman was going to make sure that I got these listings. Let
me state now for the record that I have never sold a town-owned
property nor would I if asked. I decided before I did the valuation
that selling these properties would simply not be worth throwing
myself to the wolves. And boy was I right.

As a licensed Realtor I owe fiduciary duties to my clients. My
integrity is essential to the process of selling real estate. I am
HIGLY offended at the suggestion that my principles and
standards can be bought and paid for. I am even more offended
that it came from the mouth of not just an elected official but a
neighbor. I never even got the courtesy of a phone call to ask
where I stood in the matter.



Lyman’s new Town Charter requires a code of ethics be signed by
elected officials. Tonight I am here to ask that John Tibbetts be
required to sign that code of ethics. I would also ask that a copy
of this letter be added to the minutes of this meeting to serve as a
record of his actions so that if this should continue he would not
be allowed to serve on our Town’s Boards and/or committees in
the future.
Thank you.
Respectfully,
Peg Macdonald



ITEM #2: (b.) David Alves, discussion regarding complaint













































ITEM #2: (d.) Mail - Community Library 



ITEM #2: (d.) Mail - Pines HOA





ITEM #2: (d.) Mail - R. Hooper Letter



 Message from: 

Sheriff William King Jr

April - June 2023 Volume 2 

     This past quarter was an exciting time for the Sheriff’s Office.  We 
celebrated Corrections Officer Week (May 7–13) and Law Enforce-
ment Week (May 14–20) with a barbeque, prizes, and snacks for 
all to enjoy.  Special thanks go to our Majors Thayer, Mitchell, and 
Mone for making these events memorable for our staff as we all 
endeavored to show our appreciation for their continuing efforts.  
     As you will also see in the bulletin, Chief Deputy Jeremy Forbes 
graduated from the prestigious FBI National Academy.  The Sher-
iff’s office had a great showing at the Special Olympics Torch Run, 
led by Major Kathryn Mone and organized by Deputy Devon 
Spates.  Our runners carried the torch for four miles along Route 1 
in Arundel from Kennebunk to Biddeford. 
     The Sheriff’s Office had a great showing at the Biddeford /Saco 
Memorial Day Parade with Deputy Devon Spates and James Oliver 
being part of the Honor Guard who led the parade. Major Kathryn 
Mone represented the Sheriff’s Office in the Sanford Memorial Day 
Parade.  
     Last month, Major Nathan Thayer, working collaboratively with our 
medical personnel, organized a presentation by an accomplished 
addiction specialist, to speak with our residents who are housed in 
our MAT (Medicated Assisted Treatment) Unit.   
     Chaplain Trent Boyd is bolstering up his jail ministry and recruited 
Reverend Mabel Laird who is the lead pastor at the Alfred Parish 
Church in Alfred to assist him in his work.  Both Chaplains also 
make themselves available to support our staff.      
     Dennis Daniels, a 44-year York County Employee, decided it 
was time to retire.  We celebrated his outstanding career with a 
surprise gathering in which we invited County officials and his family.  It 
was a bittersweet event; Dennis has been a solid member of our 
work family for many years, and we wish him well in his retirement. 
He will be missed.  
     We had two unexpected resignations from Deputies who are 
relocating out of state and the Police Services leadership team is 
working to fill those two positions – they have already identified 
several outstanding candidates! 

Deputy Spotlight 

Deputy Martin Harmon served in the United States Navy from 
1998 through 2004. From 2009/2014 he worked as a reserve 
patrolman/ACO for the Town of Ogunquit. In 2014 he started 
working as a certified E911 dispatcher for the Sanford Regional 
Communications Center and also for the Town of North Berwick 
as a reserve police officer/ACO. In 2015 Deputy Harmon was 
hired as a fulltime police officer for the town of Eliot and graduated 
from the Maine Criminal Justice Academy. In 2018, he was 
hired at the York County Sheriff’s Office as a rural patrol deputy 
and in 2021 assumed the role of 
Arundel Contract Deputy. He 
currently holds certifications as a 
MARC (mechanics of arrest), 
baton, handcuffing, and active 
shooter Instructor. Deputy Harmon 
has several responsibilities within 
the sheriff’s office to include 
being a member of the training 
committee, a Field Training Officer, 
and the Deputy in Charge (when 
a sergeant is not working). 

     On the Corrections side, Jail personnel are working collaborat-
ing with County HR and getting the job done!  We recently gradu-
ated three officers from the last Corrections Academy, and we 
have sixteen more slated to attend the July Academy!  
     Civil Deputy Supervisor Brad Paul welcomed a new Civil Depu-
ty to his team but is looking for two more certified law enforcement 
officers to join his crew.  
     We are all looking forward to the start of summer which seems 
to be delayed with the unusual rain and cooler temperatures. 

Respectfully,  Sheriff William L. King Jr. 

ITEM #2: (d.) Mail - York County Sheriffs Bulletin 



On June 8th, York County 

Chief Deputy Jeremy Forbes 

graduated as a member of 

the 286th session of the 

FBI National Academy. The 

graduation took place at the 

National Academy in 

Quantico, VA. Chief Deputy 

Forbes is the fourth officer 

from the York County 

Sheriff's Office to com-

plete this prestigious program. Nationally, fewer than 

one percent of officers have the opportunity to attend this 

program. Internationally known for its academic excellence, 

the National Academy offers ten weeks of advanced com-

munication, leadership, and fitness training. Participants 

must have proven records as professionals within their 

agencies to attend. On average, these officers have 21 

years of law enforcement experience and usually return to 

their agencies to serve in executive-level positions.  The 

286th session consisted of two hundred and thirty-eight law 

enforcement officers from 47 states and the District of 

Columbia. The class included members of law enforcement 

agencies from 25 countries, five military organizations, 

and six federal civilian organizations.  FBI Academy instructors, 

special agents, and other staff with advanced degrees 

provide the training; many instructors are recognized 

internationally in their fields. Since 1972, National Academy 

students have been able to earn undergraduate and gradu-

ate credits from the University of Virginia, which accredits 

many of the courses offered. A total of 54,366 graduates 

have completed the FBI National Academy since it began in 

1935. The National Academy is held at the FBI Training 

Academy in Quantico, the same facility where the FBI 

trains its new special agents and intelligence  analysts.  

Sheriff King is a member of session #199, Major Kathryn 

Mone is a member of session #269 and former Chief Deputy 

Tom Baran also graduated from session #269 . 

FBI National Academy 

Lebanon conducted their annual "Clean Up Day" 
Saturday April 20th and many residents came out 
and "cleaned up" the public roadways of their 
town.  Afterward, townspeople were rewarded with 
food and refreshments at Town Hall and were enter-

tained with a K9 Demon-
stration by Deputy Cody 

Frazier and Rebel!  

On March 22, 2023 Deputy Cody 

Frazier stopped a vehicle on Rt. 4 

in Sanford for a traffic violation. 

During the subsequent investiga-

tion, K-9 Rebel provided a positive 

indication on the vehicle for the 

odor of an illegal narcotic.  During 

a subsequent search of the vehi-

cle, deputies located a number of 

oxycodone pills and a shoebox 

with $36,285 in it.  Jose Pena-

Castillo (28 years old from Dorchester, Massachusetts) 

was arrested for Unlawful Trafficking in Scheduled 

Drugs (Class B) and 

transported to the York 

County Jail. Bail was 

set at $25,000 cash.  

K-9 Corner

K-9 Demonstration
At Lebanon Clean-up Days 



Meet Major Mone 

Prior to her arrival at the York County Sheriff’s Office in 
April, Major Kathryn Mone had over 20 years of law 
enforcement experience working for municipalities in New 
Hampshire.  She holds a Masters Degree in Public 
Administration and is a graduate of the 269th session of 
the FBI National Academy in Quantico, Virginia.   She 
continues to find law enforcement to be an extremely 
rewarding career choice and is excited to serve the citi-
zens of York County.  

Major Mone is married and 
has two sons, ages 10 and 
12. During her time off, her
sons keep her busy with
their activities including
hockey, football, acting and
music.  Winter is her favorite
season.

Her contact information is: 
207-459-2578
klmone@yorkcountymaine.gov

 Community Events 

Deputy Robert Nejad and North  
Berwick Police Chief Stephen  
Peasley helped out delivering 
meals for the "Meals on Wheels" 
program on March 22nd. They 
worked with the regular volun-
teers, Karen and Steve.  According 
to Deputy Nejad, it was a fun and 
rewarding experience!  

Administrative  
Professionals Day 
To celebrate, available 
command staff treated 
our outstanding Adminis-
trative Professionals to 
lunch at Applebees on 
April 26th!  Great break 
from our normal routine 
and a very small way to 

thank them for their dedication and hard work. 

Special Olympics 
          Torch Run 

York County Deputies participated 

in   the “Torch Run” that signified 

the commencement of the Special 

Olympics.  Sgt Kassa, Major Mone, 

Trooper McCarthy, Deputy John-

son, Deputy Oliver, Deputy Spates 

and Trooper Doughty ran 4 miles. 

New York County  

Judicial Courthouse 

The new York County Judicial Courthouse officially opened 

on May 3rd for business.  

Some of our employees 

were lucky to get a tour to 

see this new state of the 

art building and all of its up 

to date security functions 

and beautiful court rooms. 



Drug Seizure 
Investigation 
On March 16 at approximately 9 PM, York County Deputy 
Cody Frazier initiated a traffic stop on a speeding 
vehicle in Alfred.  The vehicle stopped momentarily be-
fore taking off at a high rate of speed towards Sanford. 
Deputy Frazier returned to his vehicle and proceeded in 
the direction of the vehicle that fled.  He came upon the 
vehicle at Alfred Road and Old Post Road in Sanford 
where it had crashed into some trees.  Nobody was in 
or around the vehicle when Frazier found it.  Deputy 
Frazier conducted a K9 Track without success.  An in-
ventory search of the vehicle yielded 100.9 grams of 
methamphetamine.  About three hours later, Sergeant 
Gregg Sevigny and Deputy Frazier located a male 
walking on the side of Alfred Road near the crash sce-
ne. The male's clothing was soaked and covered in dirt/
mud. Deputy Frazier recognized the man as the driver 
of the vehicle that fled from him.  A search incident to 
an arrest revealed a small amount of crack cocaine 
along with $281 cash.  The suspect, Juan Pablo-
Zamarripa was charged 
with Aggravated Traffick-
ing of Scheduled Drugs- 
Class A (100.9 grams of 
meth), Eluding an Officer- 
Class C, and his no bail 
warrant. He will also be 
indicted on other misde-
meanor charges. The 
vehicle was later reported 
stolen.  Investigation to 
be continued. 

Lebanon Dollar General Incident 
On Feb. 3rd the York County Sheriff's Office responded to an altercation in the parking lot of the Lebanon Dollar General Store. 

Witnesses reported that gunshots had been fired during the incident.  Deputies arrived on scene and found that a bullet broke the 

Dollar General window. While Deputies searched for evidenced, they found blood and spent shell casings from a firearm.  A short 

time later, the Sheriff's Office received a call from one of the participants alerting them that he was transporting himself to the 

hospital because he had sustained injuries during the altercation.  Further investigation re-

vealed that the victim owned a licensed marijuana dispensary and agreed to meet a potential 

buyer.  When the “buyer” arrived at the Dollar General, he attacked the victim and "pistol 

whipped" him.  A struggle ensued and the firearm the “buyer” was wielding discharged a couple 

of times, one of which broke the store window.  An investigation led by Sergeant Kyle Kassa 

identified the assailant as Rylin Sullivan, 23, of Rochester, New Hampshire.  The suspect, 

Rylin Sullivan turned himself in on March 23rd to answer the charges of Robbery (Class A), 

Aggravated Assault (Class B), and Reckless Conduct with a Dangerous Weapon (Class B). Bail 

was set at $100,000 cash.  The Maine State Police, the Rochester, New Hampshire Police De-

partment and Worcester, Massachusetts Police Department assisted in this investigation.  

Acton 

Burglary 
On March 25th, the York County 
Sheriff's Office received a call of a burglary in progress 
at a closed business on the H Road in Acton.  When 
deputies arrived on the scene the suspects had left.  A 
K-9 track was conducted which led to a nearby ceme-
tery where deputies found fresh tire marks indicating
the suspects fled in a vehicle.  Leads were developed
that indicated the suspects were in Scarborough. The
Scarborough Police Department was contacted, and
both agencies canvassed the area.  Deputies located
a vehicle occupied by Ryan Murray, 40 years old
from Sanford, and Justin Clifton, 20 years old also
from Sanford. After questioning both subjects were

charged with Burglary. Clifton (orange) Murray (black) 



Recognition Ceremony 

On March 30th, we held an employee recognition ceremony at the Sheriff's Office. 
The following staff members were recognized: 

Policing Services 

Department Commendations - Sgt Mathieu Nadeau, Deputy Travis Jones.  
Deputy Solomon (X2), Deputy Bob Carr. 
Life Saving Awards- Sgt Gregg Sevigny, Deputy Troy Chenard, Sgt Joshua Morneau (x2), 
Deputy Alex Markellos, Deputy Cody Frazier, Det Tom Searway, Sgt Mathieu Nadeau.   
Meritorious Service Award- Deputy Alexander Markellos, Deputy Shawn Sanborn,  
and Deputy Steven Broy. 
The Baker Award- Clerk Stacy Thistlewood 
Deputy of the Year- Deputy Cody Frazier (pictured to the top right) 

Corrections Division 

Department Commendations- Corrections Officer John Nardelli, Officer Kayley Wee-
man, Officer Matthew Fitzgerald, Officer Adam Boynton, Officer Gerald Therrien, Officer 
Gabrielle Carpenter, Corporal Donovan Cram, Officer Patrick Pierce, Officer Keith Merri-
field, Sergeant Kurt Martin, Lieutenant Mike Perry. 
Life Saving Award- Corrections Officer Kayley Weeman, Officer Melissa Higgins, Officer 
Keith Seymour, Nurse Maureen Everett, Nurse Melissa Lincoln, Captain David Lambert 
and Major Nathan Thayer. 
Meritorious Service Award- Sergeant Jason Drouin 
The Baker Award- Corrections Officer Gerald Therrien (pictured to the bottom right) 
Corrections Officer of the Year – Corporal Donovan Cram 
Reserve Corrections Officer of the Year- Faith 
Blanchette (pictured to the left) 

Civil Division 

Department Commendation -Civil Deputy John Willey 

Civilian/non-YCSO Award Recipients 

Department Commendation   Dispatcher Chad Kirk 
Department Commendation   Alex Martin 
Department Commendation   Mike MacDonald  

Scam ALERT!  A person who sounded like a middle 
age male called a local sandwich shop and spoke with 
the employee who answered the telephone.  The 
scammer identified himself as a police officer who was 
working with the manager on a counterfeit case.   He 

told the employee to go somewhere private and not to speak with anybody about it.  The scammer mentioned a "gag 
order" and other legal terms that convinced the employee the request was legitimate.  The employee honored the 
scammer's instruction.  The scammer asked some simple security questions and the employee answered them.  The 
scammer was also familiar with the point-of-sale system that this sandwich shop utilized - he directed the employee to 
use money from the register to purchase a gift card at another store (this store was a chain) and read them the num-
bers.  He directed the employee to destroy the card.  This is the latest in sophisticated scams and we urge everybody if 
they get such a call to immediately report the contact to your manager!  



Correction Officers Week 

May 7th - 13th 
We celebrated correction officer week with snacks, bbq’s, 

prizes/raffles, and a sundae bar for all to enjoy, to show 

our appreciation to our hard working correction officers for 

their time a dedication to the York County Jail. 

Dennis Daniels 
Retires After 43 1/2 Years 

Dennis Daniels started his career at the York County 

Jail  on November 5th 1979 and finally decided after 

43.5 years to retire in 

June of 2023.  He was 

an outstanding employ-

ee that would handle 

any task given to him 

with precise detail.  We 

appreciate all that he 

has accomplished over 

the years.  He will be 

greatly missed. 

Top left Sgt Sweeney, top 
right Cpt Ronco, bottom left 
K. O’Neill (records clerk) and

M. Bedard (jail reception)
bottom right CO Gaudette.

Programs Offered  
to the Residents in the Jail 

These programs are offered to the residents at the jail 
to attend on their own free will.  Participation varies. 

AA/NA meetings = 26 
Calvary Baptist Church = 36 (two men's pods 

and the women's pod)  
Enso Recovery = 5  (started May 30 weekly)  

Options Recovery  (Lacey) = 4 
Peer Recovery Coach meetings = 7 

Recreation Time Weekly  

Notable Events at the Jail 

 Recently 3 staff members attended  
 gender responsive Crisis Intervention 
 Training.  

 The York County Jail residents and staff 
  assisted with the set up and tear down  
  of La Kermesse in Biddeford.  

 The jail has recently had an influx of drugs 
  being introduced into the secure area. 
  Staff have done an outstanding work 
  identifying and intercepting the  
  contraband.  

Outstanding Actions 

The jail recently received a new arrestee 

who appeared under the influence but  

presented as a normal person under the  

influence. Approximately 45 minutes after 

intake the subject collapsed. Staff provided 

life saving measures and  administered 6 

doses of narcan before the individual  

became responsive. Due to our staff's quick 

actions and proper response, they were 

able to save this individual's life.  



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 5th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 6 

Selectboard members present: Ralph “Rusty” Blackington (Chair), Jessica Picard, John Tibbetts, David Alves 
Selectboard members absent: Thomas Hatch (Vice Chair) 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
a. Public Hearing regarding warrant articles 42 & 43 for Annual Town Meeting scheduled June 15th,

2023
The Select Board opens the public hearing at 6:00pm. There is no public comment. The public
hearing closes at 6:05pm.

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (C) real or personal property matters.
Jessica Picard – Motions to go into executive session for 1.MRSA 405 (C) Real or Personal Property Matters
Jessica Picard – Motions to come out of executive session. John Tibbetts seconds. Motions passes: 4-0-0
The board comes out of executive session at 6:30pm.

1.M.R.S.A §405 (E) Attorney/ legal matters
Jessica Picard – Makes a motion to go into executive session 1.MRSA 405 (E) Attorney/ Legal Matters
Jessica Picard – Makes a motion to come out of executive session. John Tibbetts seconds. Motion Passes: 4-0-0

Jessica Picard – Motions to waive interest and fees in the amount of $777.50 on account number 1904 with the 
principle due no later than this Wednesday June 7th, 2023.  
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. David Corbet – Discussion regarding advertising swim lessons at Kennebunk Pond

David Corbet – Explains he is interested in posting a small sign at the Kennebunk Pond advertising
his business of swimming and boating lessons. The Lessons are provided at his home located on
Pines Rd. There is more information about what he is proposing at davidcorbet.org. The sign would
be left there seasonally, and he would be responsible for setting it up and taking it down. Because
the beach is owned by the Town of Lyman he is requesting the board’s permission.
David Alves – States we should consult with the Kennebunk Pond Beach committee, the association
and the CEO in regards to whether or not there needs to be a business license or site walk, etc.
Brenda Charland – Recommends looking into the change of use for the property owner’s property.
David Alves – Motions to table this and look into all avenues of how or if this could be done.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion.
John Tibbets – Asks about the class size.
Davit Corbet – States class sizes are small, about five people.
David Alves – Suggests Mr. Corbet contact the Planning Board and get this on their agenda.
Motion passes: 4-0-0

b. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.
Please use the podium to address the board.
Gary Milliard – States the RFP for Bunganut Field Side regarding Earth Works did not specify the
elevation of the parking area or any other specifications of the project. He is a contractor and
wanted to bid on this but was unable to put together a proposal.

DRAFT
ITEM #3: (a.) Minutes 6-5-23



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 5th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 6 

Steve Lord – States he is with the Lyman Historical Society. He has provided to the Board a display  
that details the first Town Meeting occurring 243 years ago on June 5th. This was back when Lyman 
was known as Coxhall. The display board features the members of the Select Board, Town Clerk, 
Police Chief, and other public servants of the Town.  
Mike Sukalas – States the board asked for the snowmobile club to bring their members to a meeting 
then he was later called a liar. There were statements that the building was in good shape, then 
later it was in disrepair. The board shut down a trail and the club had to pay 3,000 to open a new 
trail.  
David Alves – Clarifies the board was asking for the membership rolls and information about the 
club.  

c. Mail •York County Budget Memo •Email
d. Complaints

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 5/15/2023.

Jessica Picard – Motions to approve the minutes. David Alves seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0

ITEM #4 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #50 in the amount of $24,489.87

David Alves - Motions to approve. Jessica Picard seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #51 (FY2023) in the amount of $607,725.36

Jessica Picard – Motions to approve. John Tibbetts seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0

ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement – Review Draft Ordinance. Schedule Public Hearing.

John Tibbetts – States the franchise fee shows up on the gross bill. This ordinance will affect a lot of
residents in Town. He would like to see more input on it.
David Alves – States the cable company will take that percentage of franchise fee if the Town
doesn’t take it.
Ralph Blackington – States it was explained to the board there is a market cap on charging the
subscribers. If the Town does not have a franchise fee, the cable company will add that charge to
the subscribers anyways.
David Alves – States the franchise fee is not another tax. It may look that way because the cable
company can write it in the bill to look like a tax.
Ralph Blackington – States he remembers Tony saying phone companies had special loopholes. He
doesn’t think the fee goes to the gross bill.
Jessica Picard – States we can contact Tony to address some of these questions.

b. Open RFPs for ARPA funded projects. Bunganut Ball Field, Transfer Station, Kennebunk Pond
David Alves – Makes a motion not to open the RFPs for Earthworks at Bunganut Ball Field until the
board can clarify the scope of work.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0
RFPs Received:

• RFP Bunganut Park Sports Field Complex – Well Drilling: No bids received.DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 5th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 6 

• RFP Bunganut Park Sports Field Complex – Concession Stand:

o BD Carpentry
Item 1: $3,500 
Item 2: $2,940 
Item 3: $4,990 

TOTAL BID  $11,390 

o KCB Landscaping
Item 1: $3,300 
Item 2: $3,674 
Item 3: $3,850 
TOTAL BID  $12,024 

• RFP Transfer Station – General Contracting
o TCD Construction Inc

Item 1: $19,708 
Item 2: $30,485 
Item 3: $22,000 
Item 4: $- 

Note: Base bid, site, gen cond, structure $245,922 
TOTAL BID  $318,185 

o Dan cause Construction
Item 1: $46,500 
Item 2: $82,100 
Item 3: $23,350 
Item 4: $111,800 

TOTAL BID $263,750 

• RFP Transfer Station – Electrical Work
o Bana Corp

Item 1: $6,767 
Item 2: $31,122 

TOTAL BID $37,889 

o Electrical Controls of Maine
Item 1: $14,372 
Item 2: $23,120 

TOTAL BID $36,492 DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 5th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 4 of 6 

• RFP Kennebunk Pond Beach – Landscape Improvements
o Salmon Falls Nursery & Landscaping

TOTAL BID $189,980 

o GT Scapes
TOTAL BID $110,142.55 

(Note from bidder: All plantings. Excluding trees, are quoted from plant schedule and divided between parking and 
beach access areas until actual placement locations from LA) 

o Electrical Controls of Maine
TOTAL BID $10,000 

(Note: Only “Pedestrian Signal Tower” item was quoted for both beach access and parking area) 

David Alves – Recommends re-evaluating the scope of work for Kennebunk Pond Beach and 
determine if some things can be reduced. They will need to go back out to bid if the scope of work 
changes.  
Jessica Picard – Recommends having Brad Nikel review bids received for the transfer station. 
Ralph Blackington – States he will review bids received for the Sports Field Complex.  

No bids were awarded. 

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Road Commissioner –

Brad Nikel – States ditching had been completed on Rustic Lane and Walker Road. A culvert is being
replaced on Howitt Road. Sweeping is all complete. Striping is scheduled in about two weeks. The
salt contract is done and came in $1 per ton less than the last contract.

b. Fire Chief –
Matt Duross – States there are no new updates from last meeting.

c. CEO –
Brenda Charland – States the Planning Board met with SMPDC in a workshop regarding LD2003.
Based off that meeting she found that Lyman was not terribly out of compliance with LD2003. There
are two issues she would like the board to consider. One is there are a lot of additional dwelling unit
applications coming in and with the current ordinance she can only approve an ADU on a
conforming lot. The state says we need to permit any lot with a residence on it provided they meet
the criteria for setbacks, septic, etc. The other is the Ordinance requires meeting double density
requirements for ADU, however with LD2003 this will no longer apply. SMPDC recommended lots
with ADUs can never be subdivided so people can’t try to circumvent subdivision regulations. As far
as a shoreland zone residence, because of the size of these parcels, they would still have to meet all
the dimensional requirements and most of them couldn’t fit more dwelling units and meet the
standard requirements. She requests a directive from the board on the first two matters.

d. Tax Clerk –
e. Treasurer –  Expense Report 6-1-23 – reviewed in agenda packet
f. Town Hall Expansion Committee –

David Alves – Verifies we are still reviewing the bids that came in and waiting for follow up from one
of the bidders.

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 5th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 5 of 6 

g. Other  - none

ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Animal Welfare agreement, review/approve

Jessica Picard – Motions to approve the Animal Shelter Agreement with the Animal Welfare
Society.
John Tibbetts – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

b. Reschedule meeting June 19th, due to holiday.
Discussion with the Board. Town Hall will be closed June 19th, 2023 and the Select Board meeting
will follow on June 20th.

c. Discuss July 4 holiday, Town Hall closures
Lindsay Gagne – Explains some Towns are giving the option to close on Monday July 3rd and allow
employees to use PTO time.
Some discussion with the board to get more input from employees offering a half day and
determining if the Select Board will keep their meeting scheduled on July 3rd.
Jessica Picard – Makes a motion to table this to the next meeting.
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

d. Committee Request for AV/IT Equipment Use – Bunganut Committee:  Michelle Feliccitti
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve Michelle Feliccitti from the Bunganut Park Committee access
to use the AV equipment for recoding meetings.
John Tibbetts – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

e. Review/ Approve Acceptable Use Policy
Jessica Picard – Recommends removing from the last page “without prior warning or notice” and
suggests changing passwords every 180 days vs 90 days.
Lindsay Gagne – Suggests setting up a training to review this agreement with employees and
committee members and address some of the changes.
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve the Acceptable Use Agreement with the above changes noted
to strike out “without prior warning or notice” and changing passwords every 180 days vs 90 days.
David Alves – Second the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

f. Committee Application Received – Bunganut Park Committee (2 applicants)
Jessica Picard - Makes a motion to appoint Holly Wooldridge and Liz Mitchell to the Bunganut Park
Committee
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

g. Committee Application Received – Parks and Recreation Committee
Jessica Picard – Makes a motion to appoint Tracie Cyr to the Parks and Recs Committee
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

h. Committee Application Received – Ordinance Review Committee
Lindsay Gagne – States there are no vacancies on the committee at this time, however any
applicants interested will go in a pool of applicants, should a vacancy occur. We’ve reached out to
the Ordinance review committee to address coordinating meetings and if there is an issue with
attendance then to bring that to the board to discuss next steps moving forward.
Jessica Picard – States she wouldn’t mind reaching out the ORC chair to help address any possible
issues.
David Alves – Makes a motion to approve Jessica Picard as a liaison to the Ordinance Review
Committee.
John Tibbetts – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0.

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 5th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 6 of 6 

i. Review/Appoint Election Clerks
•Susan Locke, Lorna Henley, Carol Baker-Roux, Kerry Jo Sampson, Joanne Ricker, Jennifer Croteau,
Michelle Tate
Jessica Picard – Makes a motion to appoint the following election clerks; Susan Locke, Lorna
Henley, Carol Baker-Roux, Kerry Jo Sampson, Joanne Ricker, Jennifer Croteau, Michelle Tate
John Tibbetts – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

OTHER 

Lindsay Gagne – States the board will need to decide if they are going to close the Town Hall at 3:00pm on June 30th so 
we can process end of fiscal years processing.  
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve closing the Town Hall at 3:00pm June 30th, 2023 for year end processing.  
John Tibbetts – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (A) Personnel Matters
Jessica Picard – Motions to go into executive session per 1.MRSA 405 (A) Personnel Matters
John Tibbetts – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

Jessica Picard – Motions to come out of executive session. David Alves seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

ADJOURN 

Jessica Picard – Motions to adjourn. John Tibbetts seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Ralph “Ralph” Blackington  

__________________________________________ 
Thomas Hatch  

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Jessica Picard 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Clerk to the Select Board of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting 
of 6 pages are the original minutes of the Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting dated June 5th, 2023 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 20th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 5 

Selectboard members present: Ralph “Rusty” Blackington (Chair), Thomas Hatch (Vice Chair), Jessica Picard, 
Amber Swett, Victoria Gavel 
Selectboard members absent: None 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
a. Select Board Vote a Chair and Vice Chair

Victoria Gavel – Motions for Jessica Picard to be Chair.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion.
Jessica Picard – Respectfully declines.
Thomas Hatch – Motions to nominate Ralph “Rusty” Blackington as Chair.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion.
Motion Passes: 5-0-0
Amber Swett - Motions to nominate Thomas Hatch for Vice Chair.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion.
Motion passes: 5-0-0

Jessica Picard – Motions to take Item #2 (a.) out of order to address public input. 
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS/ PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board.
Joe Wagner – Suggests to the board to have a special town meeting to appropriate funds for the
Town Manager position. He has created and submitted to the board a spreadsheet outlining his
proposed budget for a Town Manager position. His proposal is for $135,000.00 to be appropriated
from surplus for the salaries of a Town Clerk Position, Select Board Clerk position in addition to the
Town Manager Position.
Greg Robert – States they bid on the electrical bid for the Transfer Station, and they wanted to
ensure the two bids submitted covered the same scope of work.
Melissa Sulloway – States there were trees cut at Bunganut Park by the waterside. She asks if the
trees will be replaced and if permission was granted by the DEP.
Jessica Picard – States the YMCA runs their summer program there and there were trees that were
rotting and ones that had already fallen down that needed to be removed before the Park opened
for the season.

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (A) Personnel Matters

Thomas Hatch – Motions to go into executive session per 1MRSA 405 (A), personnel matters. 
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion and states this is for the board to conduct interviews for the Town Manager 
position. 
Motion passes: 5-0-0 

Thomas Hatch – Makes a motion to come out of executive session. 
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

DRAFT
ITEM #3: (b.) Minutes 6-20-23



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 20th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 5 

Jessica Picard – Makes a motion to appoint Thomas Croteau as Road Commissioner at the salary approved by the 
Treasurer.  
Thomas Hatch – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
b. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board.
Item addressed under Item 1. 

c. Mail   -none
d. Complaints   -none

Victoria Gavel – Asks and verifies if complaints are submitted the person submitting the complaint is
required to put their name on the form.

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 6/5/2023.

Jessica Picard – Motions to approve the meeting minutes.
Victoria Gavel – Abstains because she was not on the select board at the time.
Amber Swett – Abstains because she was not on the select board at the time.
Thomas Hatch – Abstains because he was absent from that meeting.
Jessica Picard – Rescinds her motion. The board will check on the process for the next meeting
agenda.

ITEM #4 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #52 in the amount of $50,798.77

Jessica Picard – Motions to approve. Thomas Hatch seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #53 (FY2023) in the amount of $132,058.36

Thomas Hatch – Motions to approve. Jessica Picard seconds.
Jessica Picard – Verifies Souliere services was for culvert work/repairs.
Thomas Hatch – Verifies Harris computer expenses are the fees for TRIO services for the year.
Motion passe: 5-0-0

ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement – Review Draft Ordinance. Schedule Public Hearing. – Discussion from last

meeting, item tabled.
Jessica Picard – Motions to table this item. Thomas Hatch seconds. Motions passes: 5-0-0

b. RFPs for ARPA funded projects. Bunganut Ball Field, Transfer Station, Kennebunk Pond – Discussion,
next steps, updates, if any.
Ralph Blackington – States he’d like to redesign the scope of work for the ball field side for
Bunganut Park.
Michelle Feliccitti – Suggests there are grant opportunities to address a lot of the potential plans for
Bunganut Park and recommends the board focus more on what the community needs as a whole,
such as, the Transfer Station and Kennebunk Pond Beach.
Karen Kane – States the Kennebunk Pond Beach committee met and are prepared to scale the
scope of work down for the landscaping designs in hopes the ARPA funds can still fund this project
and meet the goals for the park.
Ralph Blackington – Suggests scheduling a workshop.

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 20th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 5 

Jeanette Lemay – States the ARPA funds have to be encumbered by December of 2024 or the funds 
will no longer be available.  
Jessica Picard – Motions to schedule a workshop to review projects proposed for ARPA funds 
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0 
A workshop is scheduled Thursday July 6th, 2024 at 6:00pm located at the Community Library on 10 
John St, Lyman, ME 

c. RFPs for Architect Engineer/ Town Hall Expansion – Review updates
Thomas Hatch – Motions to table this item. Jessica Picard seconds. Motions passes: 5-0-0

d. David Corbet – Discussion regarding advertising swim lessons at Kennebunk Pond Tabled from last
meeting to review ordinances and check with CEO department.
Jessica Picard – Motions to table this item. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0

e. Discuss if closing Town Hall July 3rd and if holding Select Board meeting.
Jeanette Lemay – Explains other municipalities are closing this day. Most of the Town employees
have taken this day off and it’s likely there will be only one employee here if the CEO is out for
inspections. A board member will need to be here on the third. The board can also consider
rescheduling their meeting for the third.
Jessica Picard – States she is available that day if needed to come in.
Victoria Gavel – Motions to keep the Town Hall open and hold the Select Board meeting as
scheduled.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

f. Approve Directive for CEO, Discussed at last meeting.
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve the directive.
Thomas Hatch – Seconds the motion.
Jessica Picard – Explains this is for the CEO to have something from the board outlining the
authority to enforce new regulations pertaining to LD 2003.
Motion passes: 5-0-0

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Road Commissioner –

Brad Nikel – States crosswalks need to be striped at Kennebunk Pond and will need to go in where
the guardrails are presently open. The crosswalk signs are here, but they can’t be installed because
there is no place to put the second one until the design issue is resolved. The bid for the Transfer
Station will expire soon in eight days. He suggests taking the lighting out of capital improvement and
hold on paving the back area to cut on costs for the project. He had one complaint about ditching
and a tree was down which both issues have been taken care of.

b. Fire Chief – none
c. CEO – none
d. Tax Clerk – May Report – report reviewed in agenda packet.
e. Treasurer –  Expense Report

Amber Swett – Asks if the minuses in the budget adjustment are due to the end of the year coming
up and the money moving to surplus.
Jeanette Lemay - Explains the minus in one line is being moved to another line. You will see another
line that offsets that minus. If more than one line being taken from you will see the minuses and in
another line the total amount added.

f. Town Hall Expansion Committee –
David Alves – Asks if they received the updated bid information from one of the bidders.
Thomas Hatch – Verifies this is correct. Discussion was on the agenda but has been tabled.

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 20th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 4 of 5 

g. Other  - none

ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Discuss results of Annual Town Meeting June 15th, 2023

Jeanette Lemay – States she will need to know how the board wants to move forward with the
salaries so she can process employee paperwork for July 1.
Victoria Gavel – Suggests keeping the salaries the same as last year other than the Select Board
Clerk and Town Clerk and giving raises for the Transfer Station.
Jessica Picard – Suggests having a workshop to review the data or adding this discussion to the July
3rd agenda and the board can make a decision then.

b. Schedule Special Town Meeting for Budget Committee Vacancies
Michelle Feliccitti – States the Charter outlines the Budget Committee as a six-member board but
recommends it should be an odd number.
Pauline Weiss – States the board will have to do a shortened nomination process for nominating
candidates. The board will need to accept the resignations of two of the budge committee members
before approving the shortened process.
Jessica Picard – Makes a motion to accept the resignations of Budget Committee members
Victoria Gavel and Brad Nikel
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0
Victoria Gavel – Motions to accept the shortened version of the Budget Committee Election as
outlined by Town Clerk.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

c. Board review – Road Commissioner Job opening
See under Executive session. Appointment approved.

d. Committee Application Received – Planning Board (2 applications)
Jessica Picard – Asks and verifies the current board members with term ending this month have to
re-apply for another term on the planning board.
Brenda Charland – States it was discussed at a planning board meeting the members terms that
were coming to an end.
Jessica Picard – Motions to table this until the July 3 meeting.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

e. Committee Application Received – Cemetery Committee
Victoria Gavel – Makes a motion to appoint Priscilla Miles to the Cemetery Committee
Thomas Hatch – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

f. Review/Approve Field Use Request Form for S.M.A.S.H
Jessica Picard – Asks if their schedule will conflict with any of the other teams.
Ralph Blackington – States he can confirm and will reach out to this applicant.

g. Review/Approve Application for an on-premises license: Town Line Restaurant
o Request to waive public hearing.
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve request for waiving public hearing.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion.
Jessica Picard – States there have not been any violations or complaints against their license.
Thomas Hatch – Asks and verifies other applicants can request the board to waive public hearings.
Amber Swett – States this is also outlined in the application provided there have been no
complaints or violations in the last five years.
Motion passes: 5-0-0

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 20th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 5 of 5 

Jessica Picard – Motions to approve the application for the on-premises license. 
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

OTHER 

Amber Swett – Requests she be nominated as the select board liaison for the Kennebunk Pond Beach Committee 
Jessica Picard – Motions to nominate Amber Swett as the select board liaison for the Kennebunk Pond Beach 
Committee 
Thomas Hatch – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

ADJOURN 

Jessica Picard – motions to adjourn. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Ralph “Ralph” Blackington  

__________________________________________ 
Thomas Hatch  

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Jessica Picard 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel 

I, Lindsay Gagne, Clerk to the Select Board of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting 
of 5 pages are the original minutes of the Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting dated June 20th, 2023 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne DRAFT



ITEM #4: (a.) Payroll Warrant









ITEM #4: (b.) AP Warrant FY 2023











ITEM #4: (c.) AP Warrant FY 2024







TOWN OWNED  and TAX ACQUIRED PROPERTIES
Account 

Number

Street 

Number Street Name Map/Lot Acres

 Assessed 

Land Value 

 Current 

Building 

Value 

 Assessed 

Value Total Book # Page # Topography Utilities Zoning Notes Near by Lot/Street

14 0 Brock Road 01-008 3.2 57,000    - 57,000 Sloping Gen Purpose/ Res Highland (Not Logged)
44 0 Brock Road 02-013 3.6 61,000    -         61,000     955 245 Level Gen Purpose/ Res Low Land (Not logged)
96 265 Williams Road 02-035 14 81,000    - 81,000 Level Gen Purpose/ Res Snowmobile Club (Not Logged)
101 0 Williams Road 02-040-A 34 98,000    -         98,000     1217 205 Rolling Gen Purpose/ Res High/Low slope
103 0 So. Waterboro Road 02-042 12.7 78,000    - 78,000 Rolling Gen Purpose/ Res Recommended for Fire Department Use Abuts Transfer Station

104 0 So. Waterboro Road 02-043 62 119,000  -         119,000   3306 164 Level Gen Purpose/ Res Recommended for Fire Department Use (Abuts Transfer Station) Lot 44= 1000 So Waterboro Rd

136 0 Graves Road 03-007 4.73 66,000    - 66,000 4391 257 Level Gen Purpose/ Res Recommended for Fire Department Use
138 0 Graves Road 03-009 1 45,000    -         45,000     Level Gen Purpose/ Res Lot 8= 110 Graves Rd
195 0 Howitt Road 03-046 25 93,000    - 93,000 Low/ Swampy Gen Purpose/ Res Land locked 
222 0 Old Ben Davis Road 03-062 21 88,000    -         88,000     Level/ Rolling Gen Purpose/ Res Lot 61= 146 Old Ben Davis Rd

224 0 Old Ben Davis Road 03-063-A 26 91,000    - 91,000 Gen Purpose/ Res

225 0 Old Ben Davis Road 03-063-B 35 32,000    -         32,000     Gen Purpose/ Res Land Locked
252 0 Pig Farm Road 03-081 33 95,000    - 95,000 Swampy Gen Purpose/ Res Off Walker Rd

258 0 Pig Farm Road 03-088 11 77,000    -         77,000     Gen Purpose/ Res 1st Right Lot 89= 658 Walker Rd

2948 0 Carlisle Brook Road 04-007-1 27.6 29,000    - 29,000 Level/ Rolling Gen Purpose/ Res Land Locked Lot 8= 86 Carlisle Brook Rd

291 0 Duke Lane 04-018-A 15.5 85,000    -         85,000     Rolling Gen Purpose/ Res Land Locked Lot 18-1= 86 Duke Ln

400 0 Old Kennebunk Road 04-059 20.23 89,000    - 89,000 771 130 Gen Purpose/ Res Recommended for Fire Department Use
408 0 Old Kennebunk Road 04-064 17.62 23,000    -         23,000     2658 67 Level/ Sloping Gen Purpose/ Res Land Locked
445 0 Roberts Pond 05-026 4.5 11,000    - 11,000 2658 105 Gen Pur/ Res &Shoreland Land Locked
2949 0 M Lane 06-024-5 2.19 12,000    -         12,000     Sloping Gen Purpose/ Res Land Locked Lot 21= 61 M Ln

592 0 So. Waterboro Road 06-060 10 1,000      - 1,000 9031 5 Low/ Swampy Gen Purpose/ Res

2460 0 So. Waterboro Road 06-070 30 90,000    -         90,000     16214 627 Sloping/ Low Gen Purpose/ Res Recommended for Fire Department Use Lot 62= 918 So Wtaerboro Rd

670 0 Davis Road 07-036 40 102,000  - 102,000 990 284 Gen Purpose/ Res

732 0 Alfred Road 07-068 1.9 64,000    -         64,000     16372 994 Level Dug Well/ Septic Gen Purpose/ Res Lot 69-1= 1585 Alfred Rd

919 0 Icehouse Drive 09-010 5.14 130,000  - 130,000 15689 255 Level/ Sloping Gen Pur/ Res &Shoreland Land Locked
933 0 Bartletts Bridge Road 09-021-B 7 80,000    -         80,000     15689 243 Swampy/ Ledge Gen Purpose/ Res Lot 8B= 48 Bartlets Bridge Rd

1120 0 Mast Road 11-025-2 5.3 64,000    - 64,000 Gen Purpose/ Res Land Locked
2467 0 Goodwins Mills Road 11-039-1 16 64,000    -         64,000     669 4 Gen Purpose/ Res Land Locked Lot 46= 113 So Waterboro Rd

2399 0 Isinglass Road 12-002 18 87,000    - 87,000 Level/ Sloping Gen Purpose/ Res

Town Owned Property from this point down (not Tax Acquired)
13 193 Brock Road 01-007-A Institutional Ball Field
41 224 Brock Road 02-010 Institutional / Shoreland Bunganut Park
176 0 Howitt Road 03-033-1A 0.12 5,000     - 5,000 289 555 Low/ Ledge Gen Purpose/ Res Unbuildable: < 1/2 Acre. Doesn't meet LZO Requirements
198 0 Howitt Road 03-049 4 63,000   -        63,000    15037 352 Gen Purpose/ Res Landlocked
594 988 So Waterboro Road 06-063 Institutional Transfer Station
672 0 Davis Road 07-037 6.5 69,000   -        69,000    Level Gen Purpose/ Res Land Locked. Abuts other Town Owned. Could add a ROW?
749 0 Davis Road 07-082 15.6 79,000   - 79,000 Gen Purpose/ Res 1250 Ft Road Frontage. 4Acres = Wasteland. 15.6A total. 
2312 0 Goodwins Mills Road 11-041 0.68 10,000   -        10,000    Level Gen Purpose/ Res See Deed notes. Unbuildable - < Road Frontage. 
1243 0 Alfred Road 11-083-A 0.2 6,000     - 6,000 Gen Purpose/ Res Unbuildable: < 1/2 Acre. Doesn't meet LZO Requirements
1301 0 Robin Lane 11-099-30 2 61,000   -        61,000    2261 52 Level Gen Purpose/ Res Deed Restriction: For Parks & Rec use only. 
1516 481 Goodwins Mills Road 13-003 Institutional Fire Department
1517 481 Goodwins Mills Road 13-004 Institutional Fire Department
1522 28 South Street 13-009 2431 245 Dug Well/ Septic Institutional / Commercial Former Rhodes Hall Site. Building Demolished
1526 11 So Waterboro Road 13-014 Institutional Town Hall
1631 0 Kennebunk Pond Road 15-037-A Gen Purpose/ Res Kennebunk Pond Beach
1642 0 Kennebunk Pond Road 15-039 Gen Purpose/ Res Across from Kennebunk Pond Beach

Minimum Acreage ROW=

5

3

Varies - LZO

Zoning:

Gen Purpose

Residential (Res)

Commercial

Right of Way

= Recommended for Fire Department Use

= Land Locked

ITEM #5: (a.) Tax Acquired Property Land Study

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil



TOWN OWNED  and TAX ACQUIRED PROPERTIES

Account 

Number

Street 

Number Street Name Map/Lot Acres

Total 

Assessed 

Value

14 0 Brock Road 01-008 3.2 57,000

101 0 Williams Road 02-040-A 34 98,000

103 0 So. Waterboro Road 02-042 12.7 78,000

104 0 So. Waterboro Road 02-043 62 119,000

136 0 Graves Road 03-007 4.73 66,00

138 0 Graves Road 03-009 1 45,000

195 0 Howitt Road 03-046 25 93,000

222 0 Old Ben Davis Road 03-062 21 88,000

224 0 Old Ben Davis Road 03-063-A 26 91,000

225 0 Old Ben Davis Road 03-063-B 35 32,000

252 0 Pig Farm Road 03-081 33 95,000

258 0 Pig Farm Road 03-088 11 77,000

2648 0 Carlisle Brook Road 04-007-1 26.6 29,000

408 0 Old Kennebunk Road 04-064 17.62 23,000

291 0 Duke Lane 04-018-A 15 85,000

400 0 Old Kennebunk Road 04-059 20.23 89,000

445 0 Roberts Pond Road 05-026 4.5 11,000

2649 0 M Lane 06-024-5 2.19 12,000

592 0 So. Waterboro Road 06-060 10 1,000

2460 0 So. Waterboro Road 06-070 30 90,000

670 0 Davis Road 07-036 40 102,000

732 0 Alfred Road 07-068 1.9 64,000

919 0 Ice House Drive 09-010 5.14 130,000

933 0 Bartlettes Bridge Road 09-021-B 7 80,000

1120 0 Mast Road 11-025-2 5.3 64,000

2467 0 Goodwins Mills Road 11-039-1 16 64,000

2399 0 Isinglass Road 12-002 18 87,000

Rough terrain. Road frontage is questionable. Easment may be necessary to gain access. (GMFR noted potential for fire department use)

Some areas wet, middle section offers options for buildable lot. Could list for 215,000

High/Dry land. Good for house build. Road frontage. 

BPO Notes

Landlocked parcel. Not able to access on foot. Topo map indicates nice terrain. Access may be difficult. May be more preferrable to abutters. 

A Broker Price Opinion was obtained by the select board for the purpose of collecting data in efforts to study properties currently owned by the 

Town. The data collected does not guarantee any decision by the Select Board.

Assessment data is updated periodically. There are no warranties regarding the accuracy or completeness of the data and no assumption of 

liability associated with the use of this data. The Town of Lyman tax maps are for assessment purposes only and are not claimed to be survey 

accurate. They are made available to the public and while effort is made to ensure accuracy of tax maps, reliance on any such information is at 

the user's own risk. The Town of Lyman does not guarantee the accuracy, reliability, completeness, or timeliness of any information on tax maps 

and is not liable for any losses caused by any person’s reliance on the maps.

Topo indicates nice and flat. Access would need to be established. Heavily wooded. 

160 feet road frontage. May need a variance or easement. Potential for furture public works dept. 

Commercially Zoned. Frontage on Rt 111. Previously used to have a mobile home. Driveway access. 

Unable to get access. Land Locked. May be preferable to abutters. 

Could make a good house lot. Road Frontage. Large area of wetlands. 

Land Locked. Appears to be on the dry side. Will need to gain access to the lot. 

Abutts 03/063-A Lot. Combing the two into 41.5 acres may garner higher value. May be more preferable for an abutter. 

Nice, flat, level gravel land. Plenty Road Frontage. Desireable for buyers. Potential for future public works dept. (GMFR noted potential use)

Non conforming lot size. Land locked and significant portion is wetlands. Potential to be buildable but uncertain at this time. 

Land locked. Significant wetlands. Non conforming lot size. Offered to abutters in the past but no takers. 

Significant Wetlands. Nice road frontage. May be more desirable for the abutters. 

BPO $

95,000

275,000

0

0

115,000

(Combo  ^)

0

225,000

225,000

0

95,000

77,000

29,000

Total BPO 

Swampy / Ledge

Level/ Sloping

Low/Swampy

Sloping/ Low

Level

Level/ Sloping

Rolling

Sloping

Topography 

Sloping

Rolling

Rolling

Level

Level

Level

Low/Swampy

Level/ Rolling

Swampy

Level/ Rolling

Disclaimer

$2,403,000.00

Disclaimer

48,000

0

0

0

Land Locked. Unable to access. 

1,000

220,000

280,000

225,000

0

Road frontage. Wetlands on the backside. Some drop off with the slopes. (GMFR noted for potential use)

23,000

175,000

295,000

0

0

Landlocked abutting aggregate businesses. May be appealing to abbutting lots.

Slightly more wetland than abutting 03/062 lot. Road frontage on private, undeveloped road. Power close by. Short distance to next public rd.

Landlocked may be difficult to access. Moderate wetlands but plenty of workable land. 

Landlocked may be difficult to access. Moderate wetlands but plenty of workable land. 

Landlocked abutting aggregate businesses. May be appealing to abbutting lots. 

Mostly Flat/ Level. Heavily wooded. Road frontage on private, undeveloped road. Power close by. Short distance to next public rd. 

Landlocked parcel. Difficult to access. Wetlands. May be of value to the abutting property. 

Combined with abutting 03/007 lot to make a comforming & more desirable lot for a buyer. Very small lot. Nice land. Private undeveloped rd

Combined with abutting 03/009 lot to make a comforming and more desirable lot for a buyer. Nice land. Flat/dry. Small wetland area.

Wetlands. Infrastructure potentially out of reach for a buyer. Maybe more preferable for an abutter. (GMFR noted potential use)

(BPO) Broker Price Opinion as of January 2023



05

04

07

02

11

03

08

06
10

01 09

12

31

14

30

13

15

18
20

28

24

23

22
21

17
19

32

26

29

27

25

16

Cc
 Rd

Da
y R

d

Brock Rd

Je
ller

so
n R

d

Ol
d K

en
ne

bu
nk

 R
d

Williams Rd

Da
vis

 Rd

Ma
st 

Rd

Ho
wit

t R
d

Moose Point Rd

Wa
lke

r R
d

Hill R
d

S W
ate

rbo
ro 

Rd

Roux Ext

Carlisle Brook Rd

Gran
t H

ill R
d

Alfred Rd

Marcotte Ln

Lords Ln

Ro
ber

ts P
ond

 Rd

Anderson Rd

Clarks Woods Rd

Maddox Farm Rd W

Old North Berwick Rd

Alfred Rd S Waterboro Rd

S Waterboro Rd

Walker Rd

Clarks Woods Rd

Alfred

Dayton

Sanford

Hollis

Waterboro

ArundelKennebunk Biddeford

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1, 2012

INDEX

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE
³

1,700 0 1,700850
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



24
10

14

11

14-3 249.3'

500'

189'

325'

523'

500'

2011.4'

Bunganut Pond

Williams

Road

16

13

14

265.9'

355'

1

15

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

42'

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Hamilton Rd

Rout
e 2

02

TOWN

Williams
37-2

37-1
35

37-3

TOWN

33-5-1 33-4 33-1
33A

33

278'

300'

325'

409'

216'

200'

498'

690'

740'
610'

430'

32

31

3032-1 116'

1193.1'

533.9'

Marcotte Lane

66'
35'

35'100'

210'

24-1
28

24A 525'

225'

487.82'

150'

470.10'

204.5'

225'

201.8'

225'

Anderson Road

31-1

161820

151719

13

14 12

75'

125'

80' 50'
280'

70'

70'

280'

75'

170'

75'

175'

70'

70'

250'
250'

70'

280'

70'

280'

75'

60'

100'

75'50'

140'

250'

140'

250'

238'

23

22-A

21

21-A

56
' 110'

35'
320'

65'310'

60' 230'

7

54

60

65

61
62

63

59

225'

206'

175'

200'

100'

200
'

103'

100'

400'

108.6'

400'

230.4'

400'

270'

90'

200'

109'

267.87'

262.5'

143'

118'

75'

97'

TownofAlfred

46

48

47

52

43
44

Rhode

58 57
56

Acorn Street

40
Island

42

78'

46.6' 85'

48'
48'

46.6' 82'

84'

83.6'
41.8'

86'

42.6'

50'

58.6'

128'

67'
104.6' 51.4'50' 91.3'

204'

210.6'

30'

100'

100'

30'

45'30'

133.9'
133.9'

30'
53.4'

133.9'

133.9'

52

36

33

Jacob Lane

37
31 32

35
34106'

19'

57'

100'

85.4 '

106'

30'

62'
50'

50'
50'

73.6'

93'

56'
50' 111.1'

30'

120.1'

50' 117.6'TOWN

28
67.3'108.4'

64' 50'

180'

50'

30114'

30'

37
38

451.09'

350.14'

240'

438.99'

384.88 '

7-4

6-A
Lisa Drive

7-3

7-1
7-2

7-B6-1

7-C 650'

653'

200'

464.8'

403.2'

403.2'

261'

479.82'

472.57'

298.98'

272.25'

531.1'

Island Aven
ue

180'

6
7

5

4

2-7-C
P/O32

Rhode

150'

100' 130'

50'

240'

150'

100'

25'
100'

150'

60'

160'

104'

100'

101.9'

100'

270'

75'

75'

235'

160'

10
10-1

9

87-A

P/O 2-7-4 250'

115'

300
'

300'

75'

175'

150
'

80'

150'

240'

100'

150'

100'

255'

100'

25'

AVE.
RHODE ISLAND

11

27

26

25

24

23

132'

132'

100'

100'

100'

100'

275'

165' 146'

485'

75'

20
0'

225'

200'

13
14

17

16
15

12

50'

140'50'

185'

82'

70.6'

240'

70'
60'

60'

70'275'

260'

60'
65'

220'

100'

175' 105'20'

20
18

19

R/W

22

21

36'

160'

116'

20'
50'

50'

150'

140'

50'

50'
100'

100'

150'

150'

6

9-A

9

7
8

1110

78'

75.3'

43.7'

74.8' 65.1'

155'

35'
25'

155'
100'

100'30'

30'

180'

215'

75'

90'

60'

60'

248'

190'

130'

Barbara Beach

69

68

4
5

67-A
3

166.8'

7'26.8'39.2'

139.34'

36'

153'

48.4'

232.9'

102.4' 97.8'

80'

162'

20'

100.9'

400'

150'

160'

200'

125'

391'

397'

100'

6-A

8-1
8

9

681.3'

370'556'

4-B
1

2

Avenue

02

21

55' 1
100'

119.5'

183'
108

259.2'

160'

Brock2
3

4 5

8

310'

150'

95.5'

193.6'

390'

720'

385'

500'

250' 350'

525'

525'
270'

470'

284.74'

40'

8-1

Point

8-A

76'

85'195.36'

130'
100'

275.26'

379'P/O 9

17 16

Road

Pleasant

19

20 13

119'

270'

117.5'

165'

22 12
Pleasant

10
9

Road

210'

180'

126.5'

114.4'

119.6'

113.8'

100'

100'

150'

125'

100'

4B

344'388'

395'

480'
575'

172.4'100'

327'

221'

246'

4
5-3

2

374'

258.8'

242'

356'

180'

4A

302'

665'

97'

500'

338'

328.84

175'

137'

600'

2445.6'

6

5

6-1
5-2

7A

Road

656'

556'

242'

172'

319'

338'

TOWN

130'

Road

Brock

11
9

12

600'

10-1

12-1
248.93

10

Brock Road

2654.9'

7

8
TOWN

14-1A

16A

16

15 515'

585'

475'

151' 485'

410'515'

703'260'
361'

14-2

14-5-C

14-5A

447.1150'

240'

378'

300'

Causeway

570'

14-8

14-5-B

23
14-5

14-6

500'

500' 540'

95'

563.4'

430'

332'

160'

530'

225'

870'

287.31'
1368'

14-4
12

14-7
13

14-4A
406.8'

567.6'

510'

844'

500'
75'

TOWN

20-B3

22
22A

22B

875'

502'

577'

325.4'

255'
225'

625'

472'737.6'
1427'

20-1C

20-1B
20-1A

19
20-B

20-B2
20B-1

500'

500'330.7'

705.1'

199.9'

190'

722.57'

275'

20927'

TOWN

26-326-1

26

26-2

27

687'

295'

675'

712.58'

352'

1601'

868.46'

40

34-1

29

34

1890.92'

2

2-5
2-6
2-7

60'ROW
2-4

2B-1

2B

1

2-1

1A

2-2
2-3

250'

141'
130'

125'
125'

125'
125'

127'
348.8'

550' 36.4'

472.9'

683.3'

496'

962.1'

600'

South
Waterboro

Road
11

9
10

838'

8

3

17

17-1

1337.7'

ROAD

2

18
18A

315'

555'

800'

1035'

South

269.79'

26-4852'

528'

Po
int

2B-2

750'

Town of Waterboro Town of Waterboro Town of Waterboro

310'
262.8'

718.27'

310'320'

715.86'

26-5

310'

309.8'

765'640'
Bunganut Pond Road

402'

313'

414'

375.2'

969.2'

1723.2'

428.47'

2242'

603.2'316'

24B

Barden Street

14-4B

3A

375'

748.82'

2430'

314'
297'

280.88'

249.74'

629.3'

493'

1201'

138'
137'

414' 632.7'

582.4'

325'577.39'

213.01'

510'

560'

81.72'

26-6

355

307.96

504.75
296.9

37
37-9

146.35'

154.58'

733.35'

25'

191'

122.93'

100.28'

14-1

483.92'

420'

375.16'

47' 147'

56'

86'

513.68'

680.81'

221.27'

12-1A
5.3 Ac

Bunganut Pond

Williams

Road

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Hamilton Rd

Rout
e 2

02

Williams

Marcotte Lane

Anderson Road

TownofAlfred

Rhode

Acorn Street

Island

Jacob Lane

Lisa Drive

Island Aven
ue

Rhode

AVE.
RHODE ISLAND

R/W

Barbara Beach

Avenue

Brock

Point

Road

Pleasant

Pleasant

Road

Road

Road

Brock

Brock Road

Causeway

South
Waterboro

Road

ROAD

South

Po
int

Town of Waterboro Town of Waterboro Town of Waterboro

Bunganut Pond Road

Barden Street

02

06

05

31

30

29

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2021

MAP: 01

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE
³

Scale: 1 Inch = 300

300 0 300150
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



45-4

45-2

45-1

24

10

14

11

14-3
249.3'

500'

189' 325
'

523'

500
'

950' 894
'

350'

500'

20
11

.4'

Bunganut Pond

50

Williams
Road

16

14

265
.9'355'

1

15

34

48

44-1

77
5'

68-1

Ro
ad

47

48

64
0'

530'

52
0'

24
'

3

Cla
rks

Wo
od

s
Ro

ad

ROAD

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Bu
nga

nut
 Po

nd

Bu
nga

nut
 Po

nd

42'

Bu
nga

nut
 Po

nd

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Route 202

213'

38.
87'

2715'

TOWN

50-5

50-
3

50-1

442'

300'

294
'

10
2'

131
'

260
'

182'

45

Howitt Road
43

42

Road

47

46

60
1'

42

41-1

904'

40
5'

230' 19
4'

36
8.4

'

646.27'

41

41

67-1

52

6967 15

13

13-
1

193'

75
5'

48
4.1

'

128.2'

428.5'

21
3.9

'

373'

200'

67-A

67-A167-B1

Farm Road

67-B

500'

205'

80
7'

45
7'

40'

409.06'

457.6'

47
2.6

1'

530'

61
5'

42
8'

540'

60
0'

21 20 19

12
5'

50'
50' 40'

14
0'

65'16'34.7'50'

42.3'

67.1'

153
.8'

36
' 143

.4'

62'
21

7'

52-1

127
'

21
0'67-2 29
9'

34
5'

276'

43-1

462
.8'

517.2' 250'

50
0'

200 '

9

51
51-A

51-220
0'

200'

13
0' 150'

400'

20
0'

8
7

182.3'

11
4.8

'

16
6.5

2'

141.9' 75
'

150'

396.8'

75
'

16
6.5

2'

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

44-1

57-1

44

40

37
7.9

'

690'

44-2

39 3738

38-A
40-1A

40-1

501.8'

47
7.2

'

56.14'

46
9.4

2'

768' 720'

36
3'

16
8'

550'

277'

43
2'

36B
36A

3536-1

911.3'

33
3'

20'
476'

16
2'

995.1'

33
9.7

' 224.9'

279.7'

200'

200'

400'

915'

368'

276'

227'

50
3.5

'

36
33-1

33-1A

681.55

30
0

350

33-2

Graves Road

29

29-A

10
37

.59
'

57

14
109

6-2

6-1

6

18
7'

500'

346.5'
561'

643
.5'

651.8'

330'
330'

66
0'

59
0'

915'

64
0'

780'

665' 500'

513.3'

350'

45-3

45

391'

16-1

16-2
16

37
0'

600.46'

656.38'

11
13

12

8
600'

500'

1137'

516'

594'

516'

569'

37
6'

247
'

7
5

4

2

1

476'

55
0'

476.5'

400'

40
0'

35
3.1

'

379.5' 49
' 472.5'

34
0'

3

TOWN

62

64
63

63-1

66
765'

298'

15
0'

298'

15
0'

290'

59-A

60

59

59-B

28
0'

48
7.1

'

1071.17'

192.08'

575.1'578.4'

10
0'

52
0'

170'
760'

925.9'

58

58-1
58-2

500' 188'

1259'

114
5'

611-1-A

ROUX  RD

EXT.

1
3

4A
4

1-1

48

50-2

232'

74
5'

345'

50-1

37-7

Williams
37-2

37-1
35

37-3
TOWN

33-6

36

33-5

33-5-1 760
'

600'

44

44
-A

MA
RC

OT
TE

    
LA

NE

188.7'
104'

22
0'

22
0'

208.1'

22
0'

33-4

33-1
33A

33

278'

30
0'

32
5'

409'

21
6'20

0'

498'

690'

74
0'

61
0'

430' 380'

3231

30

32-1

116'

11
93

.1'

533.9'

Ma
rco

tte
 La

ne

32A

COVE

232222
-A

22
-B

22
-C

151'

12
3'24

0.9
4'

66'

50'

74'

38
8'

35'

50
1'

90'

35'

10
0'

50'

40
0'

100'

100'

13
14

15

12
11-

1
10

16

11

9210
'

100'

110'

165'

82'

27
0' 22

0'

155' 180
'

125
'

200'

96'

130'

13
1'

84'

94
'

68'

85'

90
'

85'

110
'

12
5'80'

80
' 70' 50'

50'65'

145' 97
'

20
' R

/W
201918

WHITEHOUSE
50'

50'50'46'

137'

22
0'

56.2'

20
0'

52'

16
0'

60.6'

11
0'

75'

27

17

262524

50'50'
50'

11
0'

51.8'

11
5'

50.6'

12
0'

51.4'

11
0'

100'

102.5'

3130 20
' R

/W32

28 29

50'

12
5'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50.9'

50'

11
0'

50'

10
5'

70'

75'

12
5'

33 34

38

35 36 37

12
0'

45'

55'

45'

115
'

55' 51.5'

115
'

50.3'

51.5'

115
'

50.3'

51.5'

50.3'

115
' 50'

10
0'

50.3' 10
0'

20
' R

/W

40

43

41
42

39

80'65'

34' 35'
115'

100'

59
.4'

62
.7'

105'

60
'

56
'

120'

60'

59.9'

24-1
28

24A

525'

22
5'

487.82'
150'

47
0.1

0'

204.5'

22
5'

201.8'

22
5'

An
de

rso
n R

oa
d

4

1-A
5

6

1-2

23

240'

10
0'

40' 40'

260
'

95'

40'

200'

75'

75'

200
'

100'

21
0'

25'

20
5'

50'

8-1

8-2

8-3

8-4

8

7

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Lakeside

102
0'

147.6
'

45'

210' 286
'

100
'

Drive

31-
1

16
18

20

15
17

19

13

14
1275
'

125'

80'

50'
280'

70'

70'
280'

75
'

170' 75'

175'

70'

70'
250'250'

70
'

280' 70
'

280'

75' 60
'

100'

75
'

50
'

14
0'

250' 140
'

250'

238
'

23
22

-A21

21-
A

56'

11
0'

35'

32
0'

65'

31
0'

60'

23
0'

Shor
eRoad

54-1

54
53

52
51

50
49

48

95'20
0'

237'

55
.4' 223'

95'

50
' 170'

60'

50
' 130'

50'
14

'

50
' 132'

45
'

10
0'

129.65'

80
'

50
'

166.45'

12
'

228'

36'

39 40
41

43

43
-A

46

44
45

42

18
6'

100.4'

18
8'

101'

50.2'

20
4'

50'

63.77' 97'

199
.4'

50'

97'

82
.6'

141'106'

82
.6'

56
'

210'

78'

56
'

31 32 33
34

35
36

37

38

74'

182
'

105'

162'

52'

35
'

72'

231'

35
'

236'

52'

35
'

279'

53'

128'

30
'

190
'

130
'

35
'

35
'

201'

100
'

52'

Poor

024
025

26
27

28

29 30

13
0'

115' 84'

155'

40
'

171'

80'

225'

12
0'

140'

146'

185'

70
'

50
'

190'

70
.4'

45
'

190'

66
'

28.6'

141'

21
3'

50
'

50'

54' 58'

15
4'85'

85'
50'

1004'

1200'

66

52-7
52-2

52-4

52-
5

52-3

52-6 12
7'

27
5'

348.8'
225'

205'412.4'

32
3' 565'

831.85'

594
'

360'25
0'

363'

363' 215
'

90
'

375'

264.9'

52
5.1

'

211'

190'

43
5'

45
2.6

'

308.8' 6 5 34

2

113.4'285.4 '

269.6'

289.1'

20
0'258'

17
0'

14
7'

216'

470'

20
'

24
6'

57
'

7

54

60

65

61

62

63

59

22
5 '

206 '

17
5'

200 '

10
0'

200'

10
3'

10
0'

400'

108.6'

400'

230.4' 400 '

27
0'

90'

200 '

10
9'

267
.87

'

262.5'14
3'

118'

75'

97'

Town of Alfred

46

48
47

52
43

44

Rh
od

e
58

57
56

Acor
n S

tree
t

40Island

42

78'

46.
6'

85'48
'

48'

46
.6 '

82'
84

'

83
.6'

41.8
'

86'42.
6' 50'

58. 6'

128
'

67
'

104
.6'

51.4'

50'

91.3 '

204'

210.6'

30'

100'

100'

30'

45
'

30
' 133

.9'
133.9

'

30'

53.
4'

133.9'

133
.9'

52

36
33 Jac

ob 
Lan

e

37
31

32

35
34

106
'

19
'

57'

100 '

85.
4'

106
'

30'

62'
50'

50'
50'

73.6'

93'

56 '

50'

111
.1' 30

'120.1
'

50'

117.6'

TO
WN

28

67.3 '

108
.4'

64'

50'

180'

50'

30114'

30
'

37

38
451

.09
'

35
0.

14
'

24
0'

43
8.9

9'

384
.88'

7-4

6-A Lis
a D

rive

7-3

7-17-2

7-B
6-1

7-C
650'

583.03'

653
'

200
'

464.8'

403
.2'

403
.2'

261'

47
9.8

2'

472.57'

298
.98

'

272.25'

53
1.1

'

Isl
an

d

Avenue

180'

6

7 5

4

2-7
-C

P/O
3

2

1

Rh
od

e

150
'

100
'

130
'

50'

240
'

150
'

100'
25'

100'

150
'

60' 160' 10
4'

100'

10
1.9

' 10
0'

270'

75
'

75' 235'

16
0'

80
'

220
'

75'95
'

148
' 175

'

10

10-
1

9

8
7-A

P/O
 2-

7-4

25
0'

115'

300'

300'75'

175'

150'

80'
150

'
240

'
10

0'

15
0'

100
'

255
'

10
0'

25'

AVE.

RHODE ISLAND

11

27

26

252423

13
2'

13
2'

100'

100 '

100'
100'

27
5'

165
'

146'

48
5'

75
'200'

22
5'

20
0'

13
14

17

16
15

12

50'

140'

50'

185'

82'

70.
6'

240
'

70'

60'

60'

70'

275'

260
'

60'

65'

220
'

100'

175
'

10
5'

20 '

20

18
19

R/W

22
21

36'

160'

116
'

20'

50'

50'

150
'

140
'

50'

50'

100'

100 '

150'

150
'

6

9-A
9

7
8

11
10

78'

75.3 '
43.7 '

74.
8'

65.
1'

155
'

35'
25'

155'

10
0'

100'

30'

30'

180'

215
'

75'

90'

60
'

60'

248
'

190'

13
0'

Barb
ara

 Beach

69

68

4

5

67-
A

3

166
.8'

7'

26.
8'

39.
2'

139.34'

36
'

153'

48
.4

'

232.9'

102
.4'

97.
8'

80'
162'

20'

10
0 .9

'

400'

150'

160'

200
'

125'

391
'

397
'

100
'

6-A

8-18

9

68
1.3

'

370'

55
6'

4-B

1

2

Avenue

02

21
55'

1 10
0'

119.5'

5

7-A

6
545.7'

111
3.5

'

270'
313'

183' 108
259.2' 16

0'

Bro
ck

2
3

4

5

8

31
0'

150' 95.5'
193.6'

390'

72
0'

385'

50
0'

25
0 '

350
'

525'

525'

270'

470'

28
4.7

4 '

40
'

8-1

Po
int

8-A

76'
85'

195.36'

13
0'

100'

275.26'

379'

P/O 9

17
16

Road

Pleasant

19

20
13

119
'

270'

11
7.5

'

165'

22
12

Ple
asa

nt
10

9Ro
ad

210'

180'

126
.5'114.4'

119
.6'

113
.8'

10
0'

10
0 '

150'

125'

10
0'

4B

344'

38
8'

395'

480'

57
5'

172
.4'

10
0'

327'

221'

246'

4
5-3

2
37

4'

25
8.8

'242'

356'

180'

4A

302'

665'

97
'

50
0'

33
8'

328.84
175'

137'

60
0'

2445.6'

6
5

6-1
5-2

7A
Ro

ad

65
6'

556
'

242'

172'

319'

338'

TO
WN

130'

Ro
ad

Brock

11

912

600
'

10
-1

12
-1

248.93

10

Bro
ck 

Ro
ad

2654.9'

7

8 TO
WN

14-1A

16A1615
515'

58
5'

475' 151'

48
5'

410'

515
'

70
3'

260' 361'

14-2

14-5-C
14-5A

447.1

150'

24
0' 378'

300'

Ca
us

ew
ay

57
0'

14-8

14-5-B

2314-5

14-6

500'

500'

540'

95
'

563.4'

430' 33
2'

160'

53
0'

225'

87
0'

28
7.3

1'
13

68
'

14-4

12

14-7
13

14-4A

406.8'
567.6'

51
0'

84
4'

50
0'

75
'

TOWN

20-B3

22

22A
22B

875'

50
2'

57
7'

325.4'

255' 225'

62
5'

472'

73
7.6

'
14

27
'

20-1C

20-1B

20-1A

20-1D
20-1E19

20-B

20-B2
20B-150

0'

500'

330.7'

705
.1'

199.9'

190'
215' 133.7'

249' 266.6'

49
7'

722.57'

275
' 4220-11

20

43

49
0'

500'

400'

40
2'

41
5'

927'

52
5'

TOWN

TOWN

26-3

26-1

26 26-2

27

687'

29
5' 675'

712.58'

35
2'

1601'

868.46'

41-1

41-2

40-A

40

40-1

34-1

29

34

1275.54'

644'

21
17

'

460'

60
3'

500'

54
0'

18
90

.92
'

920'

215
'

521'

TOWN

Waterboro

Ro
ad

63

62-1

61

Hil
l

Gr
an

t
Ro

ad

70

62-2

Transfer
Station

TOWN

2

2-5
2-6

2-760' ROW
2-4

2B-1

2-2
2-3

141' 130' 125'
125' 125' 125' 127' 348.8'

55
0'

36
.4'

962.1'

South Waterboro Road

11

9

10

838'

8

Jellerson

21

Road

99
0'

152'

16
16-1

16-2

436'

25
0'

50
0'

25
0'

436'

663
.23

'

861.68'

1084.05'

75
9.8

4'

11

6

11-1

6-2

6-1

5A
5-2

5

6B

5-1

10
27

'

85
0'

50
0.6

'

630'

25
7

713.5' 543
'

880'800'

74
0'

63
0.3

1'

420'

330.58'

277

19
7'

240'

96
5'

257'

54
3.1

3'

450'

50
0'

526.35'

62
5'

1179'

60
4.7

'

686'
127'

679' 170.03' 287.02' 126.11'

66
9.5

3'

1717.04

17
17-11337.7'

Road

16

ROAD 1

2

18 18A

315' 555'

80
0'

150'

10
35

'

South

57

664

57-1

57A

400'
466

'

498'

500
'

250'

250'

25
0'

57-2

78B

8

8A

6A

Road

10

Clarks Woods

312'

50
0'

352'

42
0'

359'24
0' 28

6'315'

500'

500'

50
0'

496'

50
0'49

3'

675'

40
8.5

'

351.3'

21
3.6

'

65-158-1A

60

64
58-1

65-2

65-3

968.06'

84
8.5

5'
39

2.9
1'277'

63'

300'

210'

221'

30
4'

198'

10
5'

13
2' 70'

352.56'

62
3'

350'

62
3.0

4'

17
86

.58
'

TOWN

5858-2

56

32
3'

163.18' 160
.35

'
280

.62
'

447.39' 72.36'

37
3'

1856.57'

28
1.5

'

4950

53

So
uth

Wa
ter

bo
ro

54

20
0'

481'

267.9'

300'

12-312-1

13-1

1215

Rollins Road

12-2
691.15'

785.23'

36
2.6

6'702.53'

159
'

43
0'

340.53'

23
1.9

2'

177'

295.1'

150.6'

410'

41
6.1

6'59
3'

375.87'

1716'

13

1

1-1

50
0'

51
3.8

8'

449'

33
5.8

3'

159'

14
14-1

Rollins Road

18

4

Swan
Shores160.9' 148'

294.5'

211
.8'

60'

14
0'

20
0'

190'

51.8'128.9'

160.2'

175.4'

20
2.7

'
12

3.2
'

137.8'

46

44-6
11

807.1'

210.8'

202
'

98'

91
3.6

'
15

83
'

600'

409.5'

200'

44-5

67

59-C

92'

57-3
459'

421'

55
1'

387'

538'

11-2

Emmons Ridge Rd

13-2367'

425'

150
'

Grant Road

19
7.4

'1-2

26
9.7

9'

98
'

31
2'

1-2
784.18'

42
2'

223'

605'180'

669'

29
9'

700'

262'

224'
588'

251'

1-3
1-4

1-5 1-6

Ibex Ln

26-4
852'528'

gore

Snow Dove Ln

41

p/o 52

10
35

'

57-4
617'

44
6'

4.94 Ac

6.0 Ac

1

Ro
ux

Road

Ext.

1-3

Point

52
1.1

8'

65
5.7

2'

41-3

Spring Hill Ln

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

To
wn

of
Wa

ter
bo

ro

Stagecoach Rd

Howitt

66
1'

15
8.7

1'

409.71'

50-
2A

2541.26'

31
0'

26
2.8

'

718.27'

31
0'

32
0'

715.86'

26-5

31
0'

30
9.8

'

1473'

58-3

37-4

37-6

76
5'

64
0'

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

 R
oa

d

402
'

313'

414'

375
.2'

969
.2'

1723.2'

428.47'

2242'

60
3.2

'

31
6'

24B Barden Street

1-B4B 4C

25
3.3

7' 37
9.8

4' 66
9'

21
2.3

0'
193

.26
'

14-4B

36-1A
WILD DAISY LN

40-1B 803.98'

52-8

52-1052-
9

34
5.0

3'

50' ROW

11-3
187.74'399.55'

927.76'

45.74 Ac

27.17 Ac

262'

15
2.4

3'

84'

66.48'

13
0.8

0'

89
.32

'
106

.83
'

2-A

2-B
2-C

59-D

Not to Scale

806.56'

675.51' 183.35'

748.82'

43
5.9

4'

37-8

29

36-1B

12
2.6

3'

50-
410

22
.8'

319.21'

63.77' 63.77' 63.77'

2430'

314'
297'

414'

632.7'

56
7.5

1'

320'

270'

43
9'

1-C

58
2.4

'

325'

57
7.3

9'

213.01'

510
'

560'

81.72'

26-6

355

620
.31208.27'

307.96

50
4.7

5
29

6.9

375.35'
427.14' 458.22'

91
0'

37

37-9

45-5

12-1

40-2
405.13'

47
0.8

1'

540'

421
.44

'

82
5'

47
6.3

7'

337.1'

146.35'
154.58'

733.35'

50
8.7

3'

25
'

191
'

12
2.9

3'100.28'

45-7

14-1

Old County Rd
48

3.9
2'

42
0'

375.16'

15
0'

617
'

36-1C

14
0'

429.66'

355.03'

452.06'

474.46'

35
0'

424.50'
178.45

13-3 249.71'

501.87'

32
2.9

9'

46A
46

46-1

45-6

110
5'

640
' 391

'

435
.6'

110'

50
0'

515'66
1'

60
6.9

'

47
9.7

3'
560

'

364'

534
'

95
'

47
'

14
7'

56
'

86
'

12-2313.01'
356.33'

688.34'

26
0.9

1'

28
5.0

2'

1165.08'

30
6.2

1'

33 33-4

668.49'

82
0.2

4'

40-3

404.95'

304.49'

60
5.0

6'

43
8.2

3'

480.31'

77
1.5

9'

37-5
5.10 Ac

37-5A8.76 Ac

37-5B12.32 Ac

58-2A
10.01 Ac

40
0'736.72'

38-B
571'

27
5'

532'

36
8'

5.59 Ac

513.68'

680
.81

'

221
.27'

12
-1A 5.3

Ac

62

62-3
21.90 Ac

21.90 Ac

5.0 Ac

Bunganut Pond

Williams
Road

Ro
ad

Cla
rks

Wo
od

s
Ro

ad

ROAD

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Bu
nga

nut
 Po

nd

Bu
nga

nut
 Po

nd

Bu
nga

nut
 Po

nd

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Route 202

Howitt Road

Road

Farm Road

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

Graves Road

ROUX  RD

EXT.

Williams

MA
RC

OT
TE

    
LA

NE

Ma
rco

tte
 La

ne

COVE

20
' R

/W

WHITEHOUSE

20
' R

/W

20
' R

/W

An
de

rso
n R

oa
d

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Lakeside

Drive

Shor
eRoad

Poor

Town of Alfred

Rh
od

e

Acor
n S

tree
t

Island

Jac
ob 

Lan
e

Lis
a D

rive

Isl
an

d

Avenue

Rh
od

e

AVE.

RHODE ISLAND

R/W

Barb
ara

 Beach

Avenue

Bro
ck

Po
int

Road

Pleasant

Ple
asa

nt

Ro
ad

Ro
ad

Ro
ad

Brock

Bro
ck 

Ro
ad

Ca
us

ew
ay

Waterboro

Ro
ad

Hil
l

Gr
an

t
Ro

ad

Transfer
Station

South Waterboro Road

Jellerson
Road

Road

ROAD

South

Road

Clarks Woods

So
uth

Wa
ter

bo
ro

Rollins Road

Rollins Road

Swan
Shores

Emmons Ridge Rd

Grant Road

Ibex Ln

Snow Dove Ln

Ro
ux

Road

Ext.

Point

Spring Hill Ln

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

To
wn

of
Wa

ter
bo

ro

Stagecoach Rd

Howitt

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

 R
oa

d

Barden Street

WILD DAISY LN

50' ROW

Old County Rd

03

01

06
05

31

28

07

30

17

29

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2021

MAP: 02

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 500

500 0 500250
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line



RO
AD

7

12

45-4

45-2

45-1
950' 894

'

350'

500'

Bunganut Pond

50

87-2

34

48

44-1

28-5A28-2 80-1

77
5'

416'

211'

415'
1284.47'

Town of Alfred

68-1

43

64
0'

530'

52
0'

24
'

64

104105

31

30

Ro
ute

 11
1

21
16

'

17

62

65

ROAD

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Bu
nga

nut
Po

nd

Bu
nga

nut
Po

nd

Bu
nga

nut
Po

nd

76

OakwoodStreet

10
0'

165'

16
0'

175'

150'

141
.4'

138.7'

130.1'

99'

21

20
0'

150'

20
0'

164.4'

OLD

3-1

84-1

37
0.1

6' 999.81'

44
7.7

4'

988.00'
84

84-384-2

61

7-1

NORTH

26

OLD

28

Ro
ad

OldNort
hBe

rwick

32

10

DROWNS

LANE

31

24

29
29-1

2521
7'

43
2.8

'

344'

342.5'

61'

21
0'

58
.7'

97
.6'

3-1
2A

44
9'

320
'

750'29
6'

58
6.5

'

155'

87'

342.5'

23

13
-2

13

Ca
rlis

le

11
-1

13
-1

54
8.3

'
16

22

10-A

8

23-B

21

20

19

CA
RL

ISL
E

6

6-1

5

BR
OO

K

28
0'

264'

18
36

'

11
61

.5'

1291'

1086'

9-1

11-1

9

60
0.3

'

125

30' ROW 429.1

229
.51

193
.1

260

11-3

11

284.62'

15
60

.45
'

175
.49

170.3

26
0.2

7

296.3

41
111-2

2

9-A14-B

475.28'

13

76-2
75

330'

40
0'

278' 106
'

305.97'

95
0'

25
0'

225'

400' 330'

76

76-3

13
6'200'

Cripple Creek Drive

79

82

81

83

TOWN

Pig Farm
Road

78

80-2

Kenn
ebu

nk

Old87-1

124
'

504
'

800'

62
2.2

1'

89-1

88

87-3

TOWN

9194-1

87

425'
515'

217'

914'

32
5'

118
1'

94

89

94
-A

95-1
500'

500'

60
4.1

7'

602'

208'

97
3'

95

2523

26

186
'

250
' 346'

28-7

28-5

28-6

28-3

28-6A28-1

28-4

547
'

958'

602.3' 170'

500
'

553
'

500
'

416'

434.04'

444
.27

'
801

.5'

251.2'

74
5.3

'

245
'

503'

124
'

682'

320
'150'300'

291'

65
7'

AL
FR

ED
 RD

22

19-2

20

19-A

18

19

17

19-1301' 250'

396'

509'

284'

25
0'46

0'

100
'

30
0'

38
1'

700'

31
8'724'

212'

27
0'

275'

262
'

250'

Ro
ute

    1
11

Big Buck Trail

21-2

67-2
66

68-A

68

67

18
0'

550'

635'

300'

300
'

100
'

302
'

67-1
67-A

Caughin
Hill

Road

64-1
65-A1

55
65-A

64
708'

596'

31
8'

658'

633'

37
7'

28
8'

62
7'198' 165'

585.5'

63-163-2

63-B

63-A

63

72

2237'

47
2'

10
77

'

1225'

TOWN

TOWN

18-A

18-2
18-1

1718

19
4.6

'

790'

1115.51'

100'

618.19'

500'

500'

546'

209'

170
'170'

TOWN

RO
AD

15-116-116

15-2

83
7'69

2.5
3'

389.47'

33
3.9

6'
41

2.9
5'

311.87'

50
0'

420.0'

41
2.9

5
51

80
'

207.83'

88
7.0

6'

15

LIT
TLE

 AC
RES D

R

15-5

15-4

15-3

14-A2

16-B

33
0.1

'

570.4'

96
0.1

'

1281.1'

15-614

WALKER

72-2

74

72-A

73-1A

72-B

413.33'
202' 216'

305'

91
4'

83
8'

156
0'

15
26

'

73 62
5'

87
0'

Road

Walker 

69

70

387
.7'

1336.5' 23
1' 2900'

96

Road

95

Day

64'

87-1

92

94

93-A

93

94-A

58
5'

405'

41
5'

57
0'667
.2'

570.8'

667
.2'

99'

19
9.7

'

15 Brook

18
-3

17
Ro

ad

18

ROW

225
'

15
0'

15
0'

56-A2

57

56-A1

Old Ben Davis
58-1

5650
0'

60

Road

60
-A

54-C

54-1

54

54-B

54-A

54-D

487'39
9'

290'
630'

1624'

62

1150'

103-2A

103-2A-1
103

10
73

'

TOWN

97-3

102

99103-1

103-2

10
0

361'

10
53

'

22

396
'

22
6'

107
-A

103-A1

98

107

160'

96-A
166'

20
7

23
-1

23
-2

23

Sunken
Branch

20
-122

-2

22
-1

DUKE

22
-3

18
-120

19

LANE

Brook

300'
392.8'

400'

401.6'

48
5.9

7'

299.31'

57
5'

97
5.5

2'

13
00

'

170'

170'

80
0' 60

0'

240'

84
2.6

1'

800'

21

63-863-763-6
63-4

63-363-2

44

44-1

63-5

47

42

4345-5
45-4

18-C 45-3

45-2

Lord's Lane

1645-6 46

45-1

63-1

422
'

1438.21'
1645'14

7'
138

'
13

0'
110

'
12

2'
10

3'

478'

537'
214'

404'
526' 50'

529'

559'

555'

27
0'

110
'

110
'

295'

37
9'

154
'

198'
304

.83
'

297
'

200'

316'
100'

200'

250'

30
0'

331.21'

198
'

324
.12

'

200
'

130'

38
8.8

2'

200
'

100
'

579
.61

504' 229'

239'

345'

335'

50
0'

128'

500'

431.94'

48

49 63

53

47-A

42
0.7

2'
15

9'

63-18A

5455-8
55-

9

55-
1155-

10 63-17

56

58
57

62
-20

59 60
62

900
'

65-3

65

64-A
330'

15 Ac

100
'

300'

900'

550
'

Lord's Brook

Alfr
ed

Road

33

41

POND

40

33
3'

28-C

28

28-1

33-1

25
0.1

'

681'

438.27'

42
3'

646.83'

935.35'

306'

500
'

27

23

25 2426

85
8.5

'

250'

300
'219' 300

'

218.5'
180'

190'

290'

125'

22 21
19

18

20
0'125'

50'

15
0'150'

15
0'

100'
150'

18-A

18-2
18-B

200'

399.34'

56
4.3

1'

32-1

32-3Kennebunk Pond Road

32-2

30-1

30-3

30-2 30-6

501'

867.9'

502'

30-5

4-A

3

Ro
ad

Ne
w

30-7

30-4

39

425'

55
0'

TO
WN

43
40 4170

'

100' 80
'

42'

80
'42'

152' 79
'

156'

80
'

48

46

49

43

44

10
0'

120' 10
0'

76'

50' 67.03'7
4.4

' 100.9'

51'

15
0'

10
0'

50
'

14
8'

260'

26
0'

51'

35
5'

29
0'

55
56

54-
1

99'

85
'

97
'

65' 97
'

65' 85'

150'50
' 80

'

155'

52
53

58

99'

94
'

133'

85'

80
'85'

80
'

80'

98
'

52'81
'

51

50

100'

100'

21
0'21

0'

66
5'

30
0'

29-A 29

29
-629
-7

29-4

29
-B 29

-C

29
-5273'

126'

32
2'

145'120'

36
3'

145'

75'154'

105'

13
7'

109'107'

148'

35
6'

148'148'

133'

192'

48
9'

150'

53
4'

150'

289' 248'

29
-1

29
-2

29
-3

10-A

12
1111-B

10-C

11-A10-E

Road

15 15-A

9

10-B

10

House

14
3'

200
'

10
0'

100
'

200
'

400
'

361'
395'92

'

300'

300
' 140'

277'

465'

250'

140' 303'
353.9'

990'20

17

3
1

7
5

22

19
20 1112

91021
81.2'

22
4. 3

'

98.3 '

77.5'

22
0'

106. 6'

29'

20
1.6

'

168. 2'

99.1'

20
0.1

' 103. 5'

102.5'

20
0.1

'

102. 8'

141.9'

20
0'

137. 4'

Kennebunk

15
17

6

2
413

8Ba
ss

wo
od

St
ree

t

130'

363.8'

79.9'

90'

85'

110'

265'

80'

105.4'160'

68.4'

176.6'

12
1.

2'

213. 4'

10
0'

288. 5'

30
18

26

24

28

14

16

Ba
lsa

m
St

ree
t

Pond

10
2.7

'

151'

16
5'

141.7'

12
7.

9' 172'

12
0'

13
4'

194. 7'

11
0'

85.9'

169.5'

15
3.

3'
11

8'

162'

11
8'

171.5'

12
0'

15
3.

6'

196. 3'

10
3'

170'

46
3144

42 29
40
38

34
36 25

23

27

32

Ma
ple

St
ree

t 12
0'

84
.1

'

185.8'

170'

15
9.

1'
12

0'
12

0'
12

0'
16

0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
6.

3'

170'

170'

170'

173.3'

205'

54
.1

'

11
3.8

'
10

0' 10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

86
'

78
' 90

'
10

0'
90

'

90
'

90
'

80
'

65
'98

'

195.3'

199.9'

205.2'

211.1'

215.6'

220.4'

225.4'

234.4'

62 45

43

47

60

58 41

56

64

54

52

50

39

37

35

33
48

Be
ec

hS
tre

et

Road

84
.4

'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

7.
2'

10
6.

5'

198.3'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190.5'

14
1.

1'
10

5.
9'

10
6'

10
6'

10
6'

10
6'

10
7.

3'
12

0.
6'

203.5'11
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
8.

4'
11

8.4
'

195.2'

195.4'

195.7'

195.9'

196.1'

196.3'

196.5'

196.7'

197.5'

57
.2

'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

8.
3'

10
3.

4'66 65

68
61

63

70

72

74 57

75 55

51

49

53

59

Elm
Str

ee
t

189.5'

17
5.

6'
11

0'
11

0'
95

'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
12

6'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180.1'

11
6.5

'
11

0'
11

0'
95

'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
12

0.
6'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

14
0'

14
3.

2'

15
0.

6'
14

2.
9'

10
0.

2'
10

0'
10

0'

212.6'

213.4'

214.2'

213.6'

188.2'

179.9'

211.8'

100' 70
'

2
3

1

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

67

69

73

71

20
0'

200'

61
'

303.5'

331.2'

17
0'

22
0'

90
'

395'

23
5'

90
' 34

'

90
'

94
.4' 71

.5'

80
' 79

.5'

12
3'

155.5'

117
.9'

130'

50
'

48
'

196'

50
'

48
'212'

85
'

245'

79
'

270'

50
'

48
'

228'

10
0'

352.4'

398.4'

323.4'

162.5'

191.5'

13
1.

4'
10

0'
14

4'
19

3.
4'

13
9.3

'

19
5.7

'

7

8

School
7-A

200'

650'59
0'

815'

530
'

13

215
'

180'

50-5

50-A

51A

5150-
2

53

52

53-2

581.20'

88
1.7

2'

61
8.7

'

17
5'

268
'

879.43'

50-
3

50-1

53-1

442'

300'

294
'

10
2'

131
'

260
'

182'

4

4-1
4-2

10
6

45

Howitt Road
43

42

Road

49
47

46

60
1'

106

1

42

41-1

904'

40
5'

230' 19
4'

36
8.4

'

646.27'

41

41

67-1

52

6967 15

13

13-
1

193'

75
5'

48
4.1

'

128.2'

428.5'

21
3.9

'

373'

200
'

67-A

67-A167-B1

Farm Road

67-B

500'

205'

80
7'

45
7'

40'

409.06'

457.6'

47
2.6

1'

530'

61
5'

42
8'

540'

60
0'

3-A

21 20 19

125
'

50'
50' 40'

140
'

65'16'34.7'50'

42.3'

67.1'

153
.8'

36' 143
.4'

62'
217

'

52-1

127
'

21
0'67-2 29
9'

34
5'

276'

16

13

11

12

1413
-A

19
3.1

'
25

5'

25
0'

220
' 21

4.9
'

70'

20
0'

145'

50'
45'

45'

112'

56'

39.5'

12
2.5

42
8.8

'

45' 85'

42-A42-B

125'
125'

41
0'

400'

18

LO
ON

19

LA
NE

26

235'

30
'

50'

211
'

250'

115'

30
0'

401'

407. 6'

305
'

410'

150'

45
5.7

' 10

195'

3 2
R.O

.W
.

1

7
9 8

6 5 4 12
5'

148'

124
' 80'

140 '

24
0'

98'

235
'

185'100
'

137
'

140
'

22
0'

22
7.5

'
21

8'

40' 40'
80'

70'

40'

35'

40
'

12
0'

130'

80'

37

33

34Warrens Lane

171
'

384'

10
83

.7'

30
-1

27
202

.4'

252'

174.5'

240
'

55.4'

39

43-1

462
.8'

517.2' 250'

300'

785'

200'

9

51
51-A

51-220
0'

200'

13
0' 150'

20
0'

8
7

182.3'

114
.8'

16
6.5

2'

141.9' 75
'

150'

396.8'

75
'

16
6.5

2'

Kennebunk Pond

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

61

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

37-A

37
36

35
34

33

365'

65
'

10
0'50

'

360'

189'

10
'

75
'

350'

60
'

75
' 360'

60
'

17
0'

290'

70
'

80'

150'

150'

83.30'

TO
WN

32
31

29
30

28
27

170'
65'

80
' 195'

64'

80
'55

'

270' 65
'

12
0'

300'

12
5'

275'

11
5.7

5'

130'

10
0'

109.4'

11
1.3

8'

198'

194'

13
0'

10
0'

330'

181'

26
25

24
23

22

140'

90'

115'

85
'

10
0'

60'

50
' 145' 60'50

'

145' 60'

47
' 150'

60'

50
'

12
0' 12
3.1

'
50

'
50

'

15

16 18

19

20

304
.9'

235
'

90'

89.1'

11
5.1

'

57.7' 103.6'

171'

76
.5'

21
0.5

'

89'

60.4'

21
0'

14

54
55

56

57

2

58

53

24
7'

185
'

184
'

65'

120'
170

'

40'

102'

180
'

75' 60'

90'

19
5'

75'

18
4'

82.9'

100'

16
1.3

'

64.8'

19
9'

200'

50'

74'272.8'
60'

13 0 '

38-
08 38
-12 38-

07

91'

118'

13
7.4

'

118.5'

12
3.7

'

136'

12
2'

121'

89.3'
55.4'

38
38-

06 38-
04 38-
02 38-

01

250'

576.8'

80'

16
0.2

'

80'

91'

14
0.1

'

90.1'

91'

14
0.6

'

99'

14
6'

117.8'

38-
10

38-
13

38-
12

38-
09

p/o
15-38

38-
3

38-
5

38-
11

Pines Lane

85'

11
6'

31'

50
'

55.2'

69
.6'

20'

93'

71
'

65
'

62.6'

15
6'

70'

110'

14
6.9

'

93.5'

18
5.5

'

18
8.5

'72'

155'

121'

15
6.5

'
10

8'

45'
108.5'

151.4'

19
0'

127.9'

769.63'

60

59

130'

55
'

150'

150'

13 0 '

25
0'

32
0'

44-1

57-1

44

40
37

7.9
'

690'

44-2

39 3738

38-A
40-1A

40-1

501.8'

47
7.2

'

56.14'

46
9.4

2'

768' 720'

36
3'

16
8'

550'

277'

43
2'

36B
36A

3536-1

911.3'

33
3'

20'
476'

16
2'

995.1'

33
9.7

' 224.9'

279.7'

200'

200'

400'

915'

368'

276'

227'

50
3.5

'

36
33-1

33-1A

681.55

30
0

350

5133-2

32

30

119'

30
0'

199
'

100
'

Graves Road

29

29-A

27

10
37

.59
'

57

14
109

6-2

6-1

6

18
7'

500'

346.5'
561'

643
.5'

651.8'

330'
330'

66
0'

59
0'

915'

64
0'

780'

665' 500'

513.3'

350'

45-3

45

391'

16-1

16-A16-2
16

37
0'

600.46'

656.38'

500'

460
'

313' 43'80'

952
.19

'

65
0.6

7'

15
11

13

12

8
600'

500'

1137'

516'

594'

516'

569'

37
6'

247
'

7
5

4

2

1

476'

55
0'

476.5'

400'

40
0' 35

3.1
'

379.5' 49
' 472.5'

34
0'

3

TOWN

62

64
63

63-1

66
765'

298'

15
0'

298'

15
0'

290'

59-A

60

59

59-B

28
0'

48
7.1

'

1071.17'

192.08'

575.1'
578.4'

10
0'

52
0'

170'
760'

925.9'

58

58-1
58-2

500' 188'

1259'

114
5'

611-1-A

ROUX  RD

EXT.

1
3

4A
4

1-1

48

50-2

232'

74
5'

345'

50-1

37-7

Williams
37-2

37-1
35

37-3
TOWN

33-6

36

33-5

33-5-1 760
'

600'

44

44
-A

MA
RC

OT
TE

LA
NE

188.7'
104'

22
0'

22
0'

208.1'

22
0'

33-4

33-1
33A

33

278'

30
0'

325
'

409'

21
6'20

0'

498'

690'

74
0'

61
0'

430' 380'

3231

30

32-1

116'

11
93

.1'

533.9'

Ma
rco

tte
La

ne

32A

COVE

232222
-A

22
-B

22
-C

151'

12
3'24

0.9
4'

66'

50'

74'

38
8'

35'

50
1'

90'

35'

10
0'

50'

40
0'

100'

100'

13
14

15

12
11

-1
10

16

11

9210
'

100'

110'

165'

82 '

27
0' 22

0'

155' 180
'

125
'

200'

96'

130'

13
1'

84'

94
'

68'

85'

90
'

85'

110
'

12
5'80'

80
' 70' 50'

50'65'

145' 97
'

20
'R

/W
201918

WHITEHOUSE
50'

50 '
50 '46 '

137 '

22
0'

56 .2 '

20
0'

52 '

16
0'

60 .6 '

11
0'

75 '

27

17

262524

50'50 '
50 '

11
0'

51 .8 '

11
5'

50 .6 '

12
0'

51 .4 '

11
0'

100 '

102.5 '

3130 20
'R

/W32

28 29

50'

12
5'

50 '

50 '

50 '

50 '

50.9 '

50 '

11
0'

50 '

10
5'

70 '

75 '

12
5'

33 34

38

35 36
37

12
0'

45 '

55 '

45 '

11
5'

55 '
51.5 '

11
5'

50.3 '

51.5 '

11
5'

50.3 '

51.5 '

50.3 '

11
5' 50 '

10
0'

50.3 ' 10
0'

20
'R

/W

40

43

41
42

39

80'65 '

34 ' 35 '

115 '

100 '

59
.4'

62
.7'

105 '

60
'

56
'

120 '

60
'

59.9'

24-1
28

24A
487.82'

150'

47
0.1

0'

204.5'

22
5'

201.8'

22
5'

An
de

rso
n R

oa
d

4

1-A
5

6

1-2

23

240'

10
0'

40' 40'

260
'

95'

40'

200'

75'

75'

20
0'

100'

21
0'

25'

20
5'

50'

8-1

8-2

8-3

8-4

8

7

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Lak
esid

e

102
0'

147.6'

45'

210' 286
'

100
'

Drive

31-
1

16
18

20

15
17

19

13

14
1275
'

125'

80'

50'
280'

70'

70'

280'

75
'

170' 75'

175'

70'

70'

250'250'

70
'

280' 70'

280'

75' 60
'

100'

75
'

50
'

14
0'

250' 140
'

250'

238
'

23
22

-A21

21-
A

56'

11
0'

35'

32
0'

65'

31
0'

60'

23
0'

42
43

41

44
45

46 47 48

7

50

52

4

40

6

51

5

3Sh
ore

Road

223
'

215
.8'

36.
3'

73.4'

111
.9'

100'

254
.4'

54'

104'

326
.8'

93.3'

54'

55'
110

.8'
85.

9'

51.3' 50.1'

284
'

50'

11
0'

63.9'
63.4'

14
0.6

'

205' 60'

236'

35
'

35'

55'

209'

55'

218'

35'

110
'

205'

60
'

10'

110
'

214
'

70'

110'

70'

110'

213
'

70'

20
5'

35' 35'

19
0' 18

5'

80'

18
5'

59.8'

50'

18
7'

60'

19
0'

75'

49

55'

57.5'

18
7'

110'

50'

39
38

3750'

149.6'

74.
1'

150
'

200'

95
.4'

67.
7'

11
0'

205'

70
'

215'

11
0'

31 32

35

33
34

105'

177
'

110'

60'

156'

65'

50
'

50
'

172'

63
.6'

64
.2'

149'

75'

48.
15

'

158'

100'

60'

85'

26
27

28
29

30

55'

223
'

62.
8'

50'

196
'

55'

100'

200
'

101'

50'

186
'

50'

45'

50'

Sh
ore

Ro
ad

61
60

63
64

58
56

57
55

59

457'

109
.8'

55'

453'

53
.6'

54
.9'

54
.9'

50'

416'

403'

10
3.4

'

106.5'

92'

337'

13
2'

273'

131
.7'

37
.9'

52'

256'

33'

52'

240'

37
.9'

33'

215
'

52'

104.5'

180
'

65'

8
9

10

17

11
14

93
'

20'

181.3'

91
'

140.7' 73.3'

198
.45

'

50.
4'

10
0' 127.8'

125
.75

'

46.5'

50'

110'

100
'

50'

110'

75'

110'

129.7'

55' 49.6'

23
22

21

24
25

16

110'

136.7'

100'50.
9'

37.
7'

121.2'

50
.5'

126.6'

44'
89

'

125.7'

101
'

11
8.9

'

125'

100
'

48.6'

110'

5

6-A

Shor
e R

oad

54-1

54
53

52
51

50
49

48

95'200
'

237'

55
.4' 223'

95'

50'

170'

60'

50' 130'

50'
14'

50
' 132'

45
'

10
0'

129.65'

80'

50'

166.45'

12'

228'

36' 154.3'

39 40
41

43

43
-A

46

44
45

42

18
6'

100.4'

18
8'

101'

50.2'

20
4'

50'

63.77' 97'

199
.4'

50'

97' 82
.6'

141'106'

82
.6'

56
'

210'

78'

56
'

31 32 33
34

35
36

37

38

74'

182
'

105'

162'

52'

35'

72'

231'

35'

236'

52'

35'

279'

53'

128'

30'

190
'

130
'

35'
35'

201'

100
'

52'

Poor

024
025

26
27

28

29 30

130
'

115' 84'

155'

40'

171'

80'

225'

120
'

140'

146'

185'

70'

50
'

190'

70.
4'

45'

190'

66'

28.6'

141'

213
'

50'

50'

54' 58'

154
'

85'
85'

50'

68

1004'

1200' 5-A66

52-7
52-2

52-4

52-
5

52-3

52-6 12
7'

27
5'

348.8'
225'

205'412.4'

32
3' 565'

831.85'

594
'

360'25
0'

363'

363' 215
'

90
'

375'

264.9'

52
5.1

'

211'

190'

43
5'

45
2.6

'

308.8' 6 5 34

2 1

251.1'

22
1.9

'

11 3.4'285.4'

32
1.9

'269 .6'

289.1'

20
0'258'

17
0'

147
'

216'

470'

20
'

24
6'

57'

46

48
47

52
43

44

Aco
rn

Stree
t

40Island

42

41.8'

86'42
.6' 50'

58.6'

128'

67'
104

.6'

51.4'

50'

91.3'

204'

210.6'

30'

100
'

100'

30'

45
'

30' 133.9'
133.9'

30'

53.
4'

133.9'

133
.9 '

52

36
33 Jac

ob
Lan

e

37
31

32

35
34

106'
19

'

57'

100'

85
.4'

106 '

30'

62'
50 '

50 '
50 '

73.6
'

93'

56'

50 '

111
.1' 30

'

120
.1'

50'

117.6'

TO
WN

28

67.3'

10
8.4

'

64'

50 '

180'

50'

30114'30'

37

38
451.09'

35
0.1

4'

240
'

438
.99

'

384.88
'

7-4

7-3

7-17-2

7-B
6-1

7-C
650'

583.03'

653
'

200
'

464.8'

403
.2'

403.2'

261'

47
9.8

2'

472.57'

298
.98

'

272.25'

53
1.1

'

Isl
an

d

Avenue

180
'

6

7 5

4

2-7
-C

P/O
3

2

1

Rh
od

e

150
'

100
'

130
'

50'

240
'

150
'

100'
25'

100'

150
'

60' 160' 10
4'

100'

10
1.9

' 10
0'

270'

75
'

75' 235'

16
0'

80
'

220
'

75'95
'

148' 175
'

10

10-
1

9

8
7-A

P/O
2-7

-4

25
0'

115'

300'

300'75'

175'

150'

80'
150

'
240

'
10

0'

15
0'

100
'

255
'

10
0'

25'

AVE.

RHODE ISLAND

11

27

26

252423

13
2'

13
2'

100 '

100'

100 '
100'

27
5'

165
'

146'

48
5'

75
'200'

22
5'

20
0'

13
14

17
16

15

12

50'

140'

50'

185
'

82'

70
.6'

240'

70'

60 '

60'

70 '

275'

260
'

60 '

65'

220'

100 '

175
'

10
5'

20'

20

18
19

R/W

22
21

36'

160'

116'

20'

50 '

50'

150
'

140
'

50 '

50'

100
'

100'

150
'

150'

11
10

78'

75.3'
43.7'

74.
8'

65.
1'

155
'

35'
25'

155'

100 '

Avenue

5

7-A

6
545.7'

111
3.5

'

270'
313'

42

43

TOWN

TOWN

27

675'

35
2'

868.46'

41-1

41-2

40-A

40

40-1

34-1

29

34

1275.54'

644'

21
17

'

460'

60
3'

500'

54
0'

18
90

.92
'

920'

215
'

521'

TOWN

Waterboro

Ro
ad

63

62-1

61

Hil
l

Gr
an

t
Ro

ad

70

62-2

Transfer
Station

60

64
65-3

968.06'

39
2.9

1'

300'

TOWN

72.36'

So
uth

Wa
ter

bo
ro

35

35-
1A

35-1

36
38A 36-1

38-A2

3838-A1

289'

220'
515'

500'

45
4.9

9'

387.45'

53
1.1

7'

10
8'

190
'

20
2'

354
'

262
'350'

255
'78

8.7
4'

397.82'

248.7'

506.19'

298
.42

'

50'
ROW

40Verna Lane

41-A7A

41-B6

41-A7C

230
' 507'

213.86'

315.98'

44-1

31-5

49-5 49-6

49-7

49

Christian

920.5'

920.1'

50
0'

47

31-6

31-8

31-7

31-1

31-10

Farm

Road

31-9

South

Wate
rbo

ro

500
'

10
98

'

22
0'

1080'

1395'

1106.8' 800'

1632'

30
5'

1680'

30
175'

267.5'

49
.5'

74
'

Way

31-2

31-2C

p/o
15

-03
8

67

59-C

92'

21-1
500'

21-3
50

0'

44
0'

45
0'

637.69'

47
4'

35
0'

31
0'

659.39'
21-4

484.51'

72-1

16-A1

23A

83
9'

165'

12
47

'

1652'

103-2B

43
5'

97-1

Eli
za

be
th

La
ne

378
'

610
'

81
8'

6-B

23
-4

Blueberry Ln

PO
OR

FA
RM

RD

Cu
ttle

sS
t

Wentworth St

Ro
yS

t

Pines Lane

38
-11

-132'

184'

31
7'

26
9.7

9'

98
'

31
2'

1-2
784.18'

42
2'

223'

605'180'

669'

29
9'

700'

262'

224'
588'

251'

1-3
1-4

1-5 1-6

Ibex Ln

14-A1

14-A

1496'

733'

817'

Waterboro Rd

gore

Snow Dove Ln

41

50-A1

p/o 52

31-1

65-4

1

Ro
ux

Road

Ext.

1-3

52
1.1

8'

65
5.7

2'

41-3

Kennebunk
Pond Road

15
7.4

1'

19-2A

19-2B
Spring Hill Ln

Garden Way

16-A

50
0.5

4'

45
9.2

9'

570.23'

33-277
0'

80
6'

46
8' 42

8'103-2C

31-231-3New Rd Circle

97-2

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

Stagecoach Rd

Howitt

Ricker Road

66
1'

15
8.7

1' 34
9.5

5'
308

.76
'

409.71'

377.63'

378'

45
0'

400
'

200''

700
'

200'

700
'

922
.6'

600'

71
6'50-
2A

300
'

300
'

66
0'

95
0'

693'
955.65'

20
9'

2541.26'

21120'

2452'

2402'

54
0'

54
0'

69-1

American Way

Sadie Ln

103-2D
596'38

2.3
8'

876.59' 353'

503'

21
1.1

1'

20'
R/W

79'

80' 50
'

26
2.8

'

1473'

58-3

37-4

37-6

76
5'

64
0'

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Ro
ad

73-1B

445'

59
6'

370.76'

80
0'

378.45'

486.50'

483.7'

12
01

.2'76-1
76-4

20
16

.55
'

21-5

40
5'637.39'

71
5.0

4'

69
4.4

0'

350'

350'

105.54'

103-3

149'
436'

686.4'

126
'

30

317. 57'

26
8.

86
'

20
4.8

4'

1-B4B 4C

25
3.3

7' 37
9.8

4' 669
'

21
2.3

0'
193

.26
'

65-1 65

11
01

.55
'

774.26'

111
7.6

2'

218.01' 396.63'

614'

21
5'

54-2

36-1A
WILD DAISY LN

40-1B 803.98'

61

57
0'

480
'

RO
W

94-1A

78-1

78-3
78-4 78-2 9-2

757'

362'

79
0'

52-8

52-1052-
9

96-1

286.37'

17
9'

175'

57
7.1

0'

217.17'

97

1208.01'

17
1'

944
'

6C

6

388.32'

52
2.5

4'

20
-2

262'

15
2.4

3'

84'

66.48'

13
0.8

0'

89
.32

'
106

.83
'

2-A

2-B
2-C

72-3
571'

37
5'

59-D

Not to Scale

200'

50
'R

OW

806.56'

675.51' 183.35'

43
5.9

4'

37-8

29
29-B

36-1B

12
2.6

3'

50-
410

22
.8'

319.21'

400'

18
1'

100'

50
1'

474'

503
.5' 56-A3

56-A4679.82'

22
0'

69
1'

380.98'

33
0'

400'

270.83'
440.22'

605.05'

78
5.3

2'

18-D
400'

57
3.4

'

306.36'

33-3

489'

23
-5

73
0.3

2'

52
5'

840'

63.77'

39
9.4

'

79
5.8

' 61
5.8

'

376.2'

515.97'

63.77' 63.77'

234.9'

29
0'

478.94'

605
.81

'

103-4

396.81'

33
7' 31

0'

59
4.0

1'

389
.71

'

317.8'

70
3.0

9'

851'

61
0.2

1'

50
0'

100' 194'

1-C

355

620
.31208.27'

307.96

50
4.7

5
29

6.9

375.35'
427.14' 458.22'

91
0'

37

37-9

45-5

12-1

40-2
405.13'

47
0.8

1'

540'

50
49

6.7
1'

535
.17

'
285

.66
'

19
0.4

59

421
.44

'

82
5'

47
6.3

7'

337.1'

56-A64
8.9

'

83-1

73
1.6

7'

280'

33-4

37
1'

480.1'

703.6'

300'

54
0.4

'

45
8'

410'

620
.31

'

100'

759.54'

39
7.3

6'

489.19'

125
'

51
63-18

49-1

50
50-1

50-2

52-1

100' 100'

200'

200'

175'

100
'10

0'1
00'

100
'1

00'
200

'
100

'200
'

100
'10

0'100
'122

'
140

'
171

'

160
'

150
'

146.35'
154.58'

50
8.7

3'

25
'

191
'

12
2.9

3'100.28'

45-7

Old County Rd
15

0'

617
'

36-1C 483.10'

80
515.6'

49
6.4

0'

14-A3
483'

14
0'

429.66'

355.03'

452.06'

474.46'

35
0'

424.50'
178.45

613.12'74
9.2

0'

Re
d B

roo
k D

riv
e

Lor
d's

Lan
e

Old Sawmill Road

103-A2

108

46A
46

46-1

45-6

110
5'

640
' 391

'

435
.6'

110'

50
0'

515'66
1'

60
6.9

'

47
9.7

3'
560

'

364'

534
'

95
'

12-2313.01'
356.33'

688.34'

26
0.9

1'

28
5.0

2'

1165.08'

30
6.2

1'

31

31-1

278
.18

'

720.84'

504.49'

678.8'

267
.86

'

33 33-4
33-3276

.38
' 668.13'

559'

668.49'

82
0.2

4'

45
8.3

2'

10
9.3

5'

40-3

404.95'

304.49'

60
5.0

6'

43
8.2

3'

480.31'

14-B1

13
92

'

11
59

.30
'

249.02'

28
8.5

0'

413'

284.62'

15
62

'

77
1.5

9'

8-1

83
1.0

7'

215.08'

40
8.2

8'

174.06'

37-5
5.10 Ac

37-5A8.76 Ac

37-5B12.32 Ac

38-B
571'

27
5'

532'

36
8'

5.59 Ac

103-2A-2
40 Ac

39.3 Ac

876'

766'

26
24

'

26
34

'

5.57 Ac

5.92 Ac28-1
28-2

84
5.4

6'

305'
273.43'

84
6.1

8'

194
.96

' 213'

240.67'

62

62-3
21.90 Ac

21.90 Ac

5.0 Ac

RO
AD

Bunganut Pond

Town of Alfred

Ro
ute

 11
1

ROAD

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Bu
nga

nut
Po

nd

Bu
nga

nut
Po

nd

Bu
nga

nut
Po

nd

OakwoodStreet

OLD

NORTH

OLD

Ro
ad

OldNort
hBe

rwick

DROWNS

LANE

Ca
rlis

le

CA
RL

ISL
E

BR
OO

K

30' ROW

Cripple Creek Drive

Pig Farm
Road

Kenn
ebu

nk

Old

AL
FR

ED
 RD

Ro
ute

    1
11

Big Buck Trail

Caughin
Hill

Road

RO
AD

LIT
TLE

 AC
RES D

R

WALKER

Road

Walker 

Road

Day

Brook

Ro
ad

ROW

Old Ben Davis

Road

Sunken
Branch

DUKE LANE

Brook

Lord's Lane

Alfr
ed

Road

Kennebunk Pond Road

Ro
ad

Ne
w

Road

House

Kennebunk

Ba
ss

wo
od

St
ree

t

Ba
lsa

m
St

ree
t

Pond

Ma
ple

St
ree

t

Be
ec

hS
tre

et

Road

Elm
Str

ee
t

School

Howitt Road

Road

Farm Road

LO
ON

LA
NE

R.O
.W

.

Warrens Lane

Kennebunk Pond

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

TO
WN

Pines Lane

Graves Road

ROUX  RD

EXT.

Williams

MA
RC

OT
TE

LA
NE

Ma
rco

tte
La

ne

COVE

20
'R

/W

WHITEHOUSE

20
'R

/W

20
'R

/W

An
de

rso
n R

oa
d

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Lak
esid

e

Drive

Sh
ore

Road

Sh
ore

Ro
ad

Shor
e R

oad

Poor

Aco
rn

Stree
t

Island

Jac
ob

Lan
e

Isl
an

d

Avenue

Rh
od

e

AVE.

RHODE ISLAND

R/W

Avenue

Waterboro

Ro
ad

Hil
l

Gr
an

t
Ro

ad

Transfer
Station

So
uth

Wa
ter

bo
ro

50'
ROW

Verna Lane

Christian

Farm

Road

South

Wate
rbo

ro

Way

Eli
za

be
th

La
ne

Blueberry Ln

PO
OR

FA
RM

RD

Cu
ttle

sS
t

Wentworth St

Ro
yS

t

Pines Lane

Ibex Ln

Waterboro Rd

Snow Dove Ln

Ro
ux

Road

Ext.

Kennebunk
Pond Road

Spring Hill Ln

Garden Way

New Rd Circle

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

Stagecoach Rd

Howitt

Ricker Road

American Way

Sadie Ln

20'
R/W

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Ro
ad

WILD DAISY LN

RO
W

50
'R

OW

Old County Rd

Re
d B

roo
k D

riv
e

Lor
d's

Lan
e

Old Sawmill Road

07

04

02

08

06 17
PROPERTY MAPS

James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2021

MAP: 03

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 600

600 0 600300
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil



44-2

51
49

54TRAIL

52SU
NS

ET 54-D

51-1

43-6
RO

AD

7

12

87-2

34

28-5A28-2 80-1
416'

211'

415'
1284.47'

64

104105

Ro
ute

111

Ro
ute

111

28
B

28
C

Ale
wiv

eR
oa

d

40

21
16

'

17
5'

21

MIDDLE RD 520' 46-1

46-63

46-72

46-45

46-48
46-49

46-50
46-51

46-42
46-41

46-40
46-39

46-38

46-37
46-36

46-43

46-52
46-53

46-54
46-55

46-56

46-57

46-58

46-35

46
-25 46
-26

46
-21 46
-22 46
-23 46
-24

46
-18 46

-20
46

-19

46
-85

46
-84 46

-86

46-33

46-31

46
-28 46
-29 46-30

46-32
46-59
46-60

46-62

46-61

46
-91

46
-90 46

-92 46-6446-65
46-66

46-68
46-67

46
-89

46
-88

46-69
46-71

46-70

46-73
46-8

46-646-7 46-7546-7646-7746-78

46-74

46
-27

46-4
46-3
46-2
46

46-5

CO
NIF

ER
 DR

IVE

FIE
LD

ST
ON

E D
RIV

E

MOES WAY

46
2'

47-2

FA
LL

S

47OL
D

47-1

RO
AD

46
-93

44-1A

44-1C

46-3444-1F

511'

422'44-3
44-1B

Dorothy Lane44-1

44-1E

44-1D

67
0'

611'

503'

231'

233'

50-9
50-8

50-6

50-1

50-2

50-4
GALAXY   DR.50-3

50-7

50-5

50-10

48

44

950-A

50-A7
50-A8

50-A6
50-A5

50-A1
50-A2

50-A3
50-A4

50-B
50-A

58-1

58

58-1A

55-5
55

55-255-1

55-3

54-A
54-A2

53
53-B

54-E54-B54-C
53-A

56

ROAD

63

64

63-1

TOWN

KENNEBUNK

4

OLD

3-1
610.63'

1391.79'

3

84-1

37
0.1

6' 999.81'

44
7.7

4'

988.00'
84

84-384-2

43-A1

43-A2

43-A

43

43-7 FOUR K's LN  (50' ROW)

285.21'

298.48'

79
3.7

6'

50'

50
0'

278.07'
240'

96
9.4

2'

36
2'

494.71

54
4.4

0'

52
0'

443.87'

50
0'

439.1'

66
1.6

5'

50
'

43-3

43-543-4

43-2

554.2'

42
5'

46
5'

477.8'

43
7.2

'
49

9.5
'

345.44'

50
0'

437.3'

50
0.7

' 57
2.9

'

434.12'

50
1.3

5' 51
0.4

4'

43-1

276.57'
256.11'

36
3.3

2'

320'

42-1

42
59

41-1

1189.7'

963.9'

226.5'

512.5'

425'

727.33'

13
7.7

2'

581.03'

520.17'

64
7.2

3'

548.21'

330.90'

260.89'

TOWN

40

41

32
0'

1150'
917'

24
4' 306'

41-267
0'

17
9'

30' ROW

13
0'

366'

60-1
62

WA
TE

RH
OU

SE
 LA

NE

60

966.4'

875'

875'50
0'

500'

1165.5'

55
5.3

'

38-B

38
-2 38
-1

38
-D 38

-C

40-2
40-4

38
-4

38
-5

38-7
60-3 38-6

37-B

60-4

38-A60-2

RUSTIC   LANE

38
-E

38
-3

500'35
1.1

'

528.65' 478.8'

578'

348.8'556'

53
8.4

5'

622.4'

445' 22
5'

250' 318.92'

200'

135.35'427.60'
200'

200.16'

497.17'
200'

200.16'

495.69'

200'

247.14'

493.66'

360'

12
9.6

'

292.06'
235.62'

38
5'

450.6'
650'

484'

200'

51
5'

200'

200'

515'

200'

250'

569'

200'

1087'

117'

1110'

238'
119'

36

39-A

39-D

39-C
HONORS WY 39

363'

363'

69
7.7

'
26

5'

39
-B

46
8.2

'

35

ROAD

37-C 37GRAY LANE

34

37-A

35
2.4

'

310'

35
5.4

'

310.2'

300'

35
4.2

'

299'

330'

35
4'

328'

353'

61

7-1

666.5'

33

NORTH

BERWICK

26

OLD

28

1745.6'

1

2

Walker

6B

6A
4

614.4'56
6.9

'

78
2.4

'

950'

1440.3'

16
50

'

15
0'100'

320'

27
5'

18
00

'

36
3'

6

7

Road

Ro
ad

Old N
ort

h B
erw

ick

32

32-2
32-1

HAMMOND  HTS.
550'

49
5'

50
0'

50'

10

500'

DROWNS

LANE

31

24

29
29-1

2521
7'

43
2.8

'

344'

342.5'

61'

21
0'

58
.7'

97
.6'

5
3-1

2A

125'

44
9'

320
'

750'29
6'

58
6.5

'

155'

87'

342.5'

23

13
-2

11

13

Ca
rlis

le

11
-1

47
3.3

'

13
-1

54
8.3

'
16

22

10-A

8

23-B

21

20

19

CA
RL

ISL
E

6

6-1

5

BR
OO

K

28
0'

264'

18
36

'

11
61

.5'

1291'

1086'

9-1

11-1

9

60
0.3

'

125

30' ROW 429.1

229
.51

193
.1

260

11-3

11

284.62'

15
60

.45
'

175
.49

170.3

26
0.2

7

296.3

41
111-2

2

9-A14-B

475.28'

13

76-2
75

330'

40
0'

278' 106
'

305.97'

95
0'

25
0'

225'

400' 330'

76

76-3

13
6'200'

Cripple Creek Drive

79

82

81

83

TOWN

Pig Farm
Road

78

80-2

Kenn
ebu

nk

Old87-1

124
'

504
'

800'

62
2.2

1'

89-1

88

87-3

TOWN

9194-1

87

425'
515'

217'

914'

32
5'

118
1'

94

89

94
-A

95-1
500'

500'

60
4.1

7'

602'

208'

97
3'

95

2523

26

186
'

250
' 346'

28-7

28-5

28-6

28-3

28-6A28-1

28-4

547
'

958'

602.3' 170'

500
'

553
'

500
'

416'

434.04'

444
.27

'
801

.5'

251.2'

74
5.3

'

245
'

503'

124
'

682'

320
'150'300'

291'

65
7'

AL
FR

ED
RD

22

19-2

20

19-A

18

19

17

19-1301' 250'

396'

509'

284'

25
0'46

0'

100
'

30
0'

38
1'

700'

31
8'724'

212'

27
0'

275'

262
'

250'

Ro
ute

111

Big Buck Trail

21-2

67-2
66

68-A

68

67

18
0'

550'

635'

300'

300
'

100
'

302
'

67-1
67-A

Caughin
Hill

Road

64-1
65-A1

55
65-A

64
708'

596'

31
8'

658'

633'

37
7'

28
8'

62
7'198' 165'

585.5'

63-163-2

63-B

63-A

63

72

2237'

47
2'

10
77

'

1225'

TOWN

TOWN

18-A

18-2
18-1

1718

19
4.6

'

790'

1115.51'

100'

618.19'

500'

500'

546'

209'

170
'170'

TOWN

RO
AD

15-116-116

15-2

83
7'69

2.5
3'

389.47'

33
3.9

6'
41

2.9
5'

311.87'

50
0'

420.0'

41
2.9

5
51

80
'

207.83'

88
7.0

6'

15

LIT
TLE

 AC
RES D

R

15-5

15-4

15-3

14-A2

16-B

33
0.1

'

570.4'

96
0.1

'

1281.1'

15-614

WALKER

72-2

74

72-A

73-1A

72-B

413.33'
202' 216'

305'

91
4'

83
8'

156
0'

15
26

'

73 62
5'

87
0'

35
-6

35
-9

35
-4

35
-8

35
-335
-1

35
-7

35
-5

35

Alewive

488'

475'366.5'

393.4'

21
0.5

'

26'

133
.9'

100
'

72
0'

608'

505.7'

60
0'

202.4'

42
6.3

'

528.7'

289.3'

436.44'

Ro
ad

35
-2

39

35
-10

562.5'14
1.9

'

70'

89'

30
9.6

'

316'

55
0'

747.19'

50
2.6

3'

28
-9

28
-10

28
-8

28
-11

28
-7

28
-6

433'
787'

754.4'

41
2.4

3'

41
0.0

4'

20
0.9

3'

23
1.8

'

284.69'

520.9'

17
9.3

' 30
0'

370'

30
1.4

'

440'

409'

29
8.8

'

700'

33
0'

50
-2

50-3

50-5 50-4

50-7

50
-9

50-6

50
-1

50
-16

50
-17

50-8

278
'

275'
185'15

0'
15

0'
15

0'
15

0'
15

0'
15

0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

400'
400'

605'

216'

49
5' 36

8'

30
9.5

' 325.3'

36
31

Ol
d

Po
st

Ro
ad

38

37-1
37-2

37

334'
310'

277'

244'

37
0'

17
2'

17
5'

17
5'

45

40
-A 150'

47

11
7'

53 85
4.5

'

230'

65
6.5

5'

500'

46
6.5

8'

28
7.6

'

20
4.1

'

20
0'

134'

53
-1846'

500'

55
54

A

54

630'132'

400'
388'

115
'

22
5'

130
'

Road

Walker 

69

70

387
.7'

1336.5' 23
1' 2900'

28
D

28
-4

28 28
E

ROAD

28
-2

28
-3 28
-5

28
-1

48
0'

50
0'

445'

30
0'

410' 24
7.9

7'

410'410'122'

802.39'

600'

50
-15

50B

50-13 50-14

50-11

50-10

50-12

91
0'

73
0'

68
0'

327'

400'

374
'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

400'
400'

400'

400'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

Bir
ch

Ac
res

50

50
A

50
C

Alewive

500'

44
3'

44
5.4

'

585'

10
16

'

84
84-B

8384-A

86

85

229
'

300
'

215'

150
'

100'150
'

164
'

Road

52

88

89

87-B

88-A

87

90-1

91

337
'

341
'

317
'

215
'

258
'

346
'

11
05

'

245.5'

184'

96

Road

95

Day

24

24
-1

64'

87-1
92

94

93-A

93

94-A

58
5'

405'

41
5'

57
0'667
.2'

570.8'

667
.2'

99'

19
9.7

'

32
D

32 32
C

32
B

33
34

164'

20
0'

57
9'65
0'

20
0'680

'

200
'

50
5'38

0'

368'

Mi
llB

roo
kL

an
e

32
-1 Riv
er

32
A

Ke
nn

eb
un

k

640'

30

27
PO

ND

25
-1 29

29
-1

400'

70
0' 80

0'
14

59
'

30
0'

165'

14
45

'

14
95

'

9 Riv
er

Ru
n

9-3

9-1

8

8-19-2 750'

30
0'

250'

863'

1200'

8-2

14

12

15 Brook

260'330
'

10

18
-3

17
Ro

ad

18

ROW

225
'

15
0'

15
0'

56-A2

57

56-A1

Old Ben Davis
58-1

5650
0'

60

Road

60
-A

54-C

54-1

54

54-B

54-A

54-D

487'39
9'

290'
630'

1624'

62

1150'

103-2A

103-2A-1
103

10
73

'

TOWN

97-3

102

99103-1

103-2

10
0

361'

10
53

'

22

396
'

22
6'

107
-A

103-A1

98

107

160'

96-A
166'

20
7

26

25
-2

25

23
-1

23
-2

Road

23
-3

23

Day

Sunken
Branch

20
-122

-2

22
-1

DUKE

22
-3

18
-120

19

LANE

Brook

300'
392.8'

400'

401.6'

48
5.9

7'

299.31'

57
5'

97
5.5

2'

13
00

'

170'

170'

80
0' 60

0'

240'

84
2.6

1'

800'

21

63-17

62
-20

59 60
62

65-3

65

64-A
330'

15 Ac

100
'

300'

900'

550
'

69

70

69-1

68
67 Colonial Drive

Alfr
ed

Road

ROUTE

84210'

1

82

AL
FR

ED

136'

410
' 367.5'

360
'

393
'

7677

74
73

75

50-5

50-A

51A

5150-
2

53

52

53-2

581.20'

88
1.7

2'

61
8.7

'

17
5'

268
'

879.43'

50-
3

50-1

53-1

442'

300'

294
'

10
2'

131
'

260
'

182'

36B
36A

35

995.1'

224.9'

279.7'

200'

200'

400'

915'

368'

276'

50
3.5

'

36
33-1

33-1A

681.55

30
0

350

5133-2

32

30

119'

30
0'

199
'

100
'

Graves Road

29-A

2714
350'

16-1

16-A

37
0'

600.46'

500'

460
'

313' 43'80'

952
.19

'

65
0.6

7'

15
11

13

12

500'

1137'

594'

516'

569'

37
6'

247
'

2
472.5'

21-1
500'

21-3

50
0'

44
0'

45
0'

637.69'

47
4'

35
0'

31
0'

659.39'
21-4

484.51'

72-1

16-A1

OLD FALLS 
POND

23A

83
9'

165'

75
7'

775'

12
47

'

1652'

14
14

'

103-2B

43
5'

97-1

Eli
za

be
th

La
ne

87-A

175
'

450
'

44
0'

267
.6'

87-C

189
'

182
'

429'

20
5'

675' 467
'

928'

278'

23
-4

44
0'

500'

500'

44
0' 24

-2

CANDLEWOOD DRIVE

CA
ND

LE
WO

OD
 DR

IVE

14-A1

14-A

1496'

733'

817'

50-A1

606
.5'

317'

40
4.5

'

612'

47-3

55
9'

403
'

784
'

5.0 Ac

65-4

18
-2

15
7.4

1'

19-2A

19-2B
Spring Hill Ln

Garden Way

16-A

50
0.5

4'

45
9.2

9'

570.23'

43-6

46
8' 42

8'103-2C

871'

25
9'

97-2

To
wn

of
Ke

nn
eb

un
k

To
wn

 of
 Ke

nn
eb

un
k

To
wn

 of
 Ke

nn
eb

un
k

To
wn

 of
 Ke

nn
eb

un
k

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

Ricker Road

66
1'

15
8.7

1' 34
9.5

5'
308

.76
'

409.71'

377.63'

378'

45
0'

400
'

200''

700
'

200'

700
'

922
.6'

600'

71
6'50-
2A

300
'

300
'

66
0'

95
0'

693'
955.65'

20
9'

2541.26'

21120'

2452'

2402'

54
0'

54
0'

69-1

American Way

65

65
6.1

8'

1152.61'

1248.37'

43-6A

496.50'

533
.40

'

50
7.3

3'

441.13'

103-2D
596'38

2.3
8'

876.59' 353'

503'

33
7.9

3'

693'

21
1.1

1'

468.14'

56
0.1

9'

560'

484.20'

25
20 24

-3

122
0.3

5'

73-1B

445'

59
6'

370.76'

80
0'

378.45'

486.50'

483.7'

12
01

.2'76-1
76-4

20
16

.55
'

21-5

40
5'637.39'

71
5.0

4'

69
4.4

0'

350'

350'

105.54'

63-2

80
2'

150
'

44
5'

620'611
'

736
.86

'

90

103-3

Dio
nL

an
e

BirchAcres

9-4

123.76'

174.30'13
5.0

1'

23
9.4

6'

580.49'

70
6.9

6'

60
9.6

6'

96
3.6

4'

247.8'

63
4.5

5'

89
6.2

4'

544.51'

59
1.6

0'

65-1 65

11
01

.55
'

774.26'

111
7.6

2'

218.01' 396.63'

614'

21
5'

54-2

36-1A
WILD DAISY LN

61

57
0'

480
'

RO
W

94-1A

78-1

78-3
78-4 78-2 9-2

757'

362'

79
0'

30
0'

30
0'

33
3.4

0'

96-1

286.37'

17
9'

175'

57
7.1

0'

217.17'

97

1208.01'

17
1'

944
'

20
-2

39E

72-3
571'

37
5'

200'

50
' R

OW

29
29-B

36-1B

50-
410

22
.8'

319.21'

400'

18
1'

100'

50
1'

474'

503
.5' 56-A3

56-A4679.82'

22
0'

69
1'

380.98'

57
3.4

'

306.36'

50
0'

467.07'

23
-5

52
5'

840'

39
9.4

'

79
5.8

' 61
5.8

'

376.2'

515.97'

52
-1

467.07'

234.9'

29
0'

478.94'

605
.81

'

103-4

396.81'

33
7' 31

0'

59
4.0

1'

389
.71

'

317.8'

70
3.0

9'

851'

61
0.2

1'

50
0'

100' 194'

12-1

50
49

6.7
1'

535
.17

'
285

.66
'

19
0.4

59

421
.44

'

82
5'

47
6.3

7'

337.1'

56-A64
8.9

'

83-1

73
1.6

7'

100'
100' 100'

200'

72

71

12
-1

270'

617
'

36-1C 483.10'

80
515.6'

49
6.4

0'

14-A3
483'

Bu
nc

a's
Wa

y

452.06'

474.46'

35
0'

424.50'
178.45

613.12'74
9.2

0'

Old Sawmill Road

103-A2

Ha
ns

on
La

ne

108

52
-237

6'

509.78'

784.79'

46-17

46-11
46-12

46-1346-1446-1546
-16

46-
10 46-9

46
-94

46-7946-8046-8146-8246-83

46
-87

46-99

46-9746-98

46-96
46-95

46-44

46-
46

46-47

12-2313.01'
356.33'

688.34'

26
0.9

1'

28
5.0

2'

1165.08'

30
6.2

1'

31

31-1

278
.18

'

720.84'

504.49'

678.8'

267
.86

'

33 33-4
33-3276

.38
' 668.13'

559'

668.49'

82
0.2

4'

45
8.3

2'

10
9.3

5'

14-B1
13

92
'

11
59

.30
'

249.02'

28
8.5

0'

413'

284.62'

15
62

'

35-1

23
5.4

9'

500'

744.88'

602.62'

62
2.2

8'

58-C03

86-Z

451
.67

'

3-1

103-2A-2
40 Ac

39.3 Ac

876'

766'

26
24

'

26
34

'

5.57 Ac

5.92 Ac28-1
28-2

84
5.4

6'

305

305'
273.43'

84
6.1

8'

194
.96

' 213'

240.67'

TRAIL

SU
NS

ET

RO
AD

Ro
ute

111

Ro
ute

111

Ale
wiv

eR
oa

d

MIDDLE RD

CO
NIF

ER
 DR

IVE

FIE
LD

ST
ON

E D
RIV

E

MOES WAY

FA
LL

S

OL
D

RO
AD

Dorothy Lane

GALAXY   DR.

ROAD

KENNEBUNK

OLD

FOUR K's LN  (50' ROW)

30' ROW

WA
TE

RH
OU

SE
 LA

NE

RUSTIC   LANE
HONORS WY

ROAD

GRAY LANE

NORTH

BERWICK

OLD

Walker

Road

Ro
ad

Old N
ort

h B
erw

ick

HAMMOND  HTS.

DROWNS

LANE

Ca
rlis

le

CA
RL

ISL
E

BR
OO

K

30' ROW

Cripple Creek Drive

Pig Farm
Road

Kenn
ebu

nk

Old

AL
FR

ED
RD

Ro
ute

111

Big Buck Trail

Caughin
Hill

Road

RO
AD

LIT
TLE

 AC
RES D

R

WALKER

Alewive

Ro
ad

Ol
d

Po
st

Ro
ad

Road

Walker 

ROAD

Bir
ch

Ac
res

Alewive
Road

Road

Day

Mi
llB

roo
kL

an
e

Riv
er

Ke
nn

eb
un

k

PO
ND

Riv
er

Ru
n

Brook

Ro
ad

ROW

Old Ben Davis

Road

Road
Day

Sunken
Branch

DUKE LANE

Brook

Colonial Drive

Alfr
ed

Road

ROUTE

AL
FR

ED

Graves Road

Eli
za

be
th

La
ne

CANDLEWOOD DRIVE

CA
ND

LE
WO

OD
 DR

IVE

Spring Hill Ln

Garden Way

To
wn

of
Ke

nn
eb

un
k

To
wn

 of
 Ke

nn
eb

un
k

To
wn

 of
 Ke

nn
eb

un
k

To
wn

 of
 Ke

nn
eb

un
k

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

Town of Alfred

Ricker Road

American Way

Dio
nL

an
e

BirchAcres

WILD DAISY LN

RO
W

50
' R

OW

Bu
nc

a's
Wa

y

Old Sawmill Road Ha
ns

on
La

ne

03

07 08

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2021

MAP: 04

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 600

600 0 600300
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

See Detail Map

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil



10

14

11

14
-3249.3'

500'

18
9'

325'

52
3'

500'

Wi
llia

ms

16

13

14

26
5.9

'

355'

15

24

Road

26

Roberts Pond

23

Jellerson

788'

878'

667'

1000'

48

Sw
an

Po
nd

3

Po
nd

Po
nd

2

Wa
dle

igh

Fernwood

P/O
10

-00
2

2

Sw
an

Po
nd

Ray

Clarks 

2

WoodsRoad

16

15

80'

21
0'

250'

17
5'

70
'

163'

Wadl
eig

hPo
nd

FernwoodLoop Ch
ap

pe
llS

ho
res

Dr
ive

Wadl
eig

hPo
nd

12

34

28

Ro
ad

Sullivan

Wadl
eig

h P
ond

Ro
ad

Ham
ilto

n R
d

21
3'

38.87'

1300'

24
3.8

'
23.7' 230.3'

47
'

87.8'

135'

96'

45.
1'

50
.5'

230'

56'

60
.6'

70
.2'

11
5'

72
'

82'

271
5'

TOWN

TO
WN

30
2'

7A
TOWN

Road

Brock

11
9

12

60
0'

10-1

12-1

24
8.9

3

10

BrockRoad

7

8TOWN

14
-1A

16
A

16

1551
5'

585'

47
5'

15
1'485'

41
0' 51

5'

703' 26
0'

361
'

14
-2

14
-5-

C

14
-5A

447
.1 15

0'

240
'

37
8'

300'

Causeway

570'

14
-8

14-
5-B

23
14-

5

14-
6

50
0'

50
0'54

0'

95'

563
.4'

430
'

332'

16
0'

530'

22
5'

870'

287.31'
1368'

14
-4

12

14
-7

13

14
-4A

40
6.8

'
56

7.6
'

510'

844'

500'
75'

TO
WN

20
-B3

22
22

A

87
5'

502'

577'

32
5.4

'

625
'

47
2' 737.6'

20-1A

19
20

-B
20

-B2
20

B-1

500'

50
0' 705.1'

19
0'

21
5'

722
.57

'

275'

2

2-5
2-6
2-7

60' ROW
2-4

2B-1

2B

1

2-1

1A

2-2
2-3

250'

141
'

13
0'

12
5'

12
5'

12
5'

12
5'

12
7'

34
8.8

'

550'36.4'

ABC Road

472
.9'

683
.3'

496'

96
2.1

'

600'

So
uth

Wa
ter

bo
ro

Ro
ad

11
9

10

83
8'

8
5

3

13

18

14

Tarwater
Pond

20

19

102'
1292'

21 21-A
22

860
' 1350'

601' 1619'
314' 11

6'

1187' 42
2'

29
7'

25

25-1

76
7'

438
'

1000'

425
'

53
0'

27-1

27

31

878
'

Je
lle

rso
n 20

169'226'159'1175'

514' 104' 218'

15
00

'

17
60

'

515
.11

'

7' 6'
773.91'

Road

22
21

Ro
ad

20
-1

20
-2

Frye's Bridge

990'

462'

46
0'

331'

15
2'

1294'

1650'

27
8.5

' 1092.9'

32
-2

Ro
be

rts
 Po

nd
 R

oa
d

32
-1

33

13
36

'

31
-3

31
-2

3
3-A

3-B

32
5'

500'50
'

Roberts

29

RoadPond

U. 
S. 

Go
ve

rnm
en

t

5 5A
5-1

41
0'

166'

50
0'

325'

4
2

1

13
0'

200'

30
0'

100'

7

6

28
A

14
08

'

28

1339'

1107'

91
4.5

1904'

36
96

'

27

25

25
-1

500
'

510'

36
3'

22
2'405'

700
'

200'

Ro
ute

5

3

3-1

1

2

2

2A

2A

415
'

247'

207
' 462

.16
'125'

2

Ro
ad

29

Jel
ler

son

28

17

Moose

15

Point

30

19

16

16
-1

16
-2

436
'

250'

500'

250'
43

6'
663

.23
'

86
1.6

8'
10

84
.05

'

759.84'

11

6

11-
1

6-2
6-1

5A
5-2

5

6B

5-1

1027'

850
'

500.6'

630
'

257

713
.5'

543
'

88
0'

80
0'

740'

630.31'

42
0'

33
0.5

8' 27
7

197'

240'

965'

25
7'

543.13'45
0'

500'

52
6.3

5'

625'

11
79

'

604.7'

68
6'

12
7'

67
9'

170
.03

'
28

7.0
2'

12
6.1

1'

669.53'
17

17
.04

17

17
-1

133
7.7

'

Road

16

ROAD

1 2

18
18

A
315

'

555
'

800'

15
0'

1035'

So
uth

57

66

4

57
-1

57
A

40
0'

46
6'

498
'

500
'

25
0'

25
0'

250'

57
-2

7
8B

8

8A

6A

Road

10

Clarks Woods

31
2'

500'

35
2'

420'

35
9'

240'

286'

31
5'

50
0'

50
0'

500'

496
'

500'

493'

67
5'

408.5'

35
1.3

'

213.6'

56

54

12
-3

12
-1

13
-1

12
15

Rolli
ns 

Road12
-2

69
1.1

5'

78
5.2

3'

362.66'

70
2.5

3'

159
'

430'

34
0.5

3'

231.92'

17
7'

29
5.1

'
15

0.6
'

410
'

416.16'

593' 37
5.8

7'
17

16
'

13

11

1
1-1

500'

513.88'

44
9'

335.83'

15
9'

1414
-1

50
'

50
'

Ro
llin

s R
oa

d

9

10

Poplar

98.3'

20
0'

98'

17
0'

17
0'

97.6'

99'

8

7 6

5

Street

80'
86.6'

17
5'

85'

85'

16'

16'

87'
88.5'

17
5'

90'

90'

130'

17
0'

97.8'

4 3 2
1

15'

17
5'

78'

88'

80.1'

16
0'

84'

80'

17
0'

85'

78'

85'

17
0'

1818
A

4

8
7

6 3

Sw
an

Sh
ore

s
Dr

ive

321'

112'

16
0.9

'

148'

29
4.5

'

211.8'60
'

140'200'

18
0.3

'

124.8'
30'

19
0'

204.4'

21
5.8

'
12

1.8
'

78
.2'

51
.8'

14
8.2

'

395.9'

668.5'

12
8.9

'

160.2'

17
5.4

'

202.7'

123.2'

209.1'

66.7'

40.6'

171.8'

13
7.8

'

14

12

Ave

21
0'

16
5'

160'

10
0'

160'

10
3'

18
-B

18
-B 18 17 16 15

14
-A

Louise

Lane

100'

11
0'

100'

75'

90'

17
0'

75'

75'

18
0'

75'

17
5'

50'

75'

17
1.6

'

75'

14
8.5

'

75'

14
0'

185.5'

19

20

300'

13
0'

245'

16
0'

404.5'

235'

267'

10
0'Good

ell

24
24

-A

400'632.4'

32
1.3

'

771.3'

17
3.5

'

167'

15
7.6

'

395'

50
7.7

'

50
2.4

'

25
-1

2525
-2

Godd
ard

Road

Road
Frost

22

24
-4B

1

BrittanysWay

24
-4A

24
-4

24
-4B

38
0'

214.4'

348
.7'

565.6'

488.45'498.44'

53
8.5

4'

43
7'

24
-3B

24
-3

24
-3A

24
-2

51
8'

51
8'

573
'

756'

46
4.6

2'

900.58'

29
0'

Way

30
0'

371
'

23

24

25

26

200'

140
'

17
5'

100'

100'
200'

100'

100'

200'

100' 200'

28
27

26
25

27

30

27

27

28

Rock
y

Road

100'

100'

100'

200'
100'

100'

100'

200'

210
'

231.5'

98.
84

'

100'

100'

210'

100'

100'

230' 100'

10
0'

210'
48'

100'

47'

100'
39'80.

39
'

181.35'

119
.6'

35

34
33

3231
30

3432
31

225'

100'

100'

255'

205'

100'

210'
100'

250'

240'

100'

100'

250'

102.87'

193.91' 120.86'

206.44'

118
.06'

28
-6B

Goodwin Lane

28
-6D

28
-6E

28
-6C

41
-A1

41
-A2

28
-4

28
-2

28
-1

28
-6F

28
-3

28
-5

25
50

'

184.5'

34
33

31
30

29
27

01
RO

W

161.3'

51
'54.

6'

145.9'62
.8'

46
.5'

55
.5'

47
.1'

44
'

65
'

68
.3'

41
'

57
.1'

56
.4'

41
'

41
'

52.9'

41
'

50'
50'

205.5'

230'

194.6'

12

15 14
13

16
1718

50'

57.
1'

50
.5'

187.5'

11
6.4

'
32

.3'

114.2'

50'

50'

50'

198.9'

50'

50'

50'

53.7'

50.7'

50.7'

186
.7'

180.7'

189.6'

198.9'

87'

27.4'

55'

50'

50'

50'
50'

18
1.8

'

50'
50'

2

3
6

9
10

8

170'64.5'51
'

52
.4'

148.8'

67.7'

268.5'

72.1'

52
.9'

51
.5'

55.
7'

51
.6'

25'

55.7'

57
.8'

202.5'

57
.7'

189'

51
.1'

207.4'

84
.1'

19202122
23

24

West Shore Road

53'

80'

70'
51.7'

200
.8' 19
2.1

'

17
9.7

'

41'

45'
50'

50'

50'

14
1.9

'
91

.4'

87.9'

220.5'

281'

255.5'

43
.3'

57
.5'

57.
5'

216.1'

44
-6

5

11

913.6'
1583'

600
'

200
'

100'

200'

44
-5

32
28

4

7
7-A

7-B
50

'

50
'

100'

10
0'

50
'50

'
10

0'

14'
15

5'

205'

15
0'

205'

75
'

75'

100'

50'

72
.9'

50'

50'

31
-3C

26 26
-A1

29
26

-A2

31
-3B

26
-B

50
-5

50
-7

50
-8

50
-6

50
-B

50
-10

50
-9

38
6.6

'

890.9'

40
5.3

'

501.4'

615.4'

49
8.6

' 33
2.4

'

590.7'

42
1'

600'

57
4.5

'

500'

92
5.1

'

478.7'

551.5'

80
8.6

'

449.8'

11
47

'

660'

25
5'

54
-F4

54
-G

54
-H

569
.8'

23
2'

ChappellRoad

53

54
-E1

53
-A

54
-L

30
8'

54
-E1

55

56

55
-1

57

15
3'

285'

20

1

153.6'

300'115'

11
9.8

'

194'

24
' 130'

1-7
A

Cla
rks

Wo
od

sR
d

1-9
1-A

3
1-A

2
1-8

1-A
1-7

28
7'

38
3.7

8'960'

782
'

173.7'

35
6'

25
1'

78
6'

17
3'

56
8'

1213'

49
9'

1396'

50
5'

1-4
B

1-3 1-2

1-5

1-1

1-4
A Wo

od
 Th

rus
h L

n

Wa
dle

igh

1-669
5'

658'

283'238'

65
0'

300'248'

30
0'

449'

506'

490'

74
0' 71

8'

508'

502'

647'

533
'

317'

50
2'1669'

501
'

25
19

7
6

5
4 243

2-A
50

'

145.8'

121.4'

150'

140'

160
.7'

50'
14

5'

50'80'

210'
135'

14
7.9

'

13
7'144

.5'

141.1'

40'40'

135'

150'

143'

200 '

80'

10
0'

112.3'

14
4.

8'

16
0'

118.2'

30
'

30'

17
5'

161
.5'

19
0'

15
5'

98
.6'

65'

350.4'

98
.5'

306.7' 61.2'
125'

21
20-

A

2
22

102
.7'

10
0'

162.4'

167.4'

33
0'

21
5.6

'
13

7.7
'

165'

138
.5'

40'

23
3.8

'

90'
125'

10-
1

26
9

8

106'

17
0'

241.9'

467
.8'

115
'

87
'

131.2'

25
7.

9'

15
0 '

270'

20
0'

221.1'

10
0'

48
5'

3

300'

11
3.2

'

203
.9'

100'

60'
78

.6'

57.3'81.1'

20
2

1
10

0'
71

.9'
28

'

45' 10
0.6

'
94

.1'

11
0'

50
'

180'

50
.3'

50
'

50
'

99
'

22
'

77
.8'

50
.4'

57
.6'

97
.9'

10
0.4

'

35

4
3-A

5
6

8

7

195'

63'

13
0'

54
' 56

'54
'

60.6'

77.
7'

89.1'

50'

73
.7'

50'50'

67'

56'

50'
50'50'50'

56'

56'
53.7'

54.3'

11

10

9

Lane
70'

50.1'

83'

58.6'

75.4' 56.2'

54.7'

63.
7'

14
8.1

'

51.7'
51.7'70'

70'
55.5'55.5'55.5'77.7'

21
4.5

'

50.4'53.1'

51.7'51.7'

96.6'
53.6'

88
'

30'51.7'

87
.6'

40'

13

15

16 18 19 222120

25 26
27

23

Wadleigh

Pond

49.4'

61.2'

50'

64'

100'

62'53.6'

150'

53.6'50'50'

50.6'

54.
2'

50.6'

51.3'

50.6'

53'

50.6'50.6'

55.8'51.4'

50.6'

50.6'

50.6'65'

51.4'39.5'

70'76'

80'

68.3'68'
66'

90
'

75
.2'

30

31

32

29

33

3

60'

80.5'
100'

94.
7'

63
.4'

50'

56.
7'

150'

53.5'51'70.3'

100'
50'

75
'

70'

60'

83
.4'

69
.9'

68
.1'87.3'

7

12

5
6

8
9

10
11

4

60
'

61
.1'60'

63.
4'

60
' 61

.4'

70
'

80
'

72.
1'

79
.9'

50
' 70
.4'

60
'

80
'

75
'

80
.3'

75.
9'

14

16
15-

1
15

17
18-

4
18-

3Po
nd 10
3'

10
5' 12
0'

60
'

60
'

61
.9'

61
.7'

60
' 60

'

60
' 60

.4'40
' 40.

7'52
' 51

.9'

18-
2

18-
1

24

20

20-
A

21

22

21
-A

19

23

Bluff Drive

Wa
dle

igh

59.6'
52.9' 109.9' 47

.9'
76.

7'

50'

56.1'

50'50'

53.2'

56
.2'

53.2'53.2'

56
.2'

52.7'

69
.6'

69
.6'

50.2'52.9'

69
.6'

57.9'115
.2'

53
.69

'

50.70'

85
'

33'

119.19'

86.14'

50'

322.4'

307.5'

57
-345
9'

42
1'

551'

38
7'

53
8'

11-
2

Em
mo

ns
 R

idg
e R

d

13
-2

36
7'

42
5'

150'

Gran
t Road

P/O
5-2

3

197.4'

1-2

31
-7

31
-5

31
-1

31
-4

31

1035'

57
-4

61
7'

446'

4.9
4 A

c
6.0

 Ac

32

Go
re

Os
ca

r

24
-5

190'

150
'

21

50'

Frye's Bridge Road

30' ROW

2B-2

750'

Town of WaterboroTown of WaterboroTown of WaterboroTown of Waterboro

11
3' 36

0'1B1420.30'

1366.6'

50'

50'

155
'

47'

50'
42.

1'

52'

86.
1'

100
.7'

51.
3'

50
'

53
'

75
.3'

58
.2'

We
st

Sh
ore

1384'
1787'

50
0'

20
0'

53
0'

475'

Lo
op

Dr

26
5'

31
8'

59
1'

498'
350'

402'

31
3'

41
4'

375
.2'

96
9.2

'

1723.2'

42
8.4

7'

224
2'

603.2'
316'

24
B

14
-4B

3A

375'

2C

2C-1

345.03'

50
' R

OW
11-

318
7.7

4'

39
9.5

5'

45
.74

Ac

31
-864

4.6
4'

75.
40'

832'

594'

28
4.1

'

319.8'

239'

31
-1A

31
-1B

324.40'

CE
M 32
-3

37
5.3

7'

31
-2B566

.90
'

481
.71

'

267.50

427
.53

'

269.42'

435.01'

31-2-1

31
-2A

58

74
8.8

2'

28
-6B

1

41
-A7

G
28

-6B
2

374.39'

256.86'

26
2.4

4'

400.63' 435.81' 191
'

R.O.W.

R.O.W.

24
30

'

31
4'

29
7'

280
.88

'

249
.74

'

62
9.3

'

49
3'

1570'

297'

27
11'

35
3'

35
0'

1201'

13
8'

2A

14
00

'

158
6'

905.45'

82
4'

90
7'

618.96'

31
9'

57
3'

13
7'

41
4'632

.7'

3B

1155'

78
4'

567.51'

32
0'

27
0'439'

582.4'

32
5'

733
.35

'

14
-1

483.92'

420'

375
.16

'

8-1

13
-3

249.71'

50
1.8

7'

322.99'

Have
n W

ay

32
-4

1226.2'

28
-6C

1

327.73' 419
.02

'
211'

49
7.5

'

61
9'

242'

5-D

5-F

5-A
1

5-C

5-E

18
3'

RaeganLynnRoad

Re
ver

e W
ay

73.84'

31
-7A

513.68'

68
0.8

1'

221.27'

12-1A 5.3 Ac

3-1
A

302.55'

28
3.5

3'

464
.31

'
5.5

9 A
c

311.57'

7-1

396.80'

267.74'

71
9.9

8'

79
6.3

2'

5.0
4 A

c

35
.96

Ac

6-1

423'

476'

429'

Wi
llia

ms

Road

Roberts Pond

Jellerson

Sw
an

Po
nd

Po
nd

Po
nd

Wa
dle

igh

Fernwood

Sw
an

Po
nd

Ray

Clarks 
WoodsRoad

Wadl
eig

hPo
nd

FernwoodLoop Ch
ap

pe
llS

ho
res

Dr
ive

Wadl
eig

hPo
nd

Ro
ad

Sullivan

Wadl
eig

h P
ond

Ro
ad

Ham
ilto

n R
d

Road

Brock

BrockRoad

Causeway

ABC Road

So
uth

Wa
ter

bo
ro

Ro
ad

Tarwater
Pond

Je
lle

rso
n 

Road

Ro
ad

Frye's Bridge

Ro
be

rts
 Po

nd
 R

oa
d

Roberts RoadPond

U. 
S. 

Go
ve

rnm
en

t

Ro
ute

5

Ro
ad

Jel
ler

son

Moose Point Road
ROAD

So
uth

Road

Clarks Woods

Rolli
ns 

Road
Ro

llin
s R

oa
d

Poplar

Street

Sw
an

Sh
ore

s
Dr

ive

Ave

Louise

Lane

Good
ell

Godd
ard

Road

Road
Frost

BrittanysWay

Way

Rock
y

Road

Goodwin Lane

West Shore Road

ChappellRoad

Cla
rks

Wo
od

sR
d

Wo
od

 Th
rus

h L
n

Wa
dle

igh

Lane

Wadleigh

Pond

Po
nd

Bluff Drive

Wa
dle

igh

Em
mo

ns
 R

idg
e R

d

Gran
t Road

Os
ca

r

Frye's Bridge Road

Town of WaterboroTown of WaterboroTown of WaterboroTown of Waterboro

We
st

Sh
ore

Lo
op

Dr

50
' R

OW

Have
n W

ay

RaeganLynnRoad

Re
ver

e W
ay

09

06

10

01

23

02

27

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2021

MAP: 05

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 500

500 0 500250
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil



45-4

45-2

45-1

24

10

14

11

14-3
249.3'

500'

189' 325
'

523'

500
'

950' 894
'

350'

500'

20
11

.4'

50

Williams
Road

16

13

14

265
.9'355'

15

44-1

24

Road

26

Roberts Pond

78
8'

878'

667
'

68-1

43

Ro
ad

47

48

28
-6

Swan Pond

64
0'

530'

52
0'

24
'

3

31

30

Pond

54-D
54-C

36-1

50-350-4

Ba
rke

rs
Po

nd

Mast
Road

16

Pond

2

Wadleigh

Fernwood

P/O
10-

002

41
0'

125'
125'

410
'

525'

74
2'

286'

79
9'

72
8.4

'2

17

62

65

Swan Pond

Swan Pond

Ray

Cla
rks

 

2

Wo
od

s
Ro

ad

16

1580
'

210'

25
0'

175'
70'

16
3'

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

Wad
leig

h Po
nd

14

Fe
rnw

oo
dL

oo
p

Chappell Shores Drive

19

25

p.o
.25

24

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

12

34

28

Road

Su
lliv

an

Wadl
eig

h P
ond

Road

ROAD

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Bu
nga

nut
Po

nd

Bu
nga

nut
Po

nd

76

OakwoodStreet

Hamilton Rd

213'

38.
87'

10
0'

165'

16
0'

175'

150'

141
.4'

138.7'

130.1'

99'

243.8'

23.7'

230.3'

47'

87.8'
135'

96'

160'

61
3'

125'

45.
1'

50.5
'

230'

56'

60.6'

70.2'
115'

72'

82
'

2715'

TOWN

TOWN

20
0'

150'

20
0'

164.4'

63-863-763-6
63-4

63-363-2

44

44-1

63-5

47

42

4345-5
45-4

18-C 45-3

45-2

Lord's Lane

1645-6 46

45-1

63-1

422
'

1645'14
7'

138
'

13
0'

110
'

12
2'

10
3'

478'

537'
214'

404'
526' 50'

529'

559'

555'

27
0'

110
'

295'

37
9'

154
'

198'
304

.83
'

297
'

200'

316'
100'

200'

250'

30
0'

331.21'

198
'

324
.12

'

200
'

130'

38
8.8

2'

200
'

100
'

579
.61

504' 229'

239'

345'

335'

50
0'

128'

500'

431.94'

Lord's Brook

36

82

37

38

TOWN

TOWN

TOWN

34-A

34

35

33

41

POND

40

33
3'

28-C

28

28-1

33-1

25
0.1

'

681'

438.27'

42
3'

646.83'

935.35'

306'

500
'

27

23

25 2426

85
8.5

'

250'

300
'219' 300

'

218.5'
180'

190'

290'

125'

22 21
19

18

20
0'125'

50'

15
0'150'

15
0'

100'
150'

18-A

18-2
18-B

200'

399.34'

56
4.3

1'

2

32-1

32-3Kennebunk Pond Road

32-2

30-1

30-3

30-2 30-6

501'

867.9'

502'

30-5

4

4-A

3

Ro
ad

Ne
w

11
00

'

30-7

30-4

39

425'

55
0'

TO
WN

43
40 4170

'

100' 80
'

42'

80
'42'

152' 79
'

156'

80
'

48

46

49

43

44

10
0'

120' 10
0'

76'

50' 67.03'7
4.4

' 100.9'

51'

15
0'

10
0'

50
'

14
8'

260'

26
0'

51'

35
5'

29
0'

55
56

54-
1

99'

85
'

97
'

65' 97
'

65' 85'

150'50
' 80

'

155'

52
53

58

99'

94
'

133'

85'

80
'85'

80
'

80'

98
'

52'81
'

51

50

100'

100'

21
0'21

0'

66
5'

30
0'

29-A 29

29
-629
-7

29-4

29
-B 29

-C

29
-5273'

126'

32
2'

145'120'

36
3'

145'

75'154'

105'

13
7'

109'107'

148'

35
6'

148'148'

133'

192'

48
9'

150'

53
4'

150'

289' 248'

29
-1

29
-2

29
-3

10-A

10-E

15 15-A

9

10-B

10

House

400
'

300
' 140'

277'

465'

250'

140' 303'
353.9'

990'20

17
3

1

7
5

22

19
20 1112

91021
81.2'

22
4. 3

'

98.3 '

77.5'

22
0'

106. 6'

29'

20
1.6

'

168. 2'

99.1'

20
0.1

' 103. 5'
102.5'

20
0.1

'

102. 8'

141.9'

20
0'

137. 4'

Kennebunk

15
17

6

2
413

8Ba
ss

wo
od

St
ree

t

130'

363.8'

79.9'

90'

85'

110'

265'

80'

105.4'160'

68.4'

176.6'

12
1.

2'

213. 4'

10
0'

288. 5'

30
18

26

24

28

14

16

Ba
lsa

m
St

ree
t

Pond

10
2.7

'

151'

16
5'

141.7'

12
7.

9' 172'

12
0'

13
4'

194. 7'

11
0'

85.9'

169.5'

15
3.

3'
11

8'

162'

11
8'

171.5'

12
0'

15
3.

6'

196. 3'

10
3'

170'

46
3144

42 29
40

38

34
36 25

23

27

32

Ma
ple

St
ree

t 12
0'

84
.1

'

185.8'

170'

15
9.

1'
12

0'
12

0'
12

0'
16

0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
6.

3'

170'

170'

170'

173.3'

205'

54
.1

'

11
3.8

'
10

0' 10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

86
'

78
' 90

'
10

0'
90

'

90
'

90
'

80
'

65
'98

'

195.3'

199.9'

205.2'

211.1'

215.6'

220.4'

225.4'

234.4'

62 45

43

47

60

58 41

56

64

54

52

50

39

37

35

33
48

Be
ec

hS
tre

et

Road

84
.4

'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

7.
2'

10
6.

5'

198.3'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190.5'

14
1.

1'
10

5.
9'

10
6'

10
6'

10
6'

10
6'

10
7.

3'
12

0.
6'

203.5'11
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
8.

4'
11

8.4
'

195.2'

195.4'

195.7'

195.9'

196.1'

196.3'

196.5'

196.7'

197.5'

57
.2

'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

8.
3'

10
3.

4'66 65

68
61

63

70

72

74 57

75 55

51

49

53

59

Elm
Str

ee
t

189.5'

17
5.

6'
11

0'
11

0'
95

'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
12

6'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180.1'

11
6.5

'
11

0'
11

0'
95

'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
12

0.
6'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

14
0'

14
3.

2'

15
0.

6'
14

2.
9'

10
0.

2'
10

0'
10

0'

212.6'

213.4'

214.2'

213.6'

188.2'

179.9'

211.8'

100' 70
'

2
3

1

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

67

69

73

71

20
0'

200'

61
'

303.5'

331.2'

17
0'

22
0'

90
'

395'

23
5'

90
' 34

'

90
'

94
.4' 71

.5'

80
' 79

.5'

12
3'

155.5'

117
.9'

130'

50
'

48
'

196'

50
'

48
'212'

85
'

245'

79
'

270'

50
'

48
'

228'

10
0'

352.4'

398.4'

323.4'

162.5'

191.5'

13
1.

4'
10

0'
14

4'
19

3.
4'

13
9.3

'

19
5.7

'

7

8

School
7-A

200'

650'59
0'

815'

530
'

13

215
'

180'

4

4-1
4-2

10
6

Howitt Road

42

1

42

41-1

904'

40
5'

230' 19
4'

36
8.4

'

646.27'

41

41

67-1

52

6967 15

13

13-
1

193'

75
5'

48
4.1

'

128.2'

428.5'

21
3.9

'

373'

200
'

67-A

67-A167-B1

Farm Road

67-B

500'

205'

80
7'

45
7'

40'

409.06'

457.6'

47
2.6

1'

530'

61
5'

42
8'

540'

60
0'

3-A

21 20 19

125
'

50'
50' 40'

140
'

65'16'34.7'50'

42.3'

67.1'

153
.8'

36' 143
.4'

62'
217

'

52-1

127
'

21
0'67-2 29
9'

34
5'

276'

16

13

11

12

1413
-A

19
3.1

'
25

5'

25
0'

220
' 21

4.9
'

70'

20
0'

145'

50'
45'

45'

112'

56'

39.5'

12
2.5

42
8.8

'

45' 85'

42-A42-B

125'
125'

41
0'

400'

18

LO
ON

19

LA
NE

26

235'

30
'

50'

211
'

250'

115'

30
0'

401'

407. 6'

305
'

410'

150'

45
5.7

' 10

195'

3 2
R.O

.W
.

1

7
9 8

6 5 4 12
5'

148'

124
' 80'

140 '

24
0'

98'

235
'

185'100
'

137
'

140
'

22
0'

22
7.5

'
21

8'

40' 40'
80'

70'

40'

35'

40
'

12
0'

130'

80'

37

33

34Warrens Lane

171
'

384'

10
83

.7'

30
-1

27
202

.4'

252'

174.5'

240
'

55.4'

39

43-1

50
0'

21
0'

462
.8'

517.2' 250'

300'

785'

50
0'

200'

9

51
51-A

51-220
0'

200'

13
0' 150'

400'

20
0'

8
7

182.3'

114
.8'

16
6.5

2'

141.9' 75
'

150'

396.8'

75
'

16
6.5

2'

Kennebunk Pond

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

61

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

37-A

37
36

35
34

33

365'

65
'

10
0'50

'

360'

189'

10
'

75
'

350'

60
'

75
'

360'

60
'

17
0'

290'

70
'

80'

150'

150'

83.30'

TO
WN

32
31

29
30

28
27

170'
65'

80
' 195'

64'

80
'55

'

270' 65
'

12
0'

300'

12
5'

275'

11
5.7

5'

130'

10
0'

109.4'

11
1.3

8'

198'

194'

13
0'

10
0'

330'

181'

26
25

24
23

22

140'

90'

115'

85
'

10
0'

60'

50
' 145' 60'50

'

145' 60'

47
' 150'

60'

50
'

12
0' 12

3.1
'

50
'

50
'

15

16 18

19

20

304
.9'

235
'

90'

89.1'

11
5.1

'

57.7' 103.6'

171'

76
.5'

21
0.5

'

89'

60.4'

21
0'

14

54
55

56

57

2

58

53

24
7'

185
'

184
'

65'

120'
170

'

40'

102'

180
'

75'
60'

90'

19
5'

75'

18
4'

82.9'

100'

16
1.3

'

64.8'

19
9'

200'

50'

74'272.8'
60'

13 0 '

38-
08 38
-12 38-

07

91'

118'

13
7.4

'

118.5'

12
3.7

'

136'

12
2'

121'

89.3'
55.4'

38
38-

06 38-
04 38-
02 38-

01

250'

576.8'

80'

16
0.2

'

80'

91'

14
0.1

'

90.1'

91'

14
0.6

'

99'

14
6'

117.8'

38-
10

38-
13

38-
12

38-
09

p/o 15-38

38-
3

38-
5

38-
11

Pines Lane

85'

11
6'

31'

50
'

55.2'

69
.6'

20'

93'

71
'

65
'

62.6'

15
6'

70'

110'

14
6.9

'

93.5'

18
5.5

'

18
8.5

'72'

155'

121'

15
6.5

'
10

8'

45'
108.5'

151.4'

19
0'

127.9'

769.63'

60

59

130'

55
'

150'

150'

13 0 '

25
0'

32
0'

44-1

57-1

44

40

37
7.9

'

690'

44-2

40-1A

40-1

501.8'

47
7.2

'

56.14'

46
9.4

2'

768'

57

513.3'

45-3

45

391'

59

48
7.1

'

58-1
58-2

500'

1259'

114
5'

611-1-A

ROUX RD

EXT.

1
3

4

1-1

48

50-2

232'

74
5'

345'

50-1

37-7

Williams
37-2

37-1
35

37-3
TOWN

33-6

36

33-5

33-5-1 760
'

600'

44

44
-A

MA
RC

OT
TE

LA
NE

188.7'
104'

22
0'

22
0'

208.1'

22
0'

33-4

33-1
33A

33

278'

30
0'

325
'

409'

21
6'20

0'

498'

690'

74
0'

61
0'

430' 380'

3231

30

32-1

116'

11
93

.1'

533.9'

Ma
rco

tte
La

ne

32A

COVE

232222
-A

22
-B

22
-C

151'

12
3'24

0.9
4'

66'

50'

74'

38
8'

35'

50
1'

90'

35'

10
0'

50'

40
0'

100'

100'

13
14

15

12
11

-1
10

16

11

9210
'

100'

110'

165'

82 '

27
0' 22

0'

155' 180
'

125
'

200'

96'

130'

13
1'

84'

94
'

68'

85'

90
'

85'

110
'

12
5'80'

80
' 70' 50'

50'65'

145' 97
'

20
'R

/W
201918

WHITEHOUSE
50'

50 '
50 '46 '

137 '

22
0'

56 .2 '

20
0'

52 '

16
0'

60 .6 '

11
0'

75 '

27

17

262524

50'50 '
50 '

11
0'

51 .8 '

11
5'

50 .6 '

12
0'

51 .4 '

11
0'

100 '

102.5 '

3130 20
'R

/W
32

28 29

50'

12
5'

50 '

50 '

50 '

50 '

50.9 '

50 '

11
0'

50 '

10
5'

70 '

75 '

12
5'

33 34

38

35 36
37

12
0'

45 '

55 '

45 '

11
5'

55 '
51.5 '

11
5'

50.3 '

51.5 '

11
5'

50.3 '

51.5 '

50.3 '

11
5' 50 '

10
0'

50.3 ' 10
0'

20
'R

/W

40

43

41
42

39

80'65 '

34 ' 35 '

115 '

100 '

59
.4'

62
.7'

105 '

60
'

56
'

120 '

60
'

59.9'

24-1
28

24A

525'

22
5'

487.82'
150'

47
0.1

0'

204.5'

22
5'

201.8'

22
5'

An
de

rso
n R

oa
d

4

1-A
5

6

1-2

23

240'

10
0'

40' 40'

260
'

95'

40'

200'

75'

75'

20
0'

100'

21
0'

25'

20
5'

50'

8-1

8-2

8-3

8-4

8

7

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Lak
esid

e

102
0'

147.6'

45'

210' 286
'

100
'

Drive

31-
1

16
18

20

15
17

19

13

14
1275
'

125'

80'

50'
280'

70'

70'

280'

75
'

170' 75'

175'

70'

70'

250'250'

70
'

280' 70'

280'

75' 60
'

100'

75
'

50
'

14
0'

250' 140
'

250'

238
'

23
22

-A21

21-
A

56'

11
0'

35'

32
0'

65'

31
0'

60'

23
0'

42
43

41

44
45

46 47 48

7

50

52

4

40

6

51

5

3Sh
ore

 

Road

223
'

215
.8'

36.
3'

73.4'

111
.9'

100'

254
.4'

54'

104'

326
.8'

93.3'

54'

55'
110

.8'
85.

9'

51.3' 50.1'

284
'

50'

11
0'

63.9'
63.4'

14
0.6

'

205' 60'

236'

35
'

35'

55'

209'

55'

218'

35'

110
'

205'

60
'

10'

110
'

214
'

70'

110'

70'

110'

213
'

70'

20
5'

35' 35'

19
0' 18

5'

80'

18
5'

59.8'

50'

18
7'

60'

19
0'

75'

49

55'

57.5'

18
7'

110'

50'

39
38

3750'

149.6'

74.
1'

150
'

200'

95
.4'

67.
7'

11
0'

205'

70
'

215'

11
0'

31 32

35

33
34

105'

177
'

110'

60'

156'

65'

50
'

50
'

172'

63
.6'

64
.2'

149'

75'

48.
15

'

158'

100'

60'

85'

26
27

28
29

30

55'

223
'

62.
8'

50'

196
'

55'

100'

200
'

101'

50'

186
'

50'

45'

50'

Sh
ore

Ro
ad

61
60

63
64

58
56

57
55

59

457'

109
.8'

55'

453'

53
.6'

54
.9'

54
.9'

50'

416'

403'

10
3.4

'

106.5'

92'

337'

13
2'

273'

131
.7'

37
.9'

52'

256'

33'

52'

240'

37
.9'

33'

215
'

52'

104.5'

180
'

65'

8
9

10

17

11
14

93
'

20'

181.3'

91
'

140.7' 73.3'

198
.45

'

50.
4'

10
0' 127.8'

125
.75

'

46.5'

50'

110'

100
'

50'

110'

75'

110'

129.7'

55' 49.6'

23
22

21

24
25

16

110'

136.7'

100'50.
9'

37.
7'

121.2'

50
.5'

126.6'

44'
89

'

125.7'

101
'

11
8.9

'

125'

100
'

48.6'

110'

5

6-A

Shor
e R

oad

54-1

54
53

52
51

50
49

48

95'200
'

237'

55
.4' 223'

95'

50'

170'

60'

50' 130'

50'
14'

50
' 132'

45
'

10
0'

129.65'

80'

50' 166.45'

12'

228'

36' 154.3'

39 40
41

43

43
-A

46

44
45

42

18
6'

100.4'

18
8'

101'

50.2'

20
4'

50'

63.77' 97'

199
.4'

50'

97'

82
.6'

141'106'

82
.6'

56
'

210'

78'

56
'

31 32 33
34

35
36

37

38

74'

182
'

105'

162'

52'

35'

72'

231'

35'

236'

52'

35'

279'

53'

128'

30'

190
'

130
'

35'
35'

201'

100
'

52'

Poor

024
025

26
27

28

29 30

130
'

115' 84'

155'

40'

171'

80'

225'

120
'

140'

146'

185'

70'

50
'

190'

70.
4'

45'

190'

66'

28.6'

141'

213
'

50'

50'

54' 58'

154
'

85'
85'

50'

68

1004'

1200' 5-A66

52-7
52-2

52-4

52-
5

52-3

52-6 12
7'

27
5'

348.8'
225'

205'412.4'

32
3' 565'

831.85'

594
'

360'25
0'

363'

363' 215
'

90
'

375'

264.9'

52
5.1

'

211'

190'

43
5'

45
2.6

'

308.8' 6 5 34

2 1

251.1'

22
1.9

'

11 3.4'285.4'

32
1.9

'269 .6'

289.1'

20
0'258'

17
0'

147
'

216'

470'

20
'

24
6'

57'

7A
TO

WN

Ro
ad

Brock

11

912

600
'

10
-1

12
-1

248
.93

10

Bro
ck

Ro
ad

8 TO
WN

14-1A

16A1615
515'

58
5'

475' 151'

48
5'

410'

515
'

70
3'

260' 361'

14-2

14-5-C
14-5A

447.1

150'

24
0'

378'

300'

Ca
us

ew
ay

57
0'

14-8

14-5-B

2314-5

14-6

500'

500'

540'

95
'

563.4'

430' 33
2'

160'

53
0'

225'

87
0'

28
7.3

1'
13

68
'

14-4

12

14-7
13

14-4A

406.8'
567.6'

51
0'

84
4'

50
0'

75
'

TOWN

20-B3

22

22A
22B

875'

50
2'

57
7'

325.4'

255' 225'

62
5'

472'

73
7.6

'
14

27
'

20-1C

20-1B

20-1A

20-1D

20-1E19
20-B

20-B2
20B-150

0'

500'

330.7'

705
.1'

199.9'

190'
215' 133.7'

249' 266.6'

49
7'

722.57'

275
' 4220-11

20

43

49
0'

500'

400'

40
2'

41
5'

927'

52
5'

TOWN

TOWN

26-3

26-1

26 26-2

27

687'

29
5' 675'

712.58'

35
2'

1601'

868.46'

41-1

41-2

40-A

40

40-1

34-1

29

34

1275.54'

644'

21
17

'

460'

60
3'

500'

54
0'

18
90

.92
'

920'

215
'

521'

TOWN

Waterboro

Ro
ad

63

62-1

61

Hil
l

Gr
an

t
Ro

ad

70

62-2

Transfer
Station

TOWN

2

2-5
2-6

2-760' ROW
2-4

2B-12B

1

2-1

1A 2-2
2-3

25
0'

141' 130' 125'
125' 125' 125' 127' 348.8'

55
0'

36
.4'

ABC Road

472.9'

683.3'

49
6'

962.1'

600
'

South Waterboro Road

11

9

10

838'

8

5

3

13

18

14

Tarwater
Pond

20

19

10
2'

12
92

'

21-A

422'

297'

25 25-1

767'438'

10
00

'

42
5'

530'

27-1

27 31

878'
Jellerson

20

16
9'

22
6'

159
'

11
75

'

51
4'

10
4'

21
8'

1500'

1760'
515.11'

7'

6'

77
3.9

1'

Road

2221

Road

20-1

20-2

Frye's Bridge

99
0'

46
2'

460'

33
1'

152'

129
4'

165
0'

278.5'

109
2.9

'

32-2
Roberts Pond Road

32-1
33

133
6'

31-3

31-2

3
3-A3-B

325'

50
0'

50'

Roberts

29

Road

Pond

5

5A
5-1 410'

16
6'

500'

32
5'

4

2

1

130
'

200'

300
'

100
'

5-G

7
Wadleigh Pond Road

6

13

Stearns Road

8

9-B

9-B
1

9

871'66
8'

51
6'

545'

960
'

690'

47
0'

200
'

200'

108
9'

971
'

9-A

13-3
13-3

5-2

ROAD

LYMAN

1408'

11
07

'

914.5

19
04

'

Road

29

Jellerson

28

17

Moose

15

Point

30

19

16
16-1

16-2

436'

25
0'

50
0'

25
0'

436'

663
.23

'

861.68'

1084.05'

75
9.8

4'

11

6

11-1

6-2

6-1

5A
5-2

5

6B

5-1

10
27

'

85
0'

50
0.6

'

630'

25
7

713.5' 543
'

880'800'

74
0'

63
0.3

1'

420'

330.58'

277

19
7'

240'

96
5'

257'

54
3.1

3'

450'

50
0'

526.35'

62
5'

1179'

60
4.7

'

686'
127'

679' 170.03' 287.02' 126.11'

66
9.5

3'

1717.04

17
17-11337.7'

Road

16

ROAD 1

2

18 18A

315' 555'

80
0'

150'

10
35

'

South

57

664

57-1

57A

400'
466

'

498'

50
0'

250'

250'

25
0'

57-2

78B

8

8A

6A

Road

10

Clarks Woods

312'

50
0'

352'
42

0'
359'24

0' 28
6'315'

500'

500'

50
0'

496'

50
0'49
3'

675'

40
8.5

'
351.3'

21
3.6

'

65-158-1A

60

64
58-1

65-2

65-3

968.06'

84
8.5

5'
39

2.9
1'277'

63'

300'

210'

221'

30
4'

198'

10
5'

13
2' 70'

352.56'

62
3'

350'

62
3.0

4'

17
86

.58
'

TOWN

5858-2

56

32
3'

163.18'

160
.35

'
280

.62
'

447.39' 72.36'

37
3'

1856.57'

28
1.5

'

4950

53

So
uth

 W
ate

rbo
ro

54

20
0'

481'

267.9'

300'

12-312-1

13-1

1215

Rollins Road

12-2
691.15'

785.23'

36
2.6

6'702.53'

159
'

43
0'

340.53'

23
1.9

2'

177'

295.1'

150.6'

410'

41
6.1

6'59
3'

375.87'

1716'

13

111

1-1

50
0'

51
3.8

8'

449'

33
5.8

3'

159'

14
14-1 50'

50'

Rollins Road

9

10Poplar 98.
3'

200'

98'170'

170' 97.6'

99'

8

7

6

5

Street

80'

86.6'

175'

85'

85'

16'

16'

87'

88.5' 175'

90'

90'130' 170'

97.8'

4

3
2

1

15' 175'

78'

88'80.
1'

160'

84'80' 170'

85'78'

85'

170'

18
18A

4

8 7

6
3

Swan
Shores Drive

32
1'

112
'

160.9' 148'

294.5'

211
.8'

60'

140
'

200
'

180.3'

124.8'
30'

190'

204
.4'

215.8'

121.8'
78.2'

51.8' 148.2'

39
5.9

'

66
8.5

'

128.9'

160.2'

175.4'

20
2.7

'
123

.2'

209
.1'

66.
7'

40.
6'

171.8'

137.8'

14

12

Ave

210'

165'

16
0'

100'

160
'

103'

18-B

18-B
18

17

16

15

14-A

Lo
uis

e

Lan
e

10
0'

110'

10
0'

75
' 90'

170'

75
'

75
'

180'

75'

175'

50'

75
'

171.6'

75'

148.5'

75
'

140'

18
5.5

'

19

20

300
'

130'

24
5'

160'

404.5'

235'

267'

100'

Goodell24
24-A

400'

63
2.4

'

321.3'

771
.3'

173.5'167'

157.6'

395'

507.7'

502.4'

25-1

25

25-2

Go
dd

ard
 Ro

ad

Road

Frost

22

24-4B1

Br
itta

ny
s W

ay

24-4A

24-4

24-4B

380'

21
4.4

'
34

8.7
'

56
5.6

'

48
8.4

5'
49

8.4
4'

538.54'

437'

24-3B

24-3

24-3A
24-2

518'

518'

573
'

756
'

464.62'

90
0.5

8'

290'

Way

300'
371'

23

24
25

26

200'

140
'

175'
100'

100'

200
'

100'

100'

200
'

100'

200
'

28
272625

27

30

27

27
28

Rocky

Road

100'

100'

100'

200
'

100'

100'

100'

200
'210

'
231

.5'

98.84'

100'

100'

210
'

100'

100'

230
'

100'

100'

210
'

48'

100
'

47'

100'

39'
80.

39' 181.35'

119
.6'

35

34

33
32

31

30

34

32
31

225
'

100'

100'

255
'

205
'

100'

210
'

100'

250
'

240
'

100'

100'

250
'

102.87'

193
.91

'

120
.86

' 206.44'

118
.06

'

28-6B

Goodwin Lane

28-6D
28-6E

28-6C

28
-6A

41-A7D

41
-A7

E

41-A1
41-A2

Ida
 La

ne

41-B4

41-B241-B3

41-B1

41-A7F

28-4

28-2
28-1

28-6F
28-3

28-5

35

35-
1A

35-1

36
38A 36-1

38-A2

3838-A1

Winfi
eld

 Ln

41-B5

370'

521
'

289'

220'
515'

500'

45
4.9

9'

387.45'

53
1.1

7'

10
8'

190
'

20
2'

354
'

262
'350'

255
'78

8.7
4'

397.82'

248.7'

506.19'

298
.42

'

50'
 ROW

40Verna Lane

41-A7A

41-B6

41-A7C41-A7B

38
2.2

1'

230
' 507'

213.86'

315.98'

10
7

3
15

75'

73'
40'

50'

50'

139.9'

98'

52'

36
5.9

'

30
6'

300
' 208

.8'

14

13
12 11

50'

35'
85.85'

64'

137.68'

80' 112' 50.1' 51.3'

51.1'

58' 52.1'

182
.2'

300
'

25 23 21 19

18 17
16

15
Road

50' 50' 50' 50' 50'
50'

103.56'

50'

50'
50' 50'

18
4.5

'

200
.1' 27

0.8
'

250
'

34
33 31 30 29

27
01

RO
W

16
1.3

'

51'

54.6'

14
5.9

'

62.8'

46.5'

55.5'

47.1' 44'

65'
68.3'

41'

57.1' 56.4'

41' 41'

52.9'

41' 50' 50'

20
5.5

'

23
0'

19
4.6

'

12

1514 13
1617

18

50'

57.1' 50.5'

187
.5'

116.4'
32.3'

114.2'
50'

50'

50'

198
.9'

50'
50'

50'

53.7'

50.7'
50.7'

186
.7'

180
.7'

189
.6'

198
.9'

87'

27.4
'

55'
50'

50'

50'
50'

181
.8'

50'

50'

2

3

6

9
10

8

17
0'

64
.5'

51'

52.4'

148.8'

67
.7'

268.5'

72
.1'

52.9'

51.5'

55.
7'

51.6'

25
'

55
.7'

57.8
' 202.5'

57.7'

189
'

51.1'

207
.4'

84.1'

19
20

21
2223

24

West Shore Road

53'

80'

70'

51.
7'

200
.8'

192
.1'

179
.7'

41'

45'

50'

50'

50'

141.9'

91.4' 87.9'

220
.5'28

1'

25
5.5

'

43.3'
57.5' 57.5'216

.1'

44-2
44-1

14

9
2500'

450' 10
8.8

'

50'

100'

69.4'
100.3'

231'

385'

20
0'

44

45West Shore Dr44-4
4544-346

44-6
511

198.6'

223'

19
7.9

'

88.2'

497.5'

807.1'

174'

13
6'

47
0'

210.8'

678.9'

202
'

98'

91
3.6

'
15

83
'

600'

409.5'

200'

100
'

200'

44-5

32
28 26 24 22 20

Littlefield
4

7
7-A

7-B
50'

50'

10
0'

100'

50'

50'
100'

14'

155
'

150'

20
5'

150'

205'

75' 75' 50'

100
'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

100'

100'

50'

72.
9'

50'

50'

33-B

33-1

61
9'

13
6'

416.3'

699'

33-B1
563.6'

31-5

49-4
49-3 49-5 49-6

49-7

49

49-2 Christian

920.5'

920.1'

50
0'

Avalon Lane
4647

31-6

31-8

31-7

31-1

Maddox

31-10

Farm

Road

31-9

South

Wate
rbo

ro

500
'

10
98

'

22
0'

20
0'

1080'

1395'

20
5.8

' 1106.8' 800'

1632'

30
5'

860'

1680'

1960'

30
175'

267.5'

49
.5'

74
'

45
38

45-A

45-B

25
0'

282
.5'

Way

37

37-2

1900'

27
3.9

2'

39

37-1

36-2

36

Ro
ad

Fa
rm

37-3

Ma
dd

ox

78
8.1

'

330'

51
7.8

'
430

.5'

223
'

280.3'

324'

550'

53
8'

340'

50
' 201'

432'

27
7'

12
00

'

SM
ITH

'S
LA

NE

35-4

Road

Pond

35-1
54-B1

54-1
35-2

35
54-B

Creek

384.42'
500'

23
8'

564.6'

50
0'

600'

460'

80
0'

Timber Ln

31-2

31-2C31-2A
31-2D

31-2B

31-3C

31-3

26A 31-3A

26

26-A129

26-A2

Road

31-3B

26-B

50-2

50

50-1

50-5

50-7

50-8

50-6

50-B

50-10

50-9

400'

71
1'

429.7'

70
6.2

'

53
3.4

'

512'45
0'

270.34'
428.5'

500'

71
0.7

'

500'

406.07'

500'

313
.5'

99
2.2

'

500
'

386.6'

890
.9'

405.3'

50
1.4

'
61

5.4
'498.6'

332.4'590
.7'

421'

600
'

574.5'

500'
925.1'

478.7'

551.5'
808.6'

449.8'

1147' 66
0'

255'

86
2'

24
1'

41
0'

490'

574
'

Da
nie

lla
Drive

16-5B

Swan

16-5C

360
' 482.52'

534'

35-3

51-1

16-5A
300'

626
.9'

Rumery

16-2
16-1

16-A
16-4

15

52-7

16-3
564

.4'

665'

53
0'

73
5'

418
'

436'

54
-K

54
-M

54
-I

54-F4

54-G

54-H

54
-J

200'

210'

49
9'

42
8'

200'200'

203'200'
200'

40
0'

41
8'

124'

56
9.8

'

232'

54-E

Ch
ap

pe
ll R

oa
d

53

54-E1
53-A

54-L

49
0'

308'

54-E1

54-F7

54-F1
54-F5

54-F

54

49
0'

47
0'

50
6.1

'

573.9'

40
6.7

'

51
7'

51
52-1

51-A

710
'

525
'

340'

210
'

453
'

50
'

775'

710
'

55

56

55-1

57

153'

28
5'

20
1

15
3.6

'

300'

11
5'

119.8'

194
'

24'

130'

1-7A
Clarks Woods Rd

1-9
1-A3 1-A2

1-8

1-A

1-7
287'

383.78'

96
0'782

'
17

3.7
'

356'

251'

786'

173'

568'

12
13

'

499'

139
6'

505'

1-4B

1-3

1-2

1-5

1-1

1-4A
Wood Thrush Ln

Wadleigh

1-6

695'

658'

28
3'

23
8'

650'

30
0'

24
8'

300
' 449

'

506
'

490
'

740'

718'508
'

502
'

647'

53
3'

317
' 502'

166
9'

501
'

25
19

76
5

4
24

3

2-A 50'

14
5.8

'

12
1.

4'

15
0'140'

160
.7'

50'
145'50'

80
'

210
'

135
'

147. 9'

137 '

144.5'

141.1'

40
'4

0'

13
5'

15
0 '

14
3'

200'

80
'

100'

11
2.

3'

144.8'

160'

11
8.

2'

30'

30'

175'

16
1.5

'

190'

155'

98.6'65
'

350
.4'

98.5'

30
6.7

'

61
.2 '125

'

21 20-
A

2

22

102
.7 '

100'

162.4'

16
7.

4'

330'

215
.6'

137.7'16
5'

138.5'

40
'

233.8'

90
'

12
5'

1010-
1

2698
106

'

170'

24
1.9

'46
7.8

'

115'

87'

13
1.2

'

257.9 '

150'

27
0'

200'

22
1.1

'

205.6'
300'

100' 150 '

11
17

27

R.O.W.

12-
D

70.5'

173
'

162
'

150.9'

16
0'

176
.1'

150
'

132'

46
6'36
8'

66.5 '

106. 8'

116
'

12-
B

12
12-

C
18

12-
A

150
'

150
'

113 .8'125
'

100
'

30'

50'

162. 8'

150'

75
'

171
.5'

107.6'

82
.9'

38
'

22
0'

22
2.8

'

Wad
le ig

h Po
nd

D am

29

R.O.W88.3'

70
'

71
.8'

104.4'

34
0'

3

4

6

79

1

75'

54.3' 29.3'

75'

29.3' 58.6'

100'

55.1'

58.
6'

100'

50.5'
50.1'

100'

165.6'

52.1'
76.5'

283
'

12

15

168.4'

55'

55'

55.4'

55.
1'

58.4
'

56'

80
'

Qu
ail

Ru
n

13

14

18

485'

98.7'

113.3'

55' 123.8'

70.7'

1000'

11
0'

80
'

161.1'

45
.2'

42.
5'

42
.9'

43.7
'

11

23

10

22

75'

60'

84.6' 40'
55'

51'
81'

118.6'

95'

97.5
'

95'

95'
55'

95'

TO
WN

3

30
0'

113.2'

203.9'

100
'

60'
78.6

'
57.

3'
81.

1'

20

2

1

100' 71.9'
28'

45' 100.6'
94.1' 61

.6'

110'
50'

180' 50.3'

50' 50'
99'

22' 77.8'

50.4' 57.6' 97.
9'

100
.4'

35
4

3-A

5

6

8

7

195
' 63'

130'

54'

56'

54'

60
.6'

77.
7'

89
.1'

50
'

73.7'

50
'

50
'

67'
56

'

50
'

50
'

50
'

50
'

56
'

56
'

53
.7'

54
.3'

11
10

9

La
ne

70'
50

.1'
83

'

58
.6'

75.4'

56
.2'

54.
7'

63.
7' 148.1'

51
.7'

51
.7'

70
'

70
'

55
.5'

55
.5'

55
.5'

77
.7'

214.5'

50
.4'

53
.1'

51
.7'

51
.7'

96
.6'

53
.6'

88'

30
'

51
.7'

87.6' 40'

13
15

16
18

19
22

21
20

25
26

27
23

Wa
dle

igh
Po

nd

49
.4'

61.
2'

50' 64'

100
'

62
'

53
.6'

150
'

53
.6'

50
'

50
'

50.
6'

54.
2'50.

6'

51.
3'50.
6'

53'

50.
6'

50
.6'

55.
8'

51
.4'

50
.6'

50
.6'

50.
6'

65
'

51
.4'

39.
5'

70
'

76'
80'

68.
3'

68'

66'

90'

75.2
'

30
31

32
29

33

3
60'

80
.5'

10
0'

94.
7'

63.4
'

50
'

56.
7'

15
0'

53.
5'

51'
70.

3'

10
0'

50
'

75'
70'

60'

83.4'

69.9
'

68.1
'

87.3'

7

12

5
6

8
9

10
11

4

60'

61.1'

60'
63.

4'
60'

61.4'

70'

80'

72.
1'

79.9'

50'

70.4
'

60'

80'

75'

80.3'

75.
9'

14

16
15-

1 15

17

18-
4

18-
3

Pond

103'

105
'

120'

60'

60'

61.9'
61.7'

60'

60'

60'

60.4'

40'

40.
7'

52'

51.9'

18-
2

18-
1

24

20

20-
A

21
22

21-A

19

23

Blu
ff 

Dr
ive

Wadleigh

59
.6'

52
.9'

109
.9'

47.9'

76.
7'

50'

56
.1'

50'
50

'

53
.2'

56.2
'

53
.2'

53
.2'

56.2'

52
.7'

69.6' 69.6'

50
.2'

52
.9'

69.6'

57
.9'

115
.2'

53.69'

50.
70

'

85'

33'

119.19'

86.14'

50'

322.4'

307.5'

49-1

31-4

p/o
 15

-03
8

6-A

67

17
9'

348'

50
'

140
'

38
6'

43
1'

330'

57-3
459'

421'
55

1'
387'

538'

11-2

Emmons Ridge Rd

13-2367'

425'

150
'

44-7

Grant Road

378
'

610
'

81
8'

6-B

36
8'

37-4
310.8'

51-2

Mo
un

tain
Vie

w Ln

Sm
all

Pin
es

Dr

Blueberry Ln

PO
OR

 FA
RM

 R
D

Cu
ttle

s S
t

Wentworth St

Ro
y S

t

Pines Lane

38
-11

-132'

184'

31
7'

Oscar Littlefield Rd

19
7.4

'1-2

Ch
ap

pe
llS

ho
res

Dr
ive

26
9.7

9'

98
'

31
2'

1-2
784.18'

42
2'

223'

605'180'

669'

29
9'

700'

262'

224'
588'

251'

1-3
1-4

1-5 1-6

Ibex Ln

31-7

31-5

31-1

31-4

31

Waterboro Rd

26-4
852'528'

41

p/o 52

10
35

'

57-4
617'

44
6'

4.94 Ac

6.0 Ac

31-1

32

84'

52-2

Gore

56
1'

479'

37
7'

37
2'

182'

1574'

86
7'

Oscar

24-5

190'

150
'

21

50'

Fry
e's

 B
rid

ge
 R

oa
d

1

Ro
ux

Road

Ext.

1-3

52
1.1

8'

65
5.7

2'

41-3

Kennebunk
Pond Road

30' ROW
2B-2

75
0'

33-277
0'

80
6'

31-231-3New Rd Circle

52-3

WANNABEE   LANE

20
' R

/W
CO

TT
AG

E 
LN

Town of Alfred

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

To
wn

of
Wa

ter
bo

ro

To
wn

of
Wa

ter
bo

ro

Town of Dayton

Stagecoach Rd

Howitt

113'

360'

1B
1420.30'1366.6'

Sadie Ln
375

'

417'

686
.6'

8-1 52-4

Michaela Dr

50'

50'

155
'

47'

50'

42.
1'

52'

86.
1'

100
.7'

51.
3' 50'

53'

75.3' 58.2'

West Shore

20'
 R/W

79'

80' 50
'

31
0'

26
2.8

'

718.27'

31
0'

32
0'

715.86'

26-5

31
0'

30
9.8

'

1473'

58-3

37-4

37-6

76
5'

64
0'

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Ro
ad

436'

686.4'

126
'

400' 252.8'

13
84

'
17

87
'

500'

60
0' 42

5'

215'

200'

530'475
'

Loop Dr
265'

318'
591'

634'

49
8'

35
0'

50
0' 883.4'

580
'

13
72

.8'

15-1

15-2

912.65'

30

317. 57'

26
8.

86
'

20
4.8

4'

40
2'

313'

414'

37
5.2

'

969.2'

1723.2'

428.47'

2242'

60
3.2

'

31
6'

24B Barden Street

1-B

193
.26

'

14-4B

40-1B 803.98'

3A

37
5'

2C

2C-1

52-8

52-1052-
9

34
5.0

3'

50' ROW

11-3
187.74'399.55'

927.76'

45.74 Ac

27.17 Ac 6C

6

388.32'

52
2.5

4'

31-8

644.64'

75
.40

'

83
2'

59
4'

284.1'

31
9.8

'

23
9'

31-1A

31-1B

32
4.4

0'

CEM

32-3

375.37'

31-2B

566
.90

'

481
.71

' 267.50

427
.53

'
26

9.4
2'

43
5.0

1'

31
-2-

1

54-F6

30
0'

620
'

388.86'

50
'50

'

52-5

Za
nd

er
Ln

52-6
52

35-4A
715.32'

262'

15
2.4

3'

84'

66.48'

13
0.8

0'

89
.32

'
106

.83
'

2-A

2-B
2-C

59-D

31-2A

58

40
0.6

5'

806.56'

675.51' 183.35'

748.82'

43
5.9

4'

37-8

28-6B1
41-A7G

28-6B2

37
4.3

9' 25
6.8

6'

262.44'40
0.6

3'

43
5.8

1'

191'

33
0'

400'

270.83'
440.22'

605.05'

78
5.3

2'

18-D
400'

33-3

489'

73
0.3

2'

63.77'

R.O
.W

.

R.
O.

W. 65
'

104
.7'

63.77' 63.77'

P/O 28A

R.O
.W.

2430'

314'
297'

280.88'

24
9.7

4'

629.3'

493'

157
0'

29
7'

2711'

353'

350'

12
01

'

138'

2A

1400'

1586'

90
5.4

5'

824'
907'

61
8.9

6'

319'

573'

137'

414'

632.7'

3B

11
55

'

784'

56
7.5

1'

320'

270'

43
9'

1-C

58
2.4

'

325'

57
7.3

9'

213.01'

510
'

560'

81.72'

26-6

355

620
.31208.27'

307.96

50
4.7

5
29

6.9

375.35'
427.14' 458.22'

91
0'

37

37-9

41
-X

45-5

40-2
405.13'

47
0.8

1'

540'

280'

33-4

37
1'

480.1'

703.6'

300'

54
0.4

'

45
8'

410'

620
.31

'

759.54'

39
7.3

6'

489.19'

160
'

146.35'
154.58'

733.35'

50
8.7

3'

25
'

191
'

12
2.9

3'100.28'

45-7

14-1

Old County Rd

48
3.9

2'

42
0'

375.16'

313
.43

'

218.47'255
.37

'

429.66'

355.03'

22
1.6

'

8-1

13-3 249.71'

501.87'

32
2.9

9'

Re
d B

roo
k D

riv
e

Lor
d's

Lan
e

Ha
ven

 W
ay

32-4

84
3'

12
26

.2'

147
.77

'231.7'

418
.69

'

54-F2

46A
46

46-1

45-6

47
7'

35
1'

670'

778.9'

49
2'

49
2.7

4'

750
'

350
'

110
5'

640
' 391

'

435
.6'

110'

50
0'

515'66
1'

60
6.9

'

47
9.7

3'
560

'

364'

534
'

95
'

40-3

404.95'

304.49'

60
5.0

6'

43
8.2

3'

480.31'

28-6C132
7.7

3'

419.02'

77
1.5

9'

8-1

83
1.0

7'

215.08'

40
8.2

8'

174.06'

211
'

497.5'

619'

24
2'

5-D

5-F

5-A1

5-C

5-E

183'

Ra
eg

an
Ly

nn
Ro

ad

Revere Way

52-8

877
.82

'

43
8.9

6'

73
.84

'

31-7A

37-5
5.10 Ac

37-5A8.76 Ac

37-5B12.32 Ac

58-2A
10.01 Ac

400
'736.72'

513.68'
680

.81
'

221.27
'

12
-1A 5.3

 Ac

7-1

396
.80

'

26
7.7

4'

719.98'
796.32'

5.04 Ac

35.96 Ac

6-1

423'

47
6'

42
9'

62

62-3
21.90 Ac

21.90 Ac

5.0 Ac

Williams
Road

Road

Roberts Pond

Ro
ad

Swan Pond

Pond

Ba
rke

rs
Po

nd

Mast
Road

Pond

Wadleigh

Fernwood

Swan Pond

Swan Pond

Ray

Cla
rks

 
Wo

od
s

Ro
ad

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

Wad
leig

h Po
nd

Fe
rnw

oo
dL

oo
p

Chappell Shores Drive

24

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

Road

Su
lliv

an

Wadl
eig

h P
ond

Road

ROAD

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Bu
nga

nut
Po

nd

Bu
nga

nut
Po

nd

OakwoodStreet

Hamilton Rd

Lord's Lane

Kennebunk Pond Road

Ro
ad

Ne
w

House

Kennebunk

Ba
ss

wo
od

St
ree

t

Ba
lsa

m
St

ree
t

Pond

Ma
ple

St
ree

t

Be
ec

hS
tre

et

Road

Elm
Str

ee
t

School

Howitt Road

Farm Road

LO
ON

LA
NE

R.O
.W

.

Warrens Lane

Kennebunk Pond

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

TO
WN

Pines Lane

ROUX RD

EXT.

Williams

MA
RC

OT
TE

LA
NE

Ma
rco

tte
La

ne

COVE

20
'R

/W

WHITEHOUSE

20
'R

/W

20
'R

/W

An
de

rso
n R

oa
d

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Lak
esid

e

Drive

Sh
ore

 

Road

Sh
ore

Ro
ad

Shor
e R

oad

Poor

Ro
ad

Brock

Bro
ck

Ro
ad

Ca
us

ew
ay

Waterboro

Ro
ad

Hil
l

Gr
an

t
Ro

ad

Transfer
Station

ABC Road

South Waterboro Road

Tarwater
Pond

Jellerson

Road

Road

Frye's Bridge

Roberts Pond Road

Roberts

Road

Pond

Wadleigh Pond Road

Stearns Road

ROAD

LYMAN

Road
Jellerson

Moose

Point

Road

ROAD

South

Road

Clarks Woods
So

uth
 W

ate
rbo

ro

Rollins Road

Rollins Road

Poplar

Street

Swan
Shores Drive

Ave

Lo
uis

e

Lan
e

Goodell

Go
dd

ard
 Ro

ad

Road

Frost

Br
itta

ny
s W

ay

Way

Rocky

Road

Goodwin Lane

Ida
 La

ne

Winfi
eld

 Ln

50'
 ROW

Verna Lane

Road

West Shore Road

West Shore Dr

Littlefield

Christian

Avalon Lane

Maddox

Farm

Road
South

Wate
rbo

ro

Way

Ro
ad

Fa
rm

Ma
dd

ox

SM
ITH

'S
LA

NE

Road

Pond

Creek

Timber Ln

Da
nie

lla
Drive

Swan

Rumery

Ch
ap

pe
ll R

oa
d

Clarks Woods Rd

Wood Thrush Ln

Wadleigh

Wad
leig

h Po
nd

D am

Qu
ail

Ru
n

La
ne

Wa
dle

igh
Po

nd

Pond

Blu
ff 

Dr
ive

Wadleigh

Emmons Ridge Rd

Grant Road

Mo
un

tain
Vie

w Ln

Sm
all

Pin
es

Dr

Blueberry Ln

PO
OR

 FA
RM

 R
D

Cu
ttle

s S
t

Wentworth St

Ro
y S

t

Pines Lane

Oscar Littlefield Rd

Ch
ap

pe
llS

ho
res

Dr
ive

Ibex Ln

Waterboro Rd

Oscar

Fry
e's

 B
rid

ge
 R

oa
d

Ro
ux

Road

Ext.

Kennebunk
Pond Road

New Rd Circle

WANNABEE   LANE

20
' R

/W
CO

TT
AG

E 
LN

Town of Alfred

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

To
wn

of
Wa

ter
bo

ro

To
wn

of
Wa

ter
bo

ro

Town of Dayton

Stagecoach Rd

Howitt

Sadie Ln

Michaela Dr

West Shore

20'
 R/W

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Ro
ad

Loop Dr

Barden Street

50' ROW

Za
nd

er
Ln

Old County Rd

Re
d B

roo
k D

riv
e

Lor
d's

Lan
e

Ha
ven

 W
ay

Ra
eg

an
Ly

nn
Ro

ad

Revere Way

03

05

07

10

02

01

11

09

21

22

18

23

19

17

15

20

27

16

32

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2021

MAP: 06

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 600

600 0 600300
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line



MAST
ROAD

87-2

34

48

44-1

28-5A28-2 80-1

77
5'

416'

211'

415'
1284.47'

68-1

43

Ro
ad

47

48

28
-6

Swan Pond

64
0'

530'

52
0'

24
'

64

104105

31

30

Ro
ute

 11
1

Ro
ute

 11
1

28
B

28
C

Ale
wiv

eR
oa

d

40

21
16

'

17
5'

54-D
54-C

36-1

50-350-4

41
0'

125'
125'

410
'

525'

74
2'

286'

79
9'

72
8.4

'

1

17

62

65

Swan Pond

Swan Pond

76

Oakwood Street

10
0'

165'

16
0'

175'

150'

141
.4'

138.7'

130.1'

99'

21

2715'

20
0'

150'

20
0'

164.4'

84-384-2

13

Ca
rlis

le
13

-1
54

8.3
'

21

20

19

475.28'

13

76-2
75

330'
40

0'
278' 106

'

305.97'

95
0'

25
0'

225'

400' 330'

76

76-3

13
6'200'

Cripple Creek Drive

79

82

81
TOWN

Pig Farm

Road

78

80-2

Kenn
ebu

nk

Old87-1

124
'

504
'

800'

62
2.2

1'

89-1

88

87-3

TOWN

9194-1

87

425'
515'

217'

914'

32
5'

118
1'

94

89

94
-A

95-1
500'

500'

60
4.1

7'

602'

208'

97
3'

95

2523

26

186
'

250
' 346'

28-7

28-5

28-6

28-3

28-6A28-1

28-4

547
'

958'

602.3' 170'

500
'

553
'

500
'

416'

434.04'

444
.27

'
801

.5'

251.2'

74
5.3

'

245
'

503'

124
'

682'
320

'150'300'

291'

65
7'

AL
FR

ED
RD

22

19-2

27
0'

275'

262
'

21-2

67-2
66

68-A

68

67

18
0'

550'

635'

300'

300
'

100
'

302
'

67-1
67-A

Caughin
Hill

Road

64-1
65-A1

55
65-A

64
708'

596'

31
8'

658'

633'

37
7'

28
8'

62
7'198' 165'

585.5'

63-163-2

63-B

63-A

63

72

2237'

47
2'

10
77

'

1225'

TOWN

TOWN

18-A

18-2
18-1

1718

19
4.6

'

790'

1115.51'

100'

618.19'

500'

500'

546'

209'

170
'170'

TOWN

15-116-116

33
3.9

6'
41

2.9
5'

311.87'

50
0'

420.0'

41
2.9

5
51

80
'88

7.0
6'

LIT
TLE

AC
RESDR

15-5

15-4
14-A2

16-B

33
0.1

'

570.4'

96
0.1

'

1281.1'

14

WALKER

72-2

74

72-A

73-1A

72-B

413.33'
202' 216'

305'

91
4'

83
8'

15
26

'

73 62
5'

87
0'

35
-6

35
-9

35
-4

35
-8

35
-335
-1

35
-7

35
-5

35

Alewive

488'

475'366.5'

393.4'

21
0.5

'

26'

133
.9'

100
'

72
0'

608'

505.7'

60
0'

202.4'

42
6.3

'

528.7'

289.3'

436.44'

Ro
ad

41
35

-2
39

35
-10

42
41

-1
43

562.5'14
1.9

'

70'

89'

30
9.6

'

316'

55
0'

431'747.19'

550'

380.88'

642.42'

50
2.6

3'

72
0'

77
7.5

5'

402'

104
'

To
wn

of
Ar

un
de

l

77
'

295.91

28
-9

28
-10

28
-8

28
-11

28
-7

28
-6

433'
787'

754.4'

41
2.4

3'

41
0.0

4'

20
0.9

3'

23
1.8

'

284.69'

520.9'

17
9.3

' 30
0'

370'

30
1.4

'

440'

409'

29
8.8

'

700'

33
0'

50
-2

50-3

50-5 50-4

50-7

50
-9

50-6

50
-1

50
-16

50
-17

50-8

278
'

275'
185'15

0'
15

0'
15

0'
15

0'
15

0'
15

0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

400'
400'

605'

216'

49
5' 36

8'

30
9.5

' 325.3'

36
31

Ol
d

Po
st

Ro
ad

38

37-1
37-2

37

334'
310'

277'

244'

37
0'

17
2'

17
5'

17
5'

Ro
ad

45

40
-A

44 Isi
ng

las
s

111
0.0

8'

700
.72

'

150'

125'

56
-6

56
-7

56
-8

56
-9

5.5
9A

c

5.9
2A

c

5.1
4A

c

5.0
2A

c

159.22'

930.52'

500'

79
9.0

8'
22

0.5
3'

713.93'

56
-4

56
-5

5.2
3A

c

5.3
9A

c
55

7.5
8'

676.62'

58
1.0

8'

289.24'

33
3.9

0'

333.59'

40
8.3

3'

48
46

47

49

56
-1

56
-2

56
-3

5.0
1A

c

5.4
7A

c

5.3
1A

c

325.00'447.12'

61
5.3

1'

BeaulieuDrive

160'

125
'

33
3'

13
5'

316.74

458'11
7'

30
5' 709.65'

11

10-A
2-1

2

264
'

90
7.5

'

25
1.6

'

1294.9'

1798.5'
1930.5'

53 85
4.5

'

230'

65
6.5

5'

500'

46
6.5

8'

38
7.9

8'

224'

52
6.2

3'

396'

28
7.6

'

28
6.5

'
20

4.1
'

20
0'

134'

51
-1

53
-1 51

394.01'

251.00'

846'
500'

10

86
2'

4 5
6

552'

500'

153
'

31
8.1

'

508' 203.1
7'

55
54

A

54

630'132'

400'
388'

115
'

22
5'

130
'

3

Road

Walker

69

70

387
.7'

1336.5' 23
1' 2900'

28
D

28
-4

28 28
E

ROAD

28
-2

28
-3 28
-5

28
-1

48
0'

50
0'

445'

30
0'

410' 24
7.9

7'

410'410'122'

802.39'

600'

50
-15

50B

50-13
50-14

50-11

50-10

50-12

91
0'

73
0'

68
0'

327'

400'

374
'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

400'
400'

400'

400'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

Bir
ch

Ac
res

50

50
A

50
C

Alewive

500'

44
3'

44
5.4

'

585'

10
16

'

84
84-B

8384-A

86

85

229
'

300
'

215'

150
'

100'150
'

164
'

Road

52

88

89

87-B

88-A

87

90-1

91

337
'

341
'

317
'

215
'

258
'

346
'

11
05

'

245.5'

184'

96

Road

95

Day

24

24
-1

64'

87-1

92

94

93-A

93

94-A

58
5'

405'

41
5'

57
0'667
.2'

570.8'

667
.2'

99'

19
9.7

'

32
D

32 32
C

32
B

33

164'

20
0'

57
9'65
0'

20
0'680

'

200
'

50
5'38

0'

368'

Mi
llB

roo
kL

an
e

32
-1 Riv
er

32
A

Ke
nn

eb
un

k

640'

30

27
PO

ND

25
-1 29

29
-1

400'

70
0' 80

0'
14

59
'

30
0'

165'

14
45

'

14
95

'

9-3

1200'

14

12

15 Brook

260'330
'

10

18
-3

17
Ro

ad

18

ROW

225
'

15
0'

15
0'

56-A2

57

56-A1

Old Ben Davis
58-1

5650
0'

60

Road

60
-A

54-C

54-1

54

54-B

54-A

54-D

487'39
9'

290'
630'

1624'

62

1150'

103-2A

103-2A-1
103

10
73

'

TOWN

97-3

102

99103-1

103-2

10
0

361'

10
53

'

22

396
'

22
6'

107
-A

103-A1

98

107

160'

96-A
166'

20
7

26

25
-2

25

23
-1

23
-2

Road

23
-3

23

Day

Sunken
Branch

20
-122

-2

22
-1

DUKE

22
-3

18
-120

19

LANE

Brook

300'
392.8'

400'

401.6'

48
5.9

7'

299.31'

57
5'

97
5.5

2'

13
00

'

170'

170'

80
0' 60

0'

240'

84
2.6

1'

800'

21

63-863-763-6
63-4

63-363-2

44

44-1

63-5

47

42

4345-5
45-4

18-C 45-3

45-2

Lord's Lane

1645-6 46

45-1

63-1

422
'

1438.21'
1645'14

7'
138

'
13

0'
110

'
12

2'
10

3'

478'

537'
214'

404'
526' 50'

529'

559'

555'

27
0'

110
'

110
'

295'

37
9'

154
'

198'
304

.83
'

297
'

200'

316'
100'

200'

250'

30
0'

331.21'

198
'

324
.12

'

200
'

130'

38
8.8

2'

200
'

100
'

579
.61

504' 229'

239'

345'

335'

50
0'

128'

500'

431.94'

48

49 63

53

47-A

42
0.7

2'
15

9'

63-18A

5455-8
55-

9

55-
1155-

10 63-17

56

58
57

62
-20

59 60
62

900
'

65-3

65

64-A
330'

15 Ac

100
'

300'

900'

550
'

ROAD

70-1

69-A

69

67-1

78

Lord's Brook

70

69-1

68
67 Colonial Drive

Alfr
ed 

Road

66

DAVIS

79

80

36

82

37

38

TOWN

TOWN

TOWN

34-A

34

35

33

41

POND

40

33
3'

28-C

28

28-1

33-1

25
0.1

'

681'

438.27'

42
3'

646.83'

935.35'

306'

500
'

27

23

25 2426

85
8.5

'

250'

300
'219' 300

'

218.5'
180'

190'

290'

125'

22 21
19

18

20
0'125'

50'

15
0'150'

15
0'

100'
150'

18-A

18-2
18-B

200'

399.34'

56
4.3

1'

99
-6

10
1-2

0

99
-32

99
-7 99

-33
99

-34 99
-52

99
-53

99
-35

99
-9

99
-8

99-
10

99
-54

99
-11

99
-55

GOODWIN

96

A

93

93-

270.02'

41
8.5

'

300'

54
8.8

'

17
16

'

91

ROAD

MILLS

88
89190'

270' 176'

240'
150' 200'

ROUTE

87

84
85

86200' 200'

210' 210' 83

1

82

83-

83-A

AL
FR

ED
 

7

136'

410
' 367.5'

360
'

393
'

315
' 270'

30
0'

TOWN

12-2

8
9

231
'

118
'

276'

120
7'

294
.77

'

9-1

7677

75-A

77-1

74
73

75

90-

81

90-
90-
A3

90-A
A2
A1
90-B

150'

155.3' 150.2' 134'172.1'

120'120' 330'

553.3' 280'

550'

214.67'1213'

92-A

90-392-B

90-C2

90-C3

90-1

516'

255'

528'

25
5'

150'

270'

150'300'

150'
195'

170'256'
276'

252'

485.4'818' 364' 225'

176'472.2'380'

408.4'

346'

90-4

92

90-1B

90-90-

90

ROAD

90-2

C4C5

500'

85'

86
4.6

7'

153'

275'
152'

162'

275'
159'

303' 332.4'

693'
548.77'

DAVIS  ROAD

90-C1

79-1B

79

1A
79-

13
5.1

'

1064'

955
.31

'

527
.39

'

80

77

690'

580' 588.1'551.5'

90-1A

74-5

72-1
72-B

72-2

74-3

319'

255'

6-A-1

72-3

72-3B

72-3A

72-4
72-7

31
8'

664.41'
6

6-2

6-1
1188.38'

7-ANOTA
ROAD

27

8

910
27-A

9-1

7

150'
287' 300'

16
5'

954
.7'

16
5' 851.7'

348.4'

28
0'

41
2.5

'

41
2.5

'

88
3.3

9'

29

30-C

28-1
63-1

28

72-5

30

345'

1438'

330' 26
4'

650
'

49
5'

920'

718.75'

33

30-B
30-A 33-1150' 110'

450
'

110'

450'

63-B

63

200
'

250'

900'

400
'

248'

404'

248'

400
'

618'

68
63-A

63-D
72-663-F

63-C63-E

500
' 610'

410'460'

455'

325'

322'

135
'

20
0'

75'

350'

455
'

200
'

22
5'

22
5'

15
0'87'

20
2'

20
2.3

4'

2

11
713'

973.5'

236'

B

94-C

94-A

94

76
76-3

94-

76-776-6
76-5

370'
190' 215

'

711.58'

795
.65

' 38
3.3

2'

440'

348.3'

210'

150'

182
.6

400'

32
8'

400'

184.94'

94
2.3

3'
98

-1
98

-398
-2

98
-4

98
-5

76-4-3

76-4-476-4-1

76-4-2

100

76-4
76-2

400'
400'

400'

33
0'

33
0'

1086.84'

74
5.2

5'

200'

325'

400'

58
7.3

7'

64
1.1

1'590.57'

51
7.3

0'

320.64'

13
4.8

6'
19

4.8
6'

400'

106-9

106
-8

106-7

102

181.3'

517.52'

234'

511'

22
8.6

2'

41
0.0

8'

33
7.6

3'

400'

400'

106-6
106-4

106-3
106-2

106-1

118
-6

118
-4

118
-8

118
-5

118
-9

118
-7

VILLAGE

118
-10

118-12

118
-11

118-1311
8

70-1

69-C

70

71-A

69-A

69

71

69B

510'

220'

40'

467'

151'

477.37'

400'

161.12'

150' 410'

15
0'

215' 178'

209'

159'

73

73-1

73-2

HUFF

407.71'

405'

325'

444.9

372.9

50
' R

OW

73-3
225.18'

59

59-1A

67
6665

64
59-21

175'

325'

27
5'

526'

300'

10
0'

300'

307'

192'167'

36
0' 30
0'

50'

24
7'

59-A
59-C

59
-3

59
-4

59
-1

Hunter's

59
-2

59
-16

59
-17

Resou
rce

Conservatio
n Area

Spikehorn
Circle

59
-18

59
-19

118
-14

HIL
L

60

37
36

61

62

DE
ER

HUFF RD

35

1

32-1

32-3Kennebunk Pond Road

32-2

30-1

30-3

30-2 30-6

501'

867.9'

502'

30-5

4

4-A

3

Ro
ad

Ne
w

11
00

'

30-7

30-4

39

425'

55
0'

TO
WN

43
40 4170

'

100' 80
'

42'

80
'42'

152' 79
'

156'

80
'

48

46

49

43

44

10
0'

120' 10
0'

76'

50' 67.03'7
4.4

' 100.9'

51'

15
0'

10
0'

50
'

14
8'

260'

26
0'

51'

35
5'

29
0'

55
56

54-
1

99'

85
'

97
'

65' 97
'

65' 85'

150'50
' 80

'

155'

52
53

58

99'

94
'

133'

85'

80
'85'

80
'

80'

98
'

52'81
'

51

50

100'

100'

21
0'21

0'

66
5'

30
0'

29-A 29

29
-629
-7

29-4

29
-B 29

-C

29
-5273'

126'

32
2'

145'120'

36
3'

145'

75'154'

105'

13
7'

109'107'

148'

35
6'

148'148'

133'

192'

48
9'

150'

53
4'

150'

289' 248'

29
-1

29
-2

29
-3

10-A

12
1111-B

10-C

11-A
10-E

Road

15 15-A

9

10-B

10

House

14
3'

200
'

10
0'

100
'

200
'

400
'

361'
395'92

'

300'

300
' 140'

277'

465'

250'

140' 303'
353.9'

990'20

17

3
1

7
5

22

19
20 1112

91021
81.2'

22
4. 3

'

98.3 '

77.5'

22
0'

106. 6'

29'

20
1.6

'

168. 2'

99.1'

20
0.1

' 103. 5'

102.5'

20
0.1

'

102. 8'

141.9'

20
0'

137. 4'

Kennebunk

15
17

6

2
413

8Ba
ss

wo
od

 S
tre

et

130'

363.8'

79.9'

90'

85'

110'

265'

80'

105.4'160'

68.4'

176.6'

12
1.

2'

213. 4'

10
0'

288. 5'

30
18

26

24

28

14

16
Ba

lsa
m 

St
ree

t

Pond

10
2.7

'

151'

16
5'

141.7'

12
7.

9' 172'

12
0'

13
4'

194. 7'

11
0'

85.9'

169.5'

15
3.

3'
11

8'

162'

11
8'

171.5'

12
0'

15
3.

6'

196. 3'

10
3'

170'

46
3144

42 29
40
38

34
36 25

23

27

32
Ma

ple
 St

ree
t 12

0'

84
.1

'

185.8'

170'

15
9.

1'
12

0'
12

0'
12

0'
16

0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
6.

3'

170'

170'

170'

173.3'

205'

54
.1

'

11
3.8

'
10

0' 10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

86
'

78
' 90

'
10

0'
90

'

90
'

90
'

80
'

65
'98

'

195.3'

199.9'

205.2'

211.1'

215.6'

220.4'

225.4'

234.4'

62 45

43

47

60

58 41

56

64

54

52

50

39

37

35

33
48

Be
ec

h S
tre

et

Road

84
.4

'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

7.
2'

10
6.

5'

198.3'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190.5'

14
1.

1'
10

5.
9'

10
6'

10
6'

10
6'

10
6'

10
7.

3'
12

0.
6'

203.5'11
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
8.

4'
11

8.4
'

195.2'

195.4'

195.7'

195.9'

196.1'

196.3'

196.5'

196.7'

197.5'

57
.2

'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

8.
3'

10
3.

4'66 65

68
61

63

70

72

74 57

75 55

51

49

53

59

Elm
 S

tre
et

189.5'

17
5.

6'
11

0'
11

0'
95

'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
12

6'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180.1'

11
6.5

'
11

0'
11

0'
95

'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
12

0.
6'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

14
0'

14
3.

2'

15
0.

6'
14

2.
9'

10
0.

2'
10

0'
10

0'

212.6'

213.4'

214.2'

213.6'

188.2'

179.9'

211.8'

100' 70
'

2
3

1

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

67

69

73

71

20
0'

200'

61
'

303.5'

331.2'

17
0'

22
0'

90
'

395'

23
5'

90
' 34

'

90
'

94
.4' 71

.5'

80
' 79

.5'

12
3'

155.5'

117
.9'

130'

50
'

48
'

196'

50
'

48
'212'

85
'

245'

79
'

270'

50
'

48
'

228'

10
0'

352.4'

398.4'

323.4'

162.5'

191.5'

13
1.

4'
10

0'
14

4'
19

3.
4'

13
9.3

'

19
5.7

'

7

8

School
7-A

200'

650'59
0'

815'

530
'

13

215
'

180'

50-5

50-A

51A

5150-
2

53

52

53-2

581.20'

88
1.7

2'

61
8.7

'

17
5'

268
'

879.43'

50-
3

50-1

53-1

442'

300'

294
'

10
2'

131
'

260
'

182'

4

4-1
4-2

10
6

45

Howitt Road
43

42

Road

49
47

46

60
1'

106

1

42

41-1

904'

40
5'

230' 19
4'

36
8.4

'

646.27'

41

41

67-1

52

6967 15

13

13-
1

193'

75
5'

48
4.1

'

128.2'

428.5'

21
3.9

'

373'

200
'

67-A

67-A167-B1

Farm Road

67-B

500'

205'

80
7'

45
7'

40'

409.06'

457.6'

47
2.6

1'

530'

61
5'

42
8'

540'

60
0'

3-A

21 20 19

125
'

50'
50' 40'

140
'

65'16'34.7'50'

42.3'

67.1'

153
.8'

36' 143
.4'

62'
217

'

52-1

127
'

21
0'67-2 29
9'

34
5'

276'

16

13

11

12

1413
-A

19
3.1

'
25

5'

25
0'

220
' 21

4.9
'

70'

20
0'

145'

50'
45'

45'

112'

56'

39.5'

12
2.5

42
8.8

'

45' 85'

42-A42-B

125'
125'

41
0'

400'

18

LO
ON

19

LA
NE

26

235'

30
'

50'

211
'

250'

115'

30
0'

401'

407. 6'

305
'

410'

150'

45
5.7

' 10

195'

3 2
R.O

.W
.

1

7
9 8

6 5 4 12
5'

148'

124
' 80'

140 '

24
0'

98'

235
'

185'100
'

137
'

140
'

22
0'

22
7.5

'
21

8'

40' 40'
80'

70'

40'

35'

40
'

12
0'

130'

80'

37

33

34Warrens Lane

171
'

384'

10
83

.7'

30
-1

27
202

.4'

252'

174.5'

240
'

55.4'

39

43-1

50
0'

21
0'

462
.8'

517.2' 250'

300'

785'

50
0'

200'

9

51
51-A

51-220
0'

200'

13
0' 150'

400'

20
0'

8
7

182.3'

114
.8'

16
6.5

2'

141.9' 75
'

150'

396.8'

75
'

16
6.5

2'

Kennebunk Pond
Ke

nne
bun

k P
ond

61

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

37-A

37
36

35
34

33

365'

65
'

10
0'50

'

360'

189'

10
'

75
'

350'

60
'

75
' 360'

60
'

17
0'

290'

70
'

80'

150'

150'

83.30'

TO
WN

32
31

29
30

28
27

170'
65'

80
' 195'

64'

80
'55

'

270' 65
'

12
0'

300'

12
5'

275'

11
5.7

5'

130'

10
0'

109.4'

11
1.3

8'

198'

194'

13
0'

10
0'

330'

181'

26
25

24
23

22

140'

90'

115'

85
'

10
0'

60'

50
' 145' 60'50

'

145' 60'

47
' 150'

60'

50
'

12
0' 12
3.1

'
50

'
50

'

15

16 18

19

20

304
.9'

235
'

90'

89.1'

11
5.1

'

57.7' 103.6'

171'

76
.5'

21
0.5

'

89'

60.4'

21
0'

14

54
55

56

57

2

58

53

24
7'

185
'

184
'

65'

120'
170

'

40'

102'

180
'

75' 60'

90'

19
5'

75'

18
4'

82.9'

100'

16
1.3

'

64.8'

19
9'

200'

50'

74'272.8'
60'

13 0 '

38-
08 38
-12 38-

07

91'

118'

13
7.4

'

118.5'

12
3.7

'

136'

12
2'

121'

89.3'
55.4'

38
38-

06 38-
04 38-
02 38-

01

250'

576.8'

80'

16
0.2

'

80'

91'

14
0.1

'

90.1'

91'

14
0.6

'

99'

14
6'

117.8'

38-
10

38-
13

38-
12

38-
09

p/o 15-38

38-
3

38-
5

38-
11

Pines Lane

85'

11
6'

31'

50
'

55.2'

69
.6'

20'

93'

71
'

65
'

62.6'

15
6'

70'

110'

14
6.9

'

93.5'

18
5.5

'

18
8.5

'72'

155'

121'

15
6.5

'
10

8'

45'
108.5'

151.4'

19
0'

127.9'

769.63'

60

59

130'

55
'

150'

150'

13 0 '

25
0'

32
0'

44-1

57-1

44

40

37
7.9

'

690'

44-2

39 3738

38-A
40-1A

40-1

501.8'

47
7.2

'

56.14'

46
9.4

2'

768' 720'

36
3'

16
8'

550'

277'

43
2'

36B
36A

3536-1

911.3'

33
3'

20'
476'

16
2'

995.1'

33
9.7

' 224.9'

279.7'

200'

200'

400'

915'

368'

276'

227'

50
3.5

'

36
33-1

33-1A

681.55

30
0

350

5133-2

32

30

119'

30
0'

199
'

100
'

Graves Road

29

29-A

27

10
37

.59
'

57

14

643
.5'

651.8'

330'

513.3'

350'

45

15

13
1137'

42
43

41

44
45

46 47 48

7

50

52

4

40

6

51

5

3Sh
ore

 

Road

223
'

215
.8'

36.
3'

73.4'

111
.9'

100'

254
.4'

54'

104'

326
.8'

93.3'

54'

55'
110

.8'
85.

9'

51.3' 50.1'

284
'

50'

11
0'

63.9'
63.4'

14
0.6

'

205' 60'

236'

35
'

35'

55'

209'

55'

218'

35'

110
'

205'

60
'

10'

110
'

214
'

70'

110'

70'

110'

213
'

70'

20
5'

35' 35'

19
0' 18

5'

80'

18
5'

59.8'

50'

18
7'

60'

19
0'

75'

49

55'

57.5'

18
7'

110'

50'

39
38

3750'

149.6'

74.
1'

150
'

200'

95
.4'

67.
7'

11
0'

205'

70
'

215'

11
0'

31 32

35

33
34

105'

177
'

110'

60'

156'

65'

50
'

50
'

172'

63
.6'

64
.2'

149'

75'

48.
15

'

158'

100'

60'

85'

26
27

28
29

30

55'

223
'

62.
8'

50'

196
'

55'

100'

200
'

101'

50'

186
'

50'

45'

50'

Sh
ore

Ro
ad

61
60

63
64

58
56

57
55

59

457'

109
.8'

55'

453'

53
.6'

54
.9'

54
.9'

50'

416'

403'

10
3.4

'

106.5'

92'

337'

13
2'

273'

131
.7'

37
.9'

52'

256'

33'

52'

240'

37
.9'

33'

215
'

52'

104.5'

180
'

65'

8
9

10

17

11
14

93
'

20'

181.3'

91
'

140.7' 73.3'

198
.45

'

50.
4'

10
0' 127.8'

125
.75

'

46.5'

50'

110'

100
'

50'

110'

75'

110'

129.7'

55' 49.6'

23
22

21

24
25

16

110'

136.7'

100'50.
9'

37.
7'

121.2'

50
.5'

126.6'

44'
89

'

125.7'

101
'

11
8.9

'

125'

100
'

48.6'

110'

5

6-A

Shor
e R

oad

54-1

54
53

52
51

50
49

48

95'200
'

237'

55
.4' 223'

95'

50'

170'

60'

50' 130'

50'
14'

50
' 132'

45
'

10
0'

129.65'

80'

50'

166.45'

12'

228'

36' 154.3'

39 40
41

43

43
-A

46

44
45

42

18
6'

100.4'

18
8'

101'

50.2'

20
4'

50'

63.77' 97'

199
.4'

50'

97' 82
.6'

141'106'

82
.6'

56
'

210'

78'

56
'

31 32 33
34

35
36

37

38

74'

182
'

105'

162'

52'

35'

72'

231'

35'

236'

52'

35'

279'

53'

128'

30'

190
'

130
'

35'
35'

201'

100
'

52'

Poor

024
025

26
27

28

29 30

130
'

115' 84'

155'

40'

171'

80'

225'

120
'

140'

146'

185'

70'

50
'

190'

70.
4'

45'

190'

66'

28.6'

141'

213
'

50'

50'

54' 58'

154
'

85'
85'

50'

68

1004'

1200' 5-A66

52-7
52-2

52-4

52-
5

52-3

52-6 12
7'

27
5'

348.8'
225'

205'412.4'

32
3' 565'

831.85'

594
'

360'25
0'

363'

363' 215
'

90
'

375'

264.9'

52
5.1

'

211'

190'

43
5'

45
2.6

'

308.8' 6 5 34

2 1

251.1'

22
1.9

'

11 3.4'285.4'

32
1.9

'269 .6'

289.1'

20
0'258'

17
0'

147
'

216'

470'

20
'

24
6'

57'

20-1C

20-1B

20-1D

20-1E190'
215' 133.7'

249' 266.6'

49
7'

4220-11

20

43

49
0'

500'

400'

40
2'

41
5'

52
5'

TOWN

TOWN

41-1

41-2

40-A

40

1275.54'

644'

21
17

'18
90

.92
'

920'

215
'

521'

TOWN

Waterboro

Ro
ad

63

62-1

61

Hil
l

Gr
an

t
Ro

ad

70

62-2

Transfer
Station

TOWN

26-1 27

23A
24-7

867.13'

64
7.1

4'

500'

395'

39
5'

5A
5-2

5

6B

5-1

10
27

'

85
0'

50
0.6

'

630'

25
7

713.5' 543
'

880'800'

74
0'

277

19
7'

240'

96
5'

18 18A

150'

10
35

'

South

57

664

57-1

57A

400'
466

'

498'

50
0'

250'

250'

25
0'

57-2

78B

8

8A

6A

Road

10

312'

50
0'

352'

42
0'

359'24
0' 28

6'315'

500'

500'

50
0'

496'

50
0'

675'

40
8.5

'

351.3'

21
3.6

'

65-158-1A

60

64
58-1

65-2

65-3

968.06'

84
8.5

5'
39

2.9
1'277'

63'

300'

210'

221'

30
4'

198'

10
5'

13
2' 70'

352.56'

62
3'

350'

62
3.0

4'

17
86

.58
'

TOWN

5858-2

56

32
3'

163.18'

160
.35

'
280

.62
'

447.39' 72.36'

37
3'

1856.57'

28
1.5

'

4950

53

So
uth

 W
ate

rbo
ro

54

20
0'

481'

267.9'

300'

13-1
1716'

98'

8

7

6

5

Street

80'

86.6'

175'

85'

85'

16'

16'

87'

88.5' 175'

90'

90'130' 170'

97.8'

4

3
2

1

15' 175'

78'

88'80.
1'

160'

84'80' 170'

85'78'

85'

170'

25 Go
dd

ard
Ro

ad

Road

25
26

100'

200
'

100'

200
'

28
272625

27

30

27

27
28

Rocky

Road

100'

100'

100'

200
'

100'

100'

100'

200
'210

'
231

.5'

98.84'

100'

100'

210
'

100'

100'

230
'

100'

100'

210
'

48'

100
'

47'

100'

39'
80.

39' 181.35'

119
.6'

35

34

33
32

31

30

34

32
31

225
'

100'

100'

255
'

205
'

100'

210
'

100'

250
'

240
'

100'

100'

250
'

102.87'

193
.91

'

120
.86

' 206.44'

118
.06

'

28-6B

Goodwin Lane

28-6D
28-6E

28-6C

28
-6A

41-A7D

41
-A7

E

41-A1
41-A2

Ida
 La

ne

41-B4

41-B241-B3

41-B1

41-A7F

28-4

28-2
28-1

28-6F
28-3

28-5

35
35-

1A
35-1

36
38A 36-1

38-A2

3838-A1

Winfi
eld

 Ln

41-B5

370'
521

'
289'

220'
515'

500'

45
4.9

9'

387.45'

53
1.1

7'

10
8'

190
'

20
2'

354
'

262
'350'

255
'78

8.7
4'

397.82'

248.7'

506.19'

298
.42

'

50'
 ROW

40Verna Lane

41-A7A

41-B6

41-A7C41-A7B

38
2.2

1'

230
' 507'

213.86'

315.98'

10
7

3
15

75'

73'
40'

50'

50'

139.9'

98'

52'

36
5.9

'

30
6'

300
' 208

.8'

14

13
12 11

50'

35'

85.85'

64'

137.68'

80' 112' 50.1' 51.3'

51.1'

58' 52.1'

182
.2'

300
'

25
23 21 19

18 17
16

15
Road

50' 50' 50' 50' 50' 50'

103.56'

50'

50' 50' 50'

18
4.5

'

200
.1' 27

0.8
'

250
'

34
33 31 30 29

27
01

RO
W

16
1.3

'

51'

54.6'

14
5.9

'

62.8'

46.5'

55.5'

47.1' 44'

65'
68.3'

41'

57.1' 56.4'

41' 41'

52.9'

41' 50' 50'

20
5.5

'

23
0'

19
4.6

'

12

1514 13
1617

18

50'

57.1' 50.5'

187
.5'

116.4'
32.3'

114.2'
50'

50'

50'

198
.9'

50'
50'

50'

53.7'

50.7'
50.7'

186
.7'

180
.7'

189
.6'

198
.9'

87'

27.4
'

55'
50'

50'

50'
50'

181
.8'

50'

50'

2

3

6

9
10

8

17
0'

64
.5'

51'

52.4' 148.8'

67
.7'

268.5'

72
.1'

52.9'

51.5'

55.
7'

51.6'

25
'

55
.7'

57.8
' 202.5'

57.7'

189
'

51.1'

207
.4'

84.1'

19
20

21
2223

24

West Shore Road

53'

80'

70'

51.
7'

200
.8'

192
.1'

179
.7'

41'

45'

50'

50'

50'

141.9'

91.4' 87.9'

220
.5'28

1'

25
5.5

'

43.3'
57.5' 57.5'216

.1'

44-2
44-1

14

9
2500'

450' 10
8.8

'

50'

100'

69.4'

100.3'

231'

385'

20
0'

44

45West Shore Dr44-4
4544-346

44-6
511

198.6'

223'

19
7.9

'

88.2'

497.5'

807.1'

174'

13
6'

47
0'

210.8'

678.9'

202
'

98'

91
3.6

'
15

83
'

600'

409.5'

200'

100
'

200'

44-5

32
28 26 24 22 20

Littlefield
4

7
7-A

7-B
50'

50'

10
0'

100'

50'

50'
100'

14'

155
'

150'

20
5'

150'

205'

75' 75' 50'

100
'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

100'

100'

50'

72.
9'

50'

50'

38

200'

ROAD

38-1

34-B2
34-B1

38-2

34-B

34
34-A32-A

38-3

40
8.9

'

345'

400'

36
8.5

6'

498.32'

59
5.8

8'

179.67' 250'

250'

250'

424.61'
216.9'

260'

229'

263
'

365'

CREEK

POND
25-4

SWAN

25-3

25-1

25-2
TOWN

WATERBORO

26-3

26-1

26

31

19

SOUTH

540
'

860'

420'

200'

32

16-A

16

15-B
B

15
15-A

16-

14

375'

325'

150'

150
'

300'

385' 100'

17

18

25

26-
2

67'

13-1

13

13-2

463'

858'

841'

536'

594
'

12

33-B

33-1

Road

469
.8'

61
9'

54
9.8

'

13
6'

416.3'

699'

21
5'

55
' 480.5'

33

Pump

33-A1

33-B1

33-A2

563.6'

31-5

49-4
49-3 49-5 49-6

49-7

49

49-2 Christian

920.5'

920.1'

50
0'

Avalon Lane
4647

31-6

31-8

31-7

31-1

Maddox

31-10

Farm

Road

31-9

South

Wate
rbo

ro

500
'

10
98

'

22
0'

20
0'

1080'

1395'

20
5.8

' 1106.8' 800'

1632'

30
5'

860'

1680'

1960'

30
175'

267.5'

49
.5'

74
'

WOODS

ROAD

43

44

45
38

45-A

45-B

Ro
ad

25
0'

282
.5'

96
0'

325
'

Way

CLARKS

40

41

37

37-2

148
'

1900'

58
5.5

7'

27
3.9

2'

39-1

39

37-1

36-2

36

Ro
ad

Fa
rm

37-3

Ma
dd

ox

78
8.1

'

330'

51
7.8

'
430

.5'

223
'

280.3'

324'

550'

53
8'

340'

50
' 201'

432'

27
7'

12
00

'

SM
ITH

'S
LA

NE

35-4

35-1
54-B1

54-1
35-2

35
54-B

Creek

384.42'
500'

23
8'

564.6'

50
0'

600'

460'

Timber Ln

31-2

31-2C31-2A
31-2D

31-2B

31-3C

31-3

26A 31-3A

26

26-A129

26-A2

Road

31-3B

26-B

50-2

50

50-1

50-5

50-7

50-6

50-B

50-10

50-9

400'

71
1'

429.7'

70
6.2

'

53
3.4

'

512'45
0'

270.34'
428.5'

500'

71
0.7

'

500'

406.07'

500'

313
.5'

99
2.2

'

386.6'

890
.9'

405.3'61
5.4

'

332.4'590
.7'

574.5'

500'
925.1'

478.7'

551.5'
808.6'

449.8'

1147' 66
0'

255'

86
2'

24
1'

41
0'

490'

54
-K

210'

49
9'

42
8'

49-1

31-4

p/o
 15

-03
8

6-A

21-1
500'

21-3

50
0'

44
0'

45
0'

637.69'

47
4'

35
0'

31
0'

659.39'
21-4

484.51'

72-1

17
9'

348'

50
'

140
'

38
6'

43
1'

330'

57-3
459'

421'

55
1'

387'

Emmons Ridge Rd

44-7

Grant Road

103-2B

43
5'

97-1

Eli
za

be
th

La
ne

378
'

610
'

81
8'

6-B

87-A

175
'

450
'

44
0'

267
.6'

87-C

189
'

182
'

429'

20
5'

675' 467
'

928'

278'

23
-4

44
0'

500'

500'

44
0' 24

-2

36
8'

37-4
310.8'

425
'

41-1

451'

70
0'

458.25'

70
0' 293'

240'

236.42'

132'

20-1

22

2121A
20

294'

463'

624'549
'

Partridge Way

59
-22

90-5

90-6

500'

500'

Swan Brook Ln

Fa
uc

he
r L

n

Murphy's Way

106-5

889
'

343'

70
0'

367
'

12-4

Blueberry Ln

PO
OR

 FA
RM

 R
D

Cu
ttle

s S
t

Wentworth St

Ro
y S

t

Pines Lane

38
-11

-132'

184'

31
7'

Oscar Littlefield Rd

14-A1

14-A

1496'

733'

817'

Waterboro Rd

gore

41

50-A1

p/o 52

10
35

'

57-4
617'

44
6'

4.94 Ac

6.0 Ac

31-1

65-4

18
-2

84'

CEMETERY

56
1'

479'

37
7'

37
2'

182'

1574'

86
7'

52
1.2

'
376

.8'

600
'

200
'

13

Oscar

52
1.1

8'

65
5.7

2'

41-3

Kennebunk 
Pond Road

15
7.4

1'

19-2B

Garden Way

16-A

50
0.5

4'

45
9.2

9'

570.23'

33-277
0'

80
6'

46
8' 42

8'103-2C

67-2

871'

27
8'

539'

25
9'

31-231-3New Rd Circle

97-2

RO
W

440'

79-1

Bone Dog Run

WANNABEE   LANE

20
' R

/W
CO

TT
AG

E 
LN

Town of Alfred

Town of Dayton

125
'

125
'

125
'

102'

295
'

150
'

150
'

105
'

11
0'

170'

190'

90
'173'

174
'270

'

70
'

26
5'

184
'

12
5'

12
0'

325'

208'173'

17
5'

12
0'265'

318
'

543
.64

'

228
'

450'

163'

20
0'

10
5'

170'

15
5'

171'
182.63'

41
8.7

5'

275'29
7.2

0'

137'

189'

28
5'

15
0'

130'

315.54'

16
4'

15
6'

26
6.8

3'

104'

12
0'

12
1'

34
0'

242.55'

16
6'

204'

13
5'

22
8.6

2'

253'

19
5.3

6'

272'

361.27'

177
'

16
1'

323.02'

12
0'

14
3'

244.56'

22
0'

148
.93

'

24
5' 217'

203'

223.5'23
7'

130'

12
5'

115'

25
6.2

6'

220'
185'

21
2.3

6'

160'

12
5'

17
5'

275'

153'

152'

15
0'

20
3'

17
2'200'

109'

318
'

14
0'

21
8'

Stagecoach Rd

Howitt

Ricker Road

66
1'

15
8.7

1' 34
9.5

5'
308

.76
'

409.71'

377.63'

378'

45
0'

400
'

200''

700
'

200'

700
'

922
.6'

600'

71
6'50-
2A

300
'

300
'

66
0'

95
0'

693'
955.65'

20
9'

2541.26'

21120'

2452'

2402'

54
0'

54
0'

69-1

American Way

Sadie Ln

103-2D
596'38

2.3
8'

876.59' 353'

503'

33
7.9

3'

693'

21
1.1

1'

468.14'

56
0.1

9'

560'

484.20'

25
20 24

-3

122
0.3

5'

41-2

397'

25
0.8

3'

363
' 166

.95
'

305.72'

143.58'

1-B
74-2

74-4

345
.23

'
34

7.5
3'

500'

74-1

707
.10

'

73-4

35
2.4

9'

431.48'

50'

50'

155
'

47'

50'

42.
1'

52'

86.
1'

100
.7'

51.
3' 50'

53'

75.3' 58.2'

West Shore

20'
 R/W

79'

80' 50
'

73-1B

445'

59
6'

370.76'

80
0'

378.45'

76-1
76-4

20
16

.55
'

21-5

40
5'637.39'

71
5.0

4'

69
4.4

0'

350'

350'

105.54'

80
2'

150
'

44
5'

620'611
'

736
.86

'

90

103-3

149'
436'

686.4'

126
'

Dio
nL

an
e

BirchAcres

115
.57

'

9-4

174.30'13
5.0

1'
60

9.6
6'

63
4.5

5'

26-4

912.65' 75-1

30

317.57'

26
8.

86
'

20
4.8

4'

65-1 65

11
01

.55
'

774.26'

111
7.6

2'

218.01' 396.63'

614'

21
5'

54-2

36-1A
WILD DAISY LN

40-1B 803.98'

61

57
0'

480
'

RO
W

94-1A

78-1

78-3
78-4 78-2

52-8

52-1052-
9

927.76'

45.74 Ac

27.17 Ac

96-1

286.37'

17
9'

175'

57
7.1

0'

217.17'

97

1208.01'

17
1'

944
'

6C

6

388.32'

52
2.5

4'

31
6.1

3

235.13'

13
9.3

'

306.42' 99
.13

'

20
-2

35-4A
715.32'

33-2

114
.53

'

419.67' 155'

225
'

22
5'

73-3A

1-A
1-C

14-1

74-A

480
.96

'412
.11

'

73-5

36
2.7

8'

403.2'

41
7.1

5' 90-A4

76
-1

DAVIS ROAD

7-1

7-2

262'

15
2.4

3'

84'

66.48'

13
0.8

0'

89
.32

'
106

.83
'

2-A

2-B
2-C

72-3
571'

37
5'

200'

50
'R

OW

40
0.6

5'

29
29-B

36-1B

12
2.6

3'

50-
410

22
.8'

319.21'

400'

18
1'

100'

50
1'

474'

503
.5' 56-A3

56-A4679.82'

22
0'

69
1'

380.98'

28-6B1
41-A7G

28-6B2

37
4.3

9' 25
6.8

6'

262.44'40
0.6

3'

43
5.8

1'

191'

33
0'

400'

270.83'
440.22'

605.05'

78
5.3

2'

18-D
400'

57
3.4

'

306.36'

50
0'

33-3

467.07'

489'

23
-5

73
0.3

2'

95

536
.23

'

52
5'

840'

63.77'

39
9.4

'

79
5.8

' 61
5.8

'

376.2'

515.97'

52
-1

467.07'

95-1

63.77' 63.77'

234.9'

29
0'

478.94'

605
.81

'

103-4

396.81'

33
7' 31

0'

59
4.0

1'

389
.71

'

317.8'

70
3.0

9'

851'

61
0.2

1'

50
0'

100' 194'

15
3'

13
7.2

8'

73-675
0'

363'

1938'

2196'

158
1'

100
0'

263.20'

300'
328.26'

305'

43
5.7

8'

307.67'

270.18'

193.84'

256'

10
37

'

578
'

275'
30'

415.7'

623.7'

256'

32
9' 311

.5'

23
7'

375
'

425
'

450
'

1040'

268
.6'

211
'

495.29'
587'

76
1.7

'

1248.4'

50
0.9

7'
39

7.5
4'

45
3'

47
6'

760'

41
-X

40-2
405.13'

47
0.8

1'

540'

50
49

6.7
1'

535
.17

'
285

.66
'

19
0.4

59

421
.44

'

82
5'

47
6.3

7'

337.1'

56-A64
8.9

'

280'

33-4

37
1'

480.1'

703.6'

300'

54
0.4

'

45
8'

410'

620
.31

'

100'

759.54'

39
7.3

6'

489.19'

125
'

51
63-18

49-1

50
50-1

50-2

52-1

100' 100'

200'

200'

175'

100
'10

0'1
00'

100
'1

00'
200

'
100

'200
'

100
'100

'100
'122

'
140

'
171

'

160
'

150
'

144
.91

'

22
8.8

3'

250'

72

71

12
-1

44
-1

71
5.5

3'
16

1.5
6'

19
8.5

1'

602.96'

270'

74

496
'

185
.83

'

249.84'

128.7'

56
0.4

8'

27
4.6

5'

32
5.3

0'

See Map 11 Detail Map

50
8.7

3' 45-7

Old County Rd

617
'

36-1C 483.10'

80
515.6'

49
6.4

0'
14-A3
483'

Bu
nc

a's
 W

ay

429.66'

355.03'

57-1

452.06'

497.55'

474.46'

35
0'

57-2

424.50'
178.45

512
.50

'
416

.34
'

416
.34

'

613.12'74
9.2

0'

13-3 249.71'

Re
d B

roo
k D

riv
e

Lor
d's

 La
ne

Old Sawmill Road

103-A2

Ha
ns

on
La

ne

108

52
-237

6'

509.78'

784.79'

Rabbit Run

46A

46-1

13
0'

428.4'

97.
5'

412.5'

52
8'

52
8'

412.5'

604.91'

539
.2'

251.62'

872
'

250
'

407'

300'
300' 400' 283'

200'

200'400'

400
'

26
6'

345'

300'

52
8'

148'

10
72

'
47

7'

35
1'

670'

778.9'

49
2'

49
2.7

4'

750
'

350
'

224
.5'

110
5'

640
' 391

'

110'

515'66
1'

60
6.9

'

47
9.7

3'
560

'

31

31-1

278
.18

'

720.84'

504.49'

678.8'

267
.86

'

33 33-4
33-3276

.38
' 668.13'

559'

668.49'

82
0.2

4'

45
8.3

2'

10
9.3

5'

40-3

404.95'

304.49'

60
5.0

6'

43
8.2

3'

480.31'

28
8.5

0'

28-6C132
7.7

3'

419.02'

77
1.5

9'

8-1

83
1.0

7'

215.08'

40
8.2

8'

174.06'

78-1

824.15'

877
.82

'

85
7.9

'

496.87'

68
9.9

1'

43
8.9

6'

79-2

311
.7'

298'

44
7'

29
8.1

0'

80-2 80-1 79-1
6.19 Ac

307.45'

426.55'

72
5.3

9'

75
0.1

7'

61
0.5

2'

5.15 Ac
6.05 Ac

75-275

824.40'

14
57

.67
'

787.97'

722.66'

446.11'

19.91 Ac22.0 Ac

58-2A
10.01 Ac

400
'736.72'

38-B
571'

27
5'

532'

36
8'

5.59 Ac

86-Z

396
.83

'

124'

686.09'

50
1.2

7'
36

0.1
4'

451
.67

'

3-1

103-2A-2
40 Ac

39.3 Ac

876'

766'

26
24

'

26
34

'

62

62-3
21.90 Ac

21.90 Ac

5.0 Ac

345'

26
1'

350'

MAST
ROAD

Ro
ad

Swan Pond

Ro
ute

 11
1

Ro
ute

 11
1

Ale
wiv

eR
oa

d

Swan Pond

Swan Pond

Oakwood Street

Ca
rlis

le

Cripple Creek Drive

Pig Farm

Road

Kenn
ebu

nk

Old

AL
FR

ED
RD

Caughin
Hill

Road

LIT
TLE

AC
RESDR

WALKER

Alewive

Ro
ad

To
wn

of
Ar

un
de

l

Ol
d

Po
st

Ro
ad

Ro
ad

Isi
ng

las
s

BeaulieuDrive

Road

Walker

ROAD

Bir
ch

Ac
res

Alewive
Road

Road

Day

Mi
llB

roo
kL

an
e

Riv
er

Ke
nn

eb
un

k

PO
ND

Brook

Ro
ad

ROW

Old Ben Davis

Road

Road
Day

Sunken
Branch

DUKE LANE

Brook

Lord's Lane

ROAD

Colonial Drive

Alfr
ed 

Road

DAVIS

GOODWIN

ROAD

MILLS

ROUTE

AL
FR

ED
 

ROAD

DAVIS  ROAD

NOTA
ROAD

VILLAGE

HUFF

50
' R

OW

Hunter's

Resou
rce

Conservatio
n Area

Spikehorn
Circle

HIL
L

DE
ER

HUFF RD

Kennebunk Pond Road

Ro
ad

Ne
w

Road

House

Kennebunk

Ba
ss

wo
od

 S
tre

et

Ba
lsa

m 
St

ree
t

Pond

Ma
ple

 St
ree

t

Be
ec

h S
tre

et

Road

Elm
 S

tre
et

School

Howitt Road

Road

Farm Road

LO
ON

LA
NE

R.O
.W

.

Warrens Lane

Kennebunk Pond
Ke

nne
bun

k P
ond

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

TO
WN

Pines Lane

Graves Road

Sh
ore

 

Road

Sh
ore

Ro
ad

Shor
e R

oad

Poor

Waterboro

Ro
ad

Hil
l

Gr
an

t
Ro

ad

Transfer
Station

South

Road

So
uth

 W
ate

rbo
ro

Street

Go
dd

ard
Ro

ad

Road

Rocky

Road

Goodwin Lane

Ida
 La

ne

Winfi
eld

 Ln

50'
 ROW

Verna Lane

Road

West Shore Road

West Shore Dr

Littlefield

ROAD

CREEK

POND

SWAN

WATERBORO

SOUTH

Road
Pump

Christian

Avalon Lane

Maddox

Farm

Road

South

Wate
rbo

ro

WOODS

ROAD

Ro
ad

Way

CLARKS

Ro
ad

Fa
rm

Ma
dd

ox

SM
ITH

'S
LA

NECreek

Timber Ln

Emmons Ridge Rd

Grant Road

Eli
za

be
th

La
ne

Partridge Way

Swan Brook Ln

Fa
uc

he
r L

n

Murphy's Way

Blueberry Ln

PO
OR

 FA
RM

 R
D

Cu
ttle

s S
t

Wentworth St

Ro
y S

t

Pines Lane

Oscar Littlefield Rd

Waterboro Rd

Oscar

Kennebunk 
Pond Road

Garden Way

New Rd Circle

RO
W

Bone Dog Run

WANNABEE   LANE

20
' R

/W
CO

TT
AG

E 
LN

Town of Alfred

Town of Dayton

Stagecoach Rd

Howitt

Ricker Road

American Way

Sadie Ln

West Shore

20'
 R/W

Dio
nL

an
e

BirchAcres

WILD DAISY LN

RO
W

DAVIS ROAD

50
'R

OW

Old County Rd

Bu
nc

a's
 W

ay

Re
d B

roo
k D

riv
e

Lor
d's

 La
ne

Old Sawmill Road Ha
ns

on
La

ne

Rabbit Run

03

11

08

06

04

10

02

12

21
18

19

17

15
20

32

16

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2021

MAP: 07

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 600

600 0 600300
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



24

Road

26

Roberts Pond

23

Jellerson

78
8'

878'

667
'

10
00

'

21B

23

Road

15

17
Ridge

14
Deering

19

Rout
e 5

 & 2
02

Ba
rtle

tt's
 Br

idg
e R

oad

Town  of  Hollis

Pond

Ba
rke

rs
Po

nd

Mast
Road

16

Pond

2

Wadleigh

Fernwood

P/O 10
-00

2

Ro
ad

2

Wo
od

s
Ro

ad

16

15

80
'

210'

25
0'

175'
70'

16
3'

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

14

Fe
rnw

oo
dL

oo
p

Chappell Shores Drive

19

25

p.o
.25

24

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

12

34

28

Road

Su
lliv

an

Wadl
eig

h P
ond

Road

13
00

'

160'

61
3'

125'

45.
1'

50.5'

230'

56'

60.6'

70.2'
115'

72'

82
'

TOWN

11

838'

5

13

18

14

Tarwater
Pond

20

19

10
2'

12
92

'

21
21-A

22

860'

1350'

60
1'

16
19

'

31
4'

116'

118
7'

422'

297'

25 25-1

767'438'

10
00

'

42
5'

530'

27-1

27 31

878'
Jellerson

20

16
9'

22
6'

159
'

117
5'

51
4'

10
4'

21
8'

1500'

1760'
515.11'

7'

6'

77
3.9

1'

Road

2221

Road

20-1

20-2

Frye's Bridge

99
0'

46
2'

460'

33
1'

152'

129
4'

165
0'

278.5'

109
2.9

'

32-2
Roberts Pond Road

32-1
33

133
6'

31-3

31-2

3
3-A3-B

325'

50
0'

50'

Roberts

29

Road

Pond

U. S. Government

5

5A
5-1 410'

16
6'

500'

32
5'

4

2

1

130'

200'

300'

100'

5-G

7
Wadleigh Pond Road

6

13

Stearns Road

8

13-3

9-B

9-B
1

9

871'66
8'

51
6'

545'

960
'

690'

47
0'

200
'

200'

108
9'

971
'

9-A

13-3
13-3

5-2

ROAD

LYMAN

OLD

28A

1408'

28

P/O 28A

13
39

'

11
07

'

914.5

19
04

'

3696'

702'

780.1'27

25

25-1

500
'

510
'

363'

222'

405'

700
'

200'

26

22

24

Ro
ute

 20
2

Rout
e 5

285.7'

12
88

'

427'

607
'

11
94

'

1613

12-1

26
0'

149'

230'

12-2

23A

21
-1

8-2
8B

21A

75

6

8-1
8A

9

4

300
'

240
'

56
0'

60'

180
'

225
'

90' 220'

20

21

11

12

630.6'

12
21

.4'

578.8'

13
89

.5'

3

3-1

1

2

2

2A

2A

415'

115
'

247
'

20
7'

462.16'

12
5'

2

13-2

10
20

'

Road

29

Jellerson

28

17

Moose

15

Point

30

19

16
16-1

16-2

25
0'

25
0'

436'

663
.23

'

861.68'

1084.05'

75
9.8

4'

679' 170.03' 287.02'

1717.04

Road

16

ROAD

159'

18
18A

8

Swan

32
1'

20
2.7

'
12

3.2
'

20
9.1

'
66

.7'
40

.6'

171.8'

137.8'

24
24-A

400'

63
2.4

'

321.3'

771
.3'

157.6'

507.7'

24-3A
24-2

518'

518'

573
'

75
6'

Pond

574
'

Da
nie

lla
Drive 16-5

16-5B

Swan

16-5C

460'

56
0'

488
.72

'

360
' 482.52'

534'

16-2
16-1

16-A
16-4

15

52-7

16-3
564

.4'

665'

500'

400'

53
0'

73
5'

500'

418
'

436'

54-E1

54-F7

54-F1

54-F

50
6.1

'

573.9'

51
7'

52-1

20
1

15
3.6

'

300'

11
5'

119.8
'

194
'

24'

130'

1-7A
Clarks Woods Rd

1-9
1-A3

1-8

1-A

1-7

96
0'782

'
17

3.7
'

356'
786'

173'

568'

12
13

'

499'

139
6'

505'

1-4B

1-3

1-2

1-5

1-1

1-4A
Wood Thrush Ln

Wadleigh

1-6

695'

658'

28
3'

23
8'

650'

30
0'

24
8'

300
' 449

'

506
'

490
'

740'

718'508
'

502
'

647'

53
3'

317
' 502'

166
9'

501
'

25
19

76
5

4
24

3

2-A 50'

14
5.8

'

12
1.4

'

15
0'140'

160
.7 '

50'
145'50'

80
'

210
'

13
5'

147.9'

137'

144.5'

141.1'

40
'4

0'

13
5'

15
0'

14
3'

200 '

80
'

100'

11
2.3

'

144.8'

160'

11
8.2

'

30'

30'

175'

16
1.5

'

190'

155
'

98.6'65
'

350
.4'

98.5'

30
6.

7'

61
.2'12

5'

21 20-
A

2

22

102
.7'

100 '

162.4'

16
7.4

'

330 '

215.6'

137.7'16
5'

138.5'

40
'

233.8'

90
'

12
5'

1010-
1

2698
10

6'

170'

24
1.

9'46
7. 8

'

115'

87'

13
1.2

'

257 .9'

150 '

27
0'

200 '

22
1.1

'

205.6 '
300'

100' 150'

11
17

27

R.O.W.

12-
D

70.5 '

17
3'

16
2'

150.9'

16
0'

17
6.1

'
150

'

132'

46
6'36
8'

66.5 '

106.8'

11 6'

12-
B

12
12-

C
18

12-
A

150
'

150
'

113.8'125
'

100
'

30
'

50'

162.8'

150
'

75'
171

.5'

107.6'

82
.9'

38'
22

0'

22
2.8

'

Wa dle
ig h Pon

d Dam

29

R.O.W88.3 '

70
'

71
.8

'104.4'

34
0'

3

4

6

79

1

75'

54.3' 29.3'

75'

29.3' 58.6'

100'

55.1'

58.
6'

100'

50.5'
50.1'

100'

165.6'

52.1'
76.5'

28
3'

12

15

168.4'

55'

55'

55.4'

55.
1'

58.4'

56'

80
'

Qu
ail

Ru
n

13

14

18

485'

98.7'

113.3'

55' 123.8'

70.7'

1000'

11
0'

80
'

161.1'

45
.2'

42
.5'

42
.9'

43.7'

11

23

10

22

75'

60'

84.6' 40'
55'

51'
81'

118.6'

95'

97.5'

95'

95'

55'

95'

TO
WN

3

30
0'

113.2'

203.9'

100
'

60'
78.6'

57
.3'

81.
1'

20

2

1

100' 71.9' 28'

45
'

100.6'
94.1' 61

.6'

110'
50'

180' 50.3'

50' 50'
99'

22' 77.8'

50.4' 57.6' 97.
9'

100
.4'

35
4

3-A

5

6

8

7

195
' 63'

130'

54'

56'

54'

60
.6'

77.
7'

89
.1'

50
'

73.7'

50
'

50
'

67'
56

'

50
'

50
'

50
'

50
'

56
'

56
'

53
.7'

54
.3'

11
10

9

La
ne

70
'

50
.1'

83
'

58
.6'

75.4'

56
.2'

54
.7'

63.
7' 148.1'

51
.7'

51
.7'

70
'

70
'

55
.5'

55
.5'

55
.5'

77
.7'

214.5'

50
.4'

53
.1'

51
.7'

51
.7'

96
.6'

53
.6'

88'

30
'

51
.7'

87.6' 40'

13
15

16
18

19
22

21
20

25
26

27
23

Wa
dle

igh
Po

nd

49
.4'

61
.2'

50
' 64
'

10
0'

62
'

53
.6'

15
0'

53
.6'

50
'

50
'

50
.6'

54
.2'50

.6'

51.
3'50
.6'

53
'

50
.6'

50
.6'

55.
8'

51
.4'

50
.6'

50
.6'

50
.6'

65
'

51
.4'

39
.5'

70
'

76
'

80'

68
.3'

68'

66'

90'

75.2'

30
31

32
29

33

3
60

'

80
.5'

10
0'

94.
7'

63.4'

50
'

56.
7'

15
0'

53
.5'

51'
70.

3'

10
0'

50
'

75'

70'
60

'

83.4'

69.9'
68.1'

87.3'

7

12

5
6

8

9
10

11

4

60'

61.1'

60'
63

.4'
60'

61.4'

70'

80'

72
.1'

79.9'

50'

70.4'

60'

80'

75'

80.3'

75.
9'

14

16
15-

1 15

17

18-
4

18-
3

Pond

103'

105'

120'

60'

60'

61.9'
61.7'

60'

60'

60'

60.4'

40'

40.
7'

52'

51.9'

18-
2

18-
1

24

20

20-
A

21

22

21-A

19

23

Bl
uff

 D
riv

e

Wadleigh

59
.6'

52
.9'

10
9.9

'

47.9'

76
.7'

50
'

56
.1'

50
'

50
'

53
.2'

56.2'

53
.2'

53
.2'

56.2'

52
.7'

69.6' 69.6'

50
.2'

52
.9'

69.6'

57
.9'

115
.2'

53.69'

50
.70

'

85'

33
'

119.19'

86.14'

50'

322.4'

307.5'

11-2

8

P/O 5-23

Ch
ap

pe
llS

ho
res

Dr
ive

31-7

31-5

31-1

31-4

31

32

10Bartlett

52-2

Gore

Fry
e's

 Br
idg

e R
oa

d

52-3

To
wn

of
Wa

ter
bo

ro

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

Town  of  Hollis Town  of  Dayton
Town  of  Dayton

73
6.1

4'

34
4.2

0' 376.31'

18-1

375
'

417'

686
.6'

8-1 52-4

Michaela Dr

21-2

200'

530'475
'

Loop Dr

49
8'

35
0'

50
0'

580
'

13
72

.8'

15-1

15-2

399.55'

18
Blackberry Ln

18-2

18-3
18-4

18
-5

18
-6

18-7

31-8

644.64'

75.
40

'

83
2'

59
4'

284.1'

31
9.8

'

23
9'

31-1A

31-1B

32
4.4

0'

CEM

32-3

375.37'

31-2B

56
6.9

0'

48
1.7

1' 267.50

42
7.5

3'

26
9.4

2'

43
5.0

1'

31
-2-

1

52-5

Za
nde

r L
n

52-6
52

Pond

12-3

31-2A

58

R.O
.W

.

R.
O.

W. 65'

104
.7'

p.o.18

P/O 28A

R.O.W
.

2430'

314'
297'

157
0'

29
7'

2711'

1400'

1586'

3B

11
55

'

200'

25
0'

12-4

17-1
19-219-1

313
.43

'

218.47'255
.37

'

8-1

Ha
ve

n W
ay

32-4

147
.77

'231.7'

418
.69

'

54-F2

211
'

497.5'

619'

24
2'

5-D

5-F

5-A1

5-C

5-E

183'

Ra
eg

an
 Ly

nn
 Ro

ad

Revere Way

52-8

73
.84

'

31-7A

3-1A534.07'

30
2.5

5'

283.53'
464.31'

5.59 Ac

311
.57'

7-1

396
.80

'

26
7.7

4'

719.98'
796.32'

5.04 Ac

35.96 Ac

6-1

423'

47
6'

42
9'

Road

Roberts Pond

Jellerson

RoadRidge
Deering

Rout
e 5

 & 2
02

Ba
rtle

tt's
 Br

idg
e R

oad

Town  of  Hollis

Pond

Ba
rke

rs
Po

nd

Mast
Road

Pond

Wadleigh

Fernwood

Ro
ad

Wo
od

s
Ro

ad

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

Fe
rnw

oo
dL

oo
p

Chappell Shores Drive

24

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

Road

Su
lliv

an

Wadl
eig

h P
ond

Road

Tarwater
Pond

Jellerson

Road

Road

Frye's Bridge

Roberts Pond Road

Roberts

Road

Pond

U. S. Government

Wadleigh Pond Road

Stearns Road

ROAD

LYMAN

OLD

Ro
ute

 20
2

Rout
e 5

Road
Jellerson

Moose

Point

Road

ROAD

Swan

Pond

Da
nie

lla
Drive

Swan

Clarks Woods Rd

Wood Thrush Ln

Wadleigh

Wadle
ig h Pon

d Dam

Qu
ail

Ru
n

La
ne

Wa
dle

igh
Po

nd

Pond

Bl
uff

 D
riv

e

Wadleigh

Ch
ap

pe
llS

ho
res

Dr
ive

Bartlett

Fry
e's

 Br
idg

e R
oa

d

To
wn

of
Wa

ter
bo

ro

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

Town  of  Hollis Town  of  Dayton
Town  of  Dayton

Michaela Dr

Loop Dr

Blackberry Ln

Za
nde

r L
n

Pond

Ha
ve

n W
ay

Ra
eg

an
 Ly

nn
 Ro

ad

Revere Way

05

10

06

26

27

25

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2021

MAP: 09

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 500

500 0 500250
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



MAST

TARDIFF'S LN

44-1A42 43

POND
ROUND

ROAD

Way

10
1-2

9

64

104105

31

30

Ro
ute

111

Ro
ute

111

17
5'

Pond

54-D
54-C

36-1

50-350-4

Ba
rke

rs
Po

nd

Mast
Road

16

Pond

2

Wadleigh

Fernwood

P/O
10-

002

41
0'

125'
125'

410
'

525'

74
2'

286'

79
9'

72
8.4

'

Ba
rke

rs
Po

nd

1

33

32132'

82.
5'

Jo
hn

   S
tre

et

16

15

80
'

210'

25
0'

175'
70'

16
3'

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

Wad
leig

h Po
nd

14

Fe
rnw

oo
dL

oo
p

Chappell Shores Drive

25

p.o
.25

24

76

OakwoodStreet

160'

61
3'

125'

11-25

20
0'

150'

20
0'

164.4'

433'

41
2.4

3'

50
-2

50-3

50-5 50-4

50-7

50
-9

50-6

50
-1

50-8

278
'

275'
185'15

0'
15

0'
15

0'
15

0'
15

0'
15

0'

15
0'

15
0'

400'
400'

30
9.5

' 325.3'

56
-6

56
-7

56
-8

56
-9

5.5
9 A

c

5.9
2 A

c

5.1
4A

c

159.22'

930.52'

500'

79
9.0

8'
22

0.5
3'

713.93'

56
-4

56
-5

5.2
3 A

c

5.3
9 A

c
55

7.5
8'

676.62'

58
1.0

8'

289.24'

33
3.9

0'

333.59'

40
8.3

3'

48
46

47

49

56
-1

56
-2

56
-3

5.0
1A

c

5.4
7A

c

5.3
1 A

c

325.00'447.12'

61
5.3

1'

Beaulieu Drive

160'

125
'

33
3'

13
5'

316.74

458'11
7'

30
5' 709.65'

Route 111

11

10-A
2-1

2
17

14
16

264
'

90
7.5

'

25
1.6

'

1294.9'

1798.5'
1930.5'

976.1'
595.2'

448
.9'

53 85
4.5

'

230'

65
6.5

5'

500'

46
6.5

8'

38
7.9

8'

224'

52
6.2

3'

396'

28
7.6

'

28
6.5

'
20

4.1
'

20
0'

134'

51
-1

53
-1 51

394.01'

251.00'

846'
500'

10

86
2'

4 5
6

552'

500'

153
'

31
8.1

'

508' 203.1
7'

55
54

A

54

630'132'

400'
388'

115
'

22
5'

130
'

3

28
-1

600'

50
-15

50B

50-13
50-14

50-11

50-10

50-12

91
0'

73
0'

68
0'

327'

400'

374
'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

400'
400'

400'

400'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

Bir
ch

Ac
res

50

50
A

50
C

Alewive

500'

44
3'

44
5.4

'

585'

10
16

'

84
84-B

8384-A

86

85

229
'

300
'

215'

150
'

100'150
'

164
'

Road

52

88

89

87-B

88-A

87

90-1

91

337
'

341
'

317
'

215
'

258
'

346
'

11
05

'

245.5'

184'

96

Road

95

Day

24
-1

64'

87-1
92

94

93-A

93

94-A

58
5'

405'

41
5'

57
0'667
.2'

570.8'

667
.2'

99'

19
9.7

'

103-2A

103-2A-1
103

97-3

102

99103-1

103-2

10
0

361'

10
53

'

396
'

22
6'

103-A1

98

107

160'

96-A
166'

20
7

23
-1

23
-2

23
-3

Day

63-863-763-6
63-4

63-363-2

44

44-1

63-5

47

42

4345-5
45-4

18-C 45-3

45-2

Lord's Lane

1645-6 46

45-1

63-1

422
'

1438.21'
1645'14

7'
138

'
13

0'
110

'
12

2'
10

3'

478'

537'
214'

404'
526' 50'

529'

559'

555'

27
0'

110
'

110
'

295'

37
9'

154
'

198'
304

.83
'

297
'

200'

316'
100'

200'

250'

30
0'

331.21'

198
'

324
.12

'

200
'

130'

38
8.8

2'

200
'

100
'

579
.61

504' 229'

239'

345'

335'

50
0'

128'

500'

431.94'

48

49 63

53

47-A

42
0.7

2'
15

9'

63-18A

5455-8
55-

9

55-
1155-

10 63-17

56

58
57

62
-20

59 60
62

900
'

65-3

65

64-A
330'

15 Ac

100
'

300'

900'

550
'

ROAD

70-1

69-A

69

67-1

78

Lord's Brook

70

69-1

68
67 Colonial Drive

Alfr
ed

Road

66

DAVIS

79

80

36

82

37

38

TOWN

TOWN

TOWN

34-A

34

35

33

41

POND

40

33
3'

28-C

28

28-1

33-1

25
0.1

'

681'

438.27'

42
3'

646.83'

935.35'

306'

500
'

27

23

25 2426

85
8.5

'

250'

300
'219' 300

'

218.5'
180'

190'

290'

125'

22 21
19

18

20
0'125'

50'

15
0'150'

15
0'

100'
150'

18-A

18-2
18-B

200'

399.34'

56
4.3

1'

10
1-1

4

10
1-1

2
99

-21
99

-20
10

1-1
3

10
1-1

5

10
1-1

6
99

-16
99

-15
10

1-1
7

10
1-1

8

99
-18

99
-17

99
-13

10
1-1

9
99

-6

10
1-2

0

99
-14

99
-25

99
-24 Bluejay Lane

99
-41

99
-42

99
-27

99
-38

99
-28

99
-40

99
-45

99
-46

99
-39

99
-44

99
-26

99
-32

99
-7 99

-33

99
-31

99
-37

Robin Lane

99
-30

99
-48

99
-49

99
-36

99
-34 99
-52

99
-53

99
-35

99
-51

99
-50

Fox
 Mead

ow
 Ru

n
Gras

sho
ppe

r  L
ane 99

-47

99
-29

99
-23

99
-43

99
-9

99
-8

99-
10

99
-54

99
-11

99
-55

99
-22

TO
WN

GOODWIN

"COUNTRY WOODS"SUBDIVISION101-1 TO 101-29

SUBDIVISION
"COXHALL SETTLEMENT"

098-1 TO 099-55

96

A

93

93-

144

270.02'

41
8.5

'

300'

54
8.8

'

17
16

'

12
54

'

379.5'

24
00

'

91

ROAD

MILLS

88
89190'

270' 176'

240'
150' 200'

ROUTE

87

84
85

86200' 200'

210' 210' 83

1

82

83-

83-A

AL
FR

ED
 

7

136'

410
' 367.5'

360
'

393
'

315
' 270'

30
0'

TOWN

12-2

8
9

231
'

118
'

276'

12
61

.26
'

120
7'

294
.77

'

9-1

9-2

145

15-1

12

15

300
'

253.2'

567.86'

19-1

2106'

20

19-1A 18-118

955'

Town of Arundel

13
01

.5'

647.7'

20-1
274'

408'

26
9'

143-3

143-2

143-1

BR
OO

KS
IDE

 DR142

143-4

150'

31
8'

182'

12
0'

21
5' 189'

20
9'

201'

21
2'

231'

16
4'143

14
3-A

14
9

14
3-2

3

14
3-2

2
14

3-2
1

210'

45
5.5

'

185'

23
7.7

'

22
0'

LA
NE

RU
TH

14
3-1

2
14

3-1
1

15
2

15
1

14
3-1

5

14
3-1

7

14
3-1

8
14

3-1
9

15
0-1

6
14

7570.06'

853.4'

TIB
BE

TT
S  

 LA
NE

13
8

13
9-2

14
3-5

14
6

14
3-7

14
0

14
8

14
1

139-3

139A

"ALBERT GAGNON"
SUBDIVISION
139 TO 152

136

10
1-2

4

10
1-2

3

10
1-2

610
1-2

5

10
1-2

2

10
1-2

8

10
1-2

1

10
1-2

7

104
103

105

109

108

10
1-0

4

Ho
me

ste
ad

10
1-0

2

Lost Tree Ln

10
1-0

1

Co
un

try

10
1-0

3
11

2'

136'

11
2'

22
5'

23
0'

10
1-0

6

10
1-0

5

10
1-1

0

10
1-1

1

10
1-0

9
10

1-0
8

10
1-0

7

107-B

107-C
107-D

Drive

10
0' 300'

400'

34
6.5

'

393.5'

32
5'

451.6'

35
0' 56
2'

A107-
112 113

20
0'

10
0' 200'

117-6

117

114116
115

117-5117-2

117-1

28
4.1

'

119-2

CAYA LN

117-3

79'

134

132126

125

266
'

25
6.2

2'

200' 111
'

1407'

134-A

134-B

153

GO
OD

WI
NS

    
MI

LL
S  

  R
OA

D 
 (R

T 3
5)

64
0'

228'

39
5.9

2'
16

0'

384.95'
235'

19
0'

121-A

123

119
119-1121

RT 35

250'

15
0'

200'

45
0'

156'

350
'

91
3.6

8'

147.4'
175.2'

371.8'

375.6'

120'
164'

332
'

7677

75-A

77-1

74
73

75

90-

81

90-
90-
A3

90-A
A2
A1
90-B

150'

155.3' 150.2' 134'172.1'

120'120' 330'

553.3' 280'

550'

214.67'1213'

92-A

90-392-B

90-C2

90-C3

90-1

516'

255'

528'

25
5'

150'

270'

150'300'

150'
195'

170'256'
276'

252'

485.4'818' 364' 225'

176'472.2'380'

408.4'

346'

90-4

92

90-1B

90-90-

90

ROAD

90-2

C4C5

500'

85'

86
4.6

7'

153'

275'
152'

162'

275'
159'

303' 332.4'

693'
548.77'

DAVIS  ROAD

90-C1

79-1B

79

1A
79-

13
5.1

'

1064'

955
.31

'

527
.39

'

80

77

690'

580' 588.1'551.5'

90-1A

74-5

72-1
72-B

72-2

74-3

319'

255'

6-A-1

72-3

72-3B

72-3A

72-4
72-7

31
8'

664.41'
6

6-2

6-1
1188.38'

7-ANOT A
ROAD

27

8

910
27-A

9-1

7

150'
287' 300'

16
5'

954
.7'

16
5' 851.7'

348.4'

28
0'

41
2.5

'

41
2.5

'

88
3.3

9'

29

30-C

28-1
63-1

28

72-5

30

345'

1438'

330' 26
4'

650
'

49
5'

920'

718.75'

33

30-B
30-A 33-1150' 110'

450
'

110'

450'

63-B

63

200
'

250'

900'

400
'

248'

404'

248'

400
'

618'

68
63-A

63-D
72-663-F

63-C63-E

500
' 610'

410'460'

455'

325'
322'

135
'

20
0'

75'

350'

455
'

200
'

22
5'

22
5'

15
0'87'

20
2'

20
2.3

4'

2

11
713'

973.5'

236'

B

94-C

94-A

94

76
76-3

94-

76-776-6
76-5

370'
190' 215

'

711.58'

795
.65

' 38
3.3

2'

440'

348.3'

210'

150'

182
.6

400'

32
8'

400'

184.94'

94
2.3

3'
98

-1
98

-398
-2

98
-4

98
-5

76-4-3

76-4-476-4-1

76-4-2

100

76-4
76-2

400'
400'

400'

33
0'

33
0'

1086.84'

74
5.2

5'

110111

110'
150'

200'

325'

400'

58
7.3

7'

64
1.1

1'590.57'

22
8.6

2'

374.71'

178'

167.17'

289.90' 30
0'

51
7.3

0'

320.64'

13
4.8

6'
19

4.8
6'

400'

106-10

106-9

106
-8

106-7

102

181.3'

517.52'

234'

511'

57
2.2

8'

22
8.6

2'

41
0.0

8'

33
7.6

3'

400'

313'

400'

106-6
106-4

106-3
106-2

106-1

11
8-1

118
-2

118
-3

CIRCLE

OAK WAY

118
-6

118
-4

118
-8

118
-5

118
-9

118
-7

118-27118-28 118
-25

118
-26

118
-29

118
-30

DESERT BROOK DR

VILLAGE

118-24

118
-23118

-22
118

-21

118
-10

118-12

118
-11

118-13

11
8-1

6

118
-15

11
8-1

8

11
8-1

7

11
8

118
-19

118
-20

70-1

69-C

70

71-A

69-A

69

71

69B

510'

220'

40'

467'

151'

477.37'

400'

161.12'

150' 410'

15
0'

215' 178'

209'

159'

73

73-1

73-2

HUFF

407.71'

405'

325'

444.9

372.9

50
' R

OW

73-3
225.18'

59

59-1A

67
6665

64
59-21

175'

325'

27
5'

526'

300'

10
0'

300'

307'

192'167'

36
0' 30
0'

50'

24
7'

59-A
59-C

59
-3

59
-559

-4

Whitetail

59
-1

Hunter's

59
-2

Lane

59
-16 59

-15
59

-14

59-20

59
-17

Resou
rce Conservatio

n Area

Spikehorn  Circle

59
-18

59
-19

124-B

124-A
124-C

122

124
Sout

h W
ate

rbo
ro R

oad

276
' 366'

288'

391
'

712'

36
4'

549.7'

33'

"DEER HILL"SUBDIVISION

53

059-1 TO 059-20
Way

Faw
n  C

ircl
e

59
-9

59
-10

59
-13

59
-1259

-11

59
-8

80'

118
-14

B59-

58

59
-7

59
-6

75
'

15
0'

275'

30
1.2

'

275'

54
55

56

200' 250'

250' 250'

57-3

RO
AD

HIL
L

60

37
36

61

62

DE
ER

HUFF RD

35

22
21

Hill Road

12
4.0

5'

39
0.1

9'

14
3.6

5'
17

7.1
0'

137

137-1
131-A

137-A
135131-1

HILL      RD

131

130

135-A99'

189
.7'

143' 407
' 156
.4'

39
3.7

'

400' 72' 445.82' 101.4' 485.68' 334
.78

'

528.76'

458.9'

150' 27
5.7

9'
19

8.7
0'

18
7.5

8'

1

32-1

32-3Kennebunk Pond Road

32-2

30-1

30-3

30-2 30-6

501'

867.9'

502'

30-5

4

4-A

3

Ro
ad

Ne
w

11
00

'

30-7

30-4

39

425'

55
0'

TO
WN

43
40 4170

'

100' 80
'

42'

80
'42'

152' 79
'

156'

80
'

48

46

49

43

44

10
0'

120' 10
0'

76'

50' 67.03' 7
4.4

' 100.9'

51'

15
0'

10
0'

50
'

14
8'

260'

26
0'

51'

35
5'

29
0'

55
56

54-
1

99'

85
'

97
'

65' 97
'

65' 85'

150'50
' 80

'

155'

52
53

58

99'

94
'

133'

85'

80
'85'

80
'

80'

98
'

52'81
'

51

50

100'

100'

21
0'21

0'

66
5'

30
0'

29-A 29

29
-629
-7

29-4

29
-B 29

-C

29
-5273'

126'

32
2'

145'120'

36
3'

145'

75'154'

105'

13
7'

109'107'

148'

35
6'

148'148'

133'

192'

48
9'

150'

53
4'

150'

289' 248'

29
-1

29
-2

29
-3

10-A

12
1111-B

10-C

11-A10-E

Road

15 15-A

9

10-B

10

House

14
3'

200
'

10
0'

100
'

200
'

400
'

361'
395'92

'

300'

300
' 140'

277'

465'

250'

140' 303'
353.9'

990'20

17

3
1

7
5

22

19
20 1112

91021
81.2'

22
4. 3

'

98.3 '

77.5'

22
0'

106. 6'

29'

20
1.6

'

168. 2'

99.1'

20
0.1

' 103. 5'

102.5'

20
0.1

'

102. 8'

141.9'

20
0'

137. 4'

Kennebunk

15
17

6

2
413

8Ba
ss

wo
od

St
ree

t

130'

363.8'

79.9'

90'

85'

110'

265'

80'

105.4'160'

68.4'

176.6'

12
1.

2'

213. 4'

10
0'

288. 5'

30
18

26

24

28

14

16

Ba
lsa

m
St

ree
t

Pond

10
2.7

'

151'

16
5'

141.7'

12
7.

9' 172'

12
0'

13
4'

194. 7'

11
0'

85.9'

169.5'

15
3.

3'
11

8'

162'

11
8'

171.5'

12
0'

15
3.

6'

196. 3'

10
3'

170'

46
3144

42 29
40

38

34
36 25

23

27

32

Ma
ple

St
ree

t 12
0'

84
.1

'

185.8'

170'

15
9.

1'
12

0'
12

0'
12

0'
16

0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
6.

3'

170'

170'

170'

173.3'

205'

54
.1

'

11
3.8

'
10

0' 10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

86
'

78
' 90

'
10

0'
90

'

90
'

90
'

80
'

65
'98

'

195.3'

199.9'

205.2'

211.1'

215.6'

220.4'

225.4'

234.4'

62 45

43

47

60

58 41

56

64

54

52

50

39

37

35

33
48

Be
ec

hS
tre

et

Road

84
.4

'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

6'
10

7.
2'

10
6.

5'

198.3'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190.5'

14
1.

1'
10

5.
9'

10
6'

10
6'

10
6'

10
6'

10
7.

3'
12

0.
6'

203.5'11
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
5'

10
8.

4'
11

8.4
'

195.2'

195.4'

195.7'

195.9'

196.1'

196.3'

196.5'

196.7'

197.5'

57
.2

'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

5'
10

8.
3'

10
3.

4'66 65

68
61

63

70

72

74 57

75 55

51

49

53

59

Elm
Str

ee
t

189.5'

17
5.

6'
11

0'
11

0'
95

'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
12

6'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180.1'

11
6.5

'
11

0'
11

0'
95

'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
11

0'
12

0.
6'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

14
0'

14
3.

2'

15
0.

6'
14

2.
9'

10
0.

2'
10

0'
10

0'

212.6'

213.4'

214.2'

213.6'

188.2'

179.9'

211.8'

100' 70
'

2
3

1

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

67

69

73

71

20
0'

200'

61
'

303.5'

331.2'17
0'

22
0'

90
'

395'

23
5'

90
' 34

'

90
'

94
.4' 71

.5'

80
' 79

.5'

12
3'

155.5'

117
.9'

130'

50
'

48
'

196'

50
'

48
'212'

85
'

245'

79
'

270'

50
'

48
'

228'

10
0'

352.4'

398.4'

323.4'

162.5'

191.5'

13
1.

4'
10

0'
14

4'
19

3.
4'

13
9.3

'

19
5.7

'

8
180'

33

34Warrens Lane

171
'

384'

10
83

.7'

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd

37-A

37
36

35
34

33

365'

65
'

10
0'50

'

360'

189'

10
'

75
'

350'

60
'

75
' 360'

60
'

17
0'

290'

70
'

80'

150'

150'

83.30'

TO
WN

32
31

29
30

28
27

170'
65'

80
' 195'

64'

80
'55

'

270' 65
'

12
0'

300'

12
5'

275'

11
5.7

5'

130'

10
0'

109.4'

11
1.3

8'

198'

194'

13
0'

10
0'

330'

181'

26
25

24
23

22

140'

90'

115'

85
'

10
0'

60'

50
' 145' 60'50

'

145' 60'

47
' 150'

60'

50
'

12
0' 12
3.1

'
50

'
50

'

19

20

21
0.5

'

89'

21
0'

38-
08 38
-12 38-

07

91'

118'

13
7.4

'

118.5'

12
3.7

'

136'

12
2'

121'

89.3'
55.4'

38
38-

06 38-
04 38-
02 38-

01

250'

576.8'

80'

16
0.2

'

80'

91'

14
0.1

'

90.1'

91'

14
0.6

'

99'

14
6'

117.8'

38-
10

38-
13

38-
12

38-
09

p/o
15-38

38-
3

38-
11

Pines Lane

85'

11
6'

31'

50
'

55.2'

69
.6'

20'

93'

71
'

65
'

62.6'

15
6'

70'

110'

14
6.9

'

93.5'

18
5.5

'

18
8.5

'72'

155'

121'

15
6.5

'
10

8'

45'
108.5'

769.63'

P/O 13-3

13-2

P/O
43

P/
O

48

P/
O

46

24-1

17

24

26

26-1 27

27-1

23
23-1

23A

24-2

24-524-6
24-4

24-7

24-3

Ro
ad

Go
uld

10
20

'

106
7'

462'

1303'

97
0'

15
0'

45'
54'

118
'

54'
55'

108
'

24'
81

'

67'
21'

162
'

Mast Road

867.13'

52
0.3

9'

596.40'
10

37
.48

'
643.64'

86
7.1

3'

77
9.3

8'
64

7.1
4'

22
5.6

7'

132'

500'

395'

39
5'

466.1' 512.5'

88
6.5

'

921
.71

'

165'
160'

170'
120'

120'

127
128

154

127A
127-C

127B

408' 456'

210' 210'

8
31

4.4
1'

129Mil
l R

oa
d1 2

3
90

'

260'95
'

205'

7

4
5 6

272.55'

269'
248'

9

10

Church

23
0'

270'

70'

145'155 '336.2'

389
.6'

Street

Ro
ute

 35

TO
WN

52

15

14

16

13
12

16-
1

16-
2

38
0'

10
4.5

'

209'

150
.89

' 240'

85
'

107.36 '

20
0'

150'

20
0.5

'

10
0'

100'

105
0'

10
4.5

'

TO
WN12

13
14

152'

60'

60'

158'

60'

123'15
17

60'

170' 60
'

60
'

30
'

9

127
'

75'

59'

90'

66'

90'

43'75
'

31
'53

'

567

8

75'

165
'

77'

75'

153
'

76'

133
'

75'

75'

75'

75
'

31

32

33
34

81'
81'

75'

112'

273
'

233.4'

112'

22
5.5

'

75
'

77'

170'

63
'

36
75

'
19

0'

118'

115'

35
38

39
40

75
'

150'

83'

78.
5'

99'

48.9
'

70
'

10
0'

75
'

57'

150'

225'80'

75'

41
42

43
45

112
.5'

145'

14
0'

120' 10
7.5

'

93'

160'

54
'

50
'59

'
80

'
112

'
46'

56
'

56' 40'
17'

48

461

138
'

118'

100
'

116
'

55'

44'

62'
58'

70'

108'

76'

70'

2
3

4

145
'

75'

76'

165
'

75'

77'
38'

37.5' 175
'

37.5' 170
'

38'

100'

98'

28 30

39'39'

81'

81'

310
'

100'

334
'

25-1
25-2

Go
dd

ard
Ro

ad

Road

Frost24-4B1

Br
itta

ny
sW

ay

24-4B

41-A1
41-A2

Ida
 La

ne

41-B2

41-B1

28-4

28-2
28-1

28-6F
28-3

28-5

35

35-
1A

35-1

36
38A 36-1

38-A2

38

Winfi
eld

 Ln

370'

521
'

289'

220'
515'

500'

45
4.9

9'

387.45'

53
1.1

7'

10
8'

190
'

20
2'

354
'

262
'350'

506.19'

298
.42

'

50'
ROW

38
2.2

1'

29
28 26

25

30

24

21
20

19

23
22

90
'

235'20
0'

95'

58
0'

150'

620'

75
'

140'

113
'

250 '

100'
130 '

50' 60'

115
'

180
' 18

5'

100
'

110
'

165'

330'

85'

385'

120'

11
6'

14
0'

715'

120
'

790'

14
0'

850'

Swan Pond
Creek

3170'
100 '

50

18-
1 18

17 18-
A

17-
B

17-
A

150'

150'

20
0'

738.3'

15
0'

298.7'

300 '

15
0'

17
0'

600'

636'

15
8'

110
'

270'

290
'

95' 78'
40

0'

289.35'

51-B

51-A70
2.4

6'

272'

33
8'170'

16
0'

49

5149-B
49-A

48

4638

199'

59
4'

200'

414'

57
5.8

'

462.8'

52
2'

200'

101.7'

140'

889.6'115
0' 10

66
.74

'

ROAD

38-1

34-B2
34-B1

38-2

34-B

34
34-A32-A

38-3

40
8.9

'

345'

400'

36
8.5

6'

498.32'

59
5.8

8'

179.67' 250'

250'

250'

424.61'
216.9'

260'

229'

263
'

365'

45

35ROUTE

40-A

39-1

39

CREEK

POND
25-4

SWAN

25-3

25-1

25-2
TOWN

WATERBORO

26-3

26-1

26

31

19

SOUTH

540
'

860'

420'

200'

32

16-A

16

15-B
B

15
15-A

16-

14

375'

325'

150'

150
'

300'

385' 100'

17

18

25

26-
2

67'

13-1

13

13-2

463'

858'

841'

536'

594
'

12

33-B

33-1

Road

469
.8'

61
9'

54
9.8

'

13
6'

416.3'

699'

21
5'

55
' 480.5'

33

Pump

33-A1

33-B1

33-A2

563.6'

31-B

32-B

31 31-A

31-5

49-4
49-3 49-5 49-6

49-7

49

49-2 Christian

920.5'

920.1'

50
0'

Avalon Lane
4647

31-6

31-8

31-7

31-1

Maddox

31-10

Farm

Road

31-9

South

Wate
rbo

ro

500
'

10
98

'

22
0'

20
0'

1080'

1395'

20
5.8

' 1106.8' 800'

1632'

30
5'

860'

1680'

1960'

30
175'

267.5'

49
.5'

74
'

WOODS

ROAD

43

44

45
38

45-A

45-B

Ro
ad

25
0'

282
.5'

96
0'

325
'

Way

CLARKS

40

41

37

37-2

148
'

1900'

58
5.5

7'

27
3.9

2'

39-1

39

37-1

36-2

36

Ro
ad

Fa
rm

37-3

Ma
dd

ox

78
8.1

'

330'

51
7.8

'
430

.5'

223
'

280.3'

324'

550'

53
8'

340'

50
' 201'

432'

27
7'

12
00

'

SM
ITH

'S 
LA

NE

35-4

Road

Pond

35-1
54-B1

54-1
35-2

35
54-B

Creek

384.42'
500'

23
8'

564.6'

50
0'

600'

460'

80
0'

Timber Ln

31-2

31-2C31-2A
31-2D

31-2B

31-3C

31-3

26A 31-3A

26

26-A129

26-A2

Road

31-3B

26-B

50-2

50

50-1

50-5

50-7

50-8

50-6

50-B

50-10

50-9

400'

71
1'

429.7'

70
6.2

'

53
3.4

'

512'45
0'

270.34'
428.5'

500'

71
0.7

'

500'

406.07'

500'

313
.5'

99
2.2

'

500
'

386.6'

890
.9'

405.3'

50
1.4

'
61

5.4
'498.6'

332.4'590
.7'

421'

600
'

574.5'

500'
925.1'

478.7'

551.5'
808.6'

449.8'

1147' 66
0'

255'

86
2'

24
1'

41
0'

490'

574
' Da
nie

lla
Drive 16-5

16-5B

Swan

16-5C

460'

56
0'

488
.72

'

360
' 482.52'

534'

16-6

35-3

51-1

16-5A

300'

73
0'

73
0'

300'

626
.9'

Rumery

16-2
16-1

16-A
16-4

15

52-7

16-3
564

.4'

665'

500'

400'

53
0'

73
5'

500'

418
'

436'

54
-K

54
-M

54
-I

54-F4

54-G

54-H

54
-J

200'

210'

49
9'

42
8'

200'200'

203'200'
200'

40
0'

41
8'

124'

56
9.8

'

232'

54-E

Ch
ap

pe
llR

oa
d

53

54-E1
53-A

54-L

49
0'

308'

54-E1

54-F7

54-F1
54-F5

54-F

54

49
0'

47
0'

50
6.1

'

573.9'

40
6.7

'

51
7'

51
52-1

51-A

710
'

525
'

340'

210
'

453
'

50
'

775'

710
'

55

56

55-1

57

153'

28
5'

20
1

15
3.6

'

300'

11
5'

119.8'

194
'

24'

130'

1-9
1-A3 1-A2

1-A

287'

383.78'

96
0'782

'
17

3.7
'

356'

251'

786'

25
19

76
5

4
24

3

2-A 50'

14
5.8

'

12
1.

4'

15
0'140'

160
.7'

50'
145'

50'

80
'

210
'

135
'

147. 9'

137 '

144.5'

141.1'

40
'

40
'

13
5'

15
0 '

14
3'

200'

80
'

100'

11
2.

3'

144.8'

160'

11
8.

2'

30'

30'

175'

16
1.5

'

190'

155'

98.6'65
'

350
.4'

98.5'

30
6.7

'

61
.2 '125

'

21 20-
A

2

22

102
.7 '

100'

162.4'

16
7.

4'

330'

215
.6'

137.7'16
5'

138.5'

40
'

233.8'

90
'

12
5'

1010-
1

2698
106

'

170'

24
1.9

'46
7.8

'

115'

87'

13
1.2

'

257.9 '

150'

27
0'

200'

22
1.1

'

205.6'
300'

100' 150 '

11
17

27

R.O.W.

12-
D

70.5'

173
'

162
'

150.9'

16
0'

176
.1'

150
'

132'

46
6'36
8'

66.5 '

106. 8'

116
'

12-
B

12
12-

C
18

12-
A

150
'

150
'

113 .8'125
'

100
'

30'

50'

162. 8'

150'

75
'

171
.5'

107.6'

82
.9'

38
'

22
0'

22
2.8

'

Wad
le ig

h Po
nd

D am

29

R.O.W88.3'

70
'

71
.8'

104.4'

34
0'

3

4

6

79

1

75'

54.3' 29.3'

75'

29.3' 58.6'

100'

55.1'

58.
6'

100'

50.5'
50.1'

100'

165.6'

52.1'
76.5'

283
'

12

15

168.4'

55'

55'

55.4'

55.
1'

58.4
'

56'

80
'

Qu
ail

Ru
n

13

14

18

485'

98.7'

113.3'

55' 123.8'

70.7'

1000'

11
0'

161.1'

45
.2'

42.
5'

42
.9'

43.7
'

11

23

10

22
60'

84.6' 40'
55'

51'
81'

118.6'

95'

97.5
'

95'

95'

55'

95'

TO
WN

49-1

31-4

p/o
15

-03
8

6-A

17
9'

348'

50
'

140
'

38
6'

43
1'

330'

97-1

Eli
za

be
th

La
ne

87-A

175
'

450
'

44
0'

267
.6'

87-C

189
'

182
'

429'

20
5'

675' 467
'

928'

278'

23
-4

36
8'

37-4
310.8'

425
'

41-1

51-2

Mo
un

tain
Vie

w Ln

Sm
all

Pin
es

Dr

451'

70
0'

458.25'

70
0' 293'

240'

236.42'

132'

20-1

22

2121A
20

294'

463'

624'549
'

Partridge Way

59
-22

90-5

90-6

500'

500'

13
5-A

-1

13
5-A

-2

Swan Brook Ln

Fa
uc

he
r L

n

Murphy's Way

106-5

Rhodes Ln

Sout
h S

tree
t

Dubois Ln

15-1A407
'

640' 690'

39
1'

20
0' 287

'

264'

554'

500
'

889
'

343'

70
0'

367
'

119'

110
5'

12-3

12-4
12-5

12-6

12-7

Mill Pond

PO
OR

FA
RM

RD

Cu
ttle

sS
t

Wentworth St

Ro
yS

t

Pines Lane

38
-11

-132'

Ch
ap

pe
llS

ho
res

Dr
ive

31-1

65-4

84'

52-2

25 44-1

CEMETERY

56
1'

479'

37
7'

37
2'

182'

1574'

86
7'

382.89'

61
8.6

4'

492.39'

286.23'

274
.00

'

402.39'

386.97'

387.82'38
7.0

0'

387.86'

33
1.0

0'

492.23'

639.47'

114
.18

'

30
0'

30
0.0

0'
24

6'R.O.W.

28
0.1

8'

213.76'

317
.20

'
44

7.6
8'

37
2.6

8'

36
7.2

8'

17
7.0

0'

377.66'

Mckenzie Way
19-4

19-5
19-6

19-7
19-8

19-9
19-10

19-11
19-12-1

3.06 Ac
3.33 Ac

3.0 Ac

3.61 Ac

3.02 Ac

3.01 Ac

3.64 Ac

5.64 Ac

3.01 Ac

52
1.2

'
376

.8'

600
'

200
'

13

311
'

Kennebunk
Pond Road

33-277
0'

80
6'

67-2

871'

27
8'

539'

25
9'

31-231-3New Rd Circle

97-2

RO
W

52-3

32-A

440'

79-1

13-1

Stony

Brook Ln

Bone Dog Run

Town of Dayton
Town  of  Dayton Town  of  Dayton

Town  of  Dayton Town  of  Dayton

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

270
'

60'

130
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

130
'

130'

150
'

150
'

125
'

125
'

125
'

102'

295
'

150
'

150
'

260'

230
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

105
'

11
0'

170'

190'

90
'173'

174
'

150
'

130
'

130'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

275
'

270
'

70
'

26
5'

184
'

195
'

193
'

150
'

150
'150

'

130
'150

'

130'
260'

130'

125
'200

'

12
5'

12
0'

325'

208'173'

17
5'

12
0'265'

318
'

543
.64

'

228
'

450'

163'

20
0'

10
5'

170'

15
5'

219.66'

13
0'

150
'

208
.67

'

178
.59

'

200
.16

'

190
'240'

24
0.1

6'

222.33'

20
0'

196.71'

21
4.9

9'

171'
182.63'

25
0'

275
.99

' 22
6.1

'26
4.9

8'

41
8.7

5'

182
.08

'

161
'

194
'

149
'

144
.15

'

196.6'75
' 18

0.3
'

180.3'

17
0'

15
0'

17
5'43

3.4
'

145'

23
6.7

5' 322.01'

90'
140' 214

'

181'

210'

215.45'

25
8'

235.31'

763'

21
3.6

9'
21

2.7
0'

302'

272.16'

177.50'

27
6.5

'

26
1.9

7'
12

6'
15

0'

275.34'

351.7'

510'

175'

75
'

22
5'

238.93'

194'

292.03'

32
3.5

6'

25
5.5

3'

242.66'

20
1'

22
5'

200.33'

22
5'

22
5'

218.41'

28
8.0

3'

30
0'

176'

315
.56

'

21
7.2

6'

105'

14
0'

35
2.8

'

15
5'

23
0'

209.33'

25
0'

172'

23
3'

22
1'

20
2.8

3'

223.49'

26
0'

297.22'

210.48'

22
5'

22
5'

200'

22
5'

20
7.4

1'20
0'

200.45'

24
1.2

5'

200.92'

200'

20
0'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

17
5'

200'
400'

20
9.1

5'

43.61'

200'

22
5'

20
0'

17
5'

199'

20
0'

199'

281'

153'

21
6'

241'

24
7'

47
0'

38
2'

321.38'46
'

24
8'

329.98'

20
0'

287.09'

272.11'

10
9'

20
0'

11
0'

277.13'
217.13'

28
4'

60'258.83'

20
5.8

'

137
.4'

170
'

18
5'

213
.69

'

230
'

205
.1'

181
.20

'

240'

245'

200
' 157

'

209.98'17
8'

249.81'

240'

257.13'

14
8.5

'

188'

19
6.6

'

40
0'

17
0.5

'

275'

29
7.2

0'

137'

189'

28
5'

15
0'

130'

315.54'

16
4'

15
6'

26
6.8

3'

104'

12
0'

12
1'

34
0'

242.55'

16
6'

204'

13
5'

22
8.6

2'

253'

19
5.3

6'

272'

361.27'

185
'

294.83'

257.5'

25'

17
3.4

209
'

167
'

181
.05

'

240
'

214.08'22
5'

248.11'

159
'

258.06'

268.74'

177
'

280'

16
1'

323.02'

12
0'

14
3'

244.56'

22
0'

148
.93

' 15
4'

10
5'

26
0'

146'

24
5' 217'

293
.76

'

165'

324
'

29
6'

166'

30
6.3

'

150'

274
.36

'

163'50
'

29
9'

150'
100'

193
'

180'

250
.5'

99'

246
'

224
'

203'

150'

223.5'23
7'

130'

12
5'

115'

25
6.2

6'

220'
185'

21
2.3

6'

160'

12
5'

17
5'

275'

275'
200'

121
'

150
'

15
6'

450
'

12
4'

21
0'

75'

30
1.5

'

121'

88'

153'

408'

18
1'

56
'

152'

15
0'

20
3'

17
2'200'

109'

318
'

14
0'

21
8'

33
7.9

3'

693'

21
1.1

1'

468.14'

56
0.1

9'

560'

375
'

41-2

397'

52-4

Michaela Dr

25
0.8

3'

363
' 166

.95
'

305.72'

143.58'

1-B
74-2

74-4

345
.23

'
34

7.5
3'

500'

74-1

707
.10

'

73-4

35
2.4

9'

431.48'

80
2'

150
'

44
5'

620'611
'

736
.86

'

90

103-3

149'
436'

686.4'

126
'

115
.57

'

400' 252.8'

13
84

'
17

87
'

500'

60
0' 42

5'

215'

200'

530'475
'

Loop Dr
265'

318'
591'

634'

49
8'

35
0'

50
0' 883.4'

580
'

13
72

.8'

15-1

15-2

26-4

912.65'

19-12-2
3.0 Ac

308
.38

'

230.08'

289.3'

284'

120'

148
'

75-1

Town  of  Dayton

96-1

286.37'

17
9'

175'

57
7.1

0'

217.17'

97

1208.01'

17
1'

944
'

31
6.1

3

235.13'

13
9.3

'

306.42' 99
.13

'

54-F6

30
0'

620
'

388.86'

50
'50

'

52-5

Za
nd

er
Ln

52-6
52

35-4A
715.32'

33-2

114
.53

'

419.67' 155'

43-1

225
'

22
5'

73-3A

1-A
1-C

14-1

74-A

480
.96

'412
.11

'

73-5

36
2.7

8'

403.2'

41
7.1

5' 90-A4

76
-1

DAVIS ROAD

7-1

7-2

150'

40
0.6

5'

33
0'

400'

270.83'
440.22'

605.05'

78
5.3

2'

18-D
400'

57
3.4

'

306.36'

50
0'

33-3

467.07'

489'

23
-5

73
0.3

2'

95

536
.23

'

52
5'

840'

39
9.4

'

79
5.8

' 61
5.8

'

376.2'

515.97'

124'

52
-1

467.07'

53-1

R.O
.W

.

R.
O.

W. 65
'

104
.7'

95-1

437'

R.O
.W.

234.9'

29
0'

478.94'

605
.81

'

103-4

396.81'

33
7' 31

0'

59
4.0

1'

389
.71

'

317.8'

70
3.0

9'

851'

61
0.2

1'

50
0'

100' 194'

15
3'

13
7.2

8'

73-675
0'

363'

1938'

2196'

158
1'

100
0'

263.20'

300'
328.26'

305'

43
5.7

8'

307.67'

270.18'

193.84'

256'

10
37

'

578
'

275'
30'

415.7'

623.7'

256'

32
9' 311

.5'

23
7'

375
'

425
'

450
'

1040'

268
.6'

211
'

495.29'
587'

76
1.7

'

1248.4'

50
0.9

7'
39

7.5
4'

45
3'

47
6'

760'

280'

33-4

37
1'

480.1'

703.6'

300'

54
0.4

'

45
8'

410'

620
.31

'

100'

759.54'

39
7.3

6'

489.19'

125
'

51
63-18

49-1

50
50-1

50-2

52-1

100' 100'

200'

200'

175'

100
'10

0'1
00'

100
'1

00'
200

'
100

'200
'

100
'10

0'100
'122

'
140

'
171

'

160
'

150
'

144
.91

'

72

71

71
5.5

3'
16

1.5
6'

19
8.5

1'

74

496
'

185
.83

'

249.84'

128.7'

56
0.4

8'

27
4.6

5'

32
5.3

0'

134C

See Map 11 Detail Map

313
.43

'

Bu
nc

a's
Wa

y

218.47'255
.37

'

41 30
0'

22
1.6

'

40

57-1
497.55'

57-2

524
.23

'

512
.50

'
416

.34
'

416
.34

' 262
.12

3

8-1

Re
d B

roo
k D

riv
e

Lor
d's

Lan
e

Old Sawmill Road

103-A2

108

52
-237

6'

509.78'

784.79'

84
3'

12
26

.2'

147
.77

'231.7'

418
.69

'

54-F2

422
.48

'

618
.82'

306
'

123'

454'

42
4.3

4'

262
.12

'

Rabbit Run

13
0'

428.4'

97.
5'

412.5'

52
8'

52
8'

412.5'

604.91'

539
.2'

251.62'

872
'

250
'

407'

300'
300' 400' 283'

200'

200'400'

400
'

26
6'

345'

300'

52
8'

148'

10
72

'
47

7'

35
1'

670'

778.9'

49
2'

49
2.7

4'

750
'

350
'

224
.5'

8-1
215.08'

78-1

52-8

824.15'

877
.82

'

85
7.9

'

496.87'

68
9.9

1'

43
8.9

6'

79-2

311
.7'

298'

44
7'

29
8.1

0'

15
0'

38
8.5

6' 616
.77

'

214
.17

'

26
7.7

0'

673.05'

342.12'
325.44'

134
D-1

134
D-3

134
D-2

8.8
3 A

c

8.9
6 A

c
5.2

8 A
c

461
.36

'
56

7.5
8'

44

80-2 80-1 79-1
6.19 Ac

307.45'

426.55'

72
5.3

9'

75
0.1

7'

61
0.5

2'

5.15 Ac
6.05 Ac

75-275

824.40'

14
57

.67
'

787.97'

722.66'

446.11'

19.91 Ac22.0 Ac

86-Z

396
.83

'

124'

686.09'

50
1.2

7'
36

0.1
4'

451
.67

'

3-1

103-2A-2

39.3 Ac

876'

766'

345'

26
1'

350'

MAST

TARDIFF'S LN

POND
ROUND

ROAD

Way

Ro
ute

111

Ro
ute

111

Pond

Ba
rke

rs
Po

nd

Mast
Road

Pond

Wadleigh

Fernwood

Ba
rke

rs
Po

nd

Jo
hn

   S
tre

et

Wadl
eig

h Po
nd

Wad
leig

h Po
nd

Fe
rnw

oo
dL

oo
p

Chappell Shores Drive

24

OakwoodStreet

Beaulieu Drive

Route 111

Bir
ch

Ac
res

Alewive
Road

Road

Day

Day

Lord's Lane

ROAD

Colonial Drive

Alfr
ed

Road

DAVIS

Bluejay Lane

Robin Lane

Fox
 Mead

ow
 Ru

n
Gras

sho
ppe

r  L
ane

GOODWIN

ROAD

MILLS

ROUTE

AL
FR

ED
 

Town of Arundel

BR
OO

KS
IDE

 DR

LA
NE

RU
TH

TIB
BE

TT
S  

 LA
NE

Ho
me

ste
ad

Lost Tree Ln

Co
un

try

Drive

CAYA LN

GO
OD

WI
NS

    
MI

LL
S  

  R
OA

D 
 (R

T 3
5)

RT 35

ROAD

DAVIS  ROAD

NOT A
ROAD

CIRCLE

OAK WAY
DESERT BROOK DR

VILLAGE

HUFF

50
' R

OW

Whitetail

Hunter's

Lane

Resou
rce Conservatio

n Area

Spikehorn  Circle

Sout
h W

ate
rbo

ro R
oad

Way

Faw
n  C

ircl
e

RO
AD

HIL
L

DE
ER

HUFF RD

Hill Road

HILL      RD

Kennebunk Pond Road

Ro
ad

Ne
w

Road

House

Kennebunk

Ba
ss

wo
od

St
ree

t

Ba
lsa

m
St

ree
t

Pond

Ma
ple

St
ree

t

Be
ec

hS
tre

et

Road

Elm
Str

ee
t

Warrens Lane

Ke
nne

bun
k Po

nd
TO

WN

Pines Lane

Ro
ad

Go
uld

Mast Road

Mil
l R

oa
d

Church Street

Ro
ute

 35

Go
dd

ard
Ro

ad

Road

Frost

Br
itta

ny
sW

ay

Ida
 La

ne

Winfi
eld

 Ln

50'
ROW

Swan Pond
Creek

ROAD

35ROUTE

CREEK

POND

SWAN

WATERBORO

SOUTH

Road
Pump

Christian

Avalon Lane

Maddox

Farm

Road

South

Wate
rbo

ro

WOODS

ROAD

Ro
ad

Way

CLARKS

Ro
ad

Fa
rm

Ma
dd

ox

SM
ITH

'S 
LA

NE

Road

Pond

Creek

Timber Ln

Da
nie

lla
Drive

Swan

Rumery

Ch
ap

pe
llR

oa
d

Wad
leig

h Po
nd

D am

Qu
ail

Ru
n

Eli
za

be
th

La
ne

Mo
un

tain
Vie

w Ln

Sm
all

Pin
es

Dr

Partridge Way

Swan Brook Ln

Fa
uc

he
r L

n

Murphy's Way

Rhodes Ln

Sout
h S

tree
t

Dubois Ln

Mill Pond

PO
OR

FA
RM

RD

Cu
ttle

sS
t

Wentworth St

Ro
yS

t

Pines Lane

Ch
ap

pe
llS

ho
res

Dr
ive

Mckenzie Way

Kennebunk
Pond Road

New Rd Circle

RO
W

Stony

Brook Ln

Bone Dog Run

Town of Dayton
Town  of  Dayton Town  of  Dayton

Town  of  Dayton Town  of  Dayton

Michaela Dr

Loop Dr

Town  of  Dayton

Za
nd

er
Ln

DAVIS ROAD

Bu
nc

a's
Wa

y

Re
d B

roo
k D

riv
e

Lor
d's

Lan
e

Old Sawmill Road

Rabbit Run

12

10

06

07 08

13

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2021

MAP: 11

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 600

600 0 600300
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



TA
RD

IFF
'S 

LN

Way

101-29

Rout
e 1

11

28B

AlewiveRoad

40

175
'

1

John  Street

42
41-1

43

777.55'

402'

10
4' 77'

29
5.9

1

28-9

28-10

28-8

28-11

28-7
28-6

43
3'

78
7'

75
4.4

'

412.43'

410.04'

200.93'

231.8'

28
4.6

9'

52
0.9

'

179.3'

300'

37
0'

301.4'

44
0'

40
9'

298.8'

70
0'

330'

50-2

50-3
50-5

50-4
50-7

50-9

50-6

50-1 50-16

50-17

50-8

27
8'

275'

185'

150'

150'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150'

150
'

150
'

150'

150'

400
'

400
' 60

5'

21
6' 495

'

368'

309
.5'

325.3'

Road

45
40-A44

Isinglass

111
0.0

8'

700
.72

'

150'

125'

56-6
56-7

56-8
56-9

5.59 Ac
5.92 Ac

5.14 Ac

5.02 Ac

159.22'

93
0.5

2' 500'

799.08'

220.53'

713.93'

56-4

56-5
5.23 Ac

5.39 Ac

557.58'

676.62'

581.08'

289.24'

333.90'

333.59'

408.33'

48 46 47

49

56-1

56-2

56-3

5.01Ac

5.47 Ac

5.31 Ac

325.00'

447.12'

615.31'

Beaulieu Drive

160'

125
'

333'

135'

316
.74

458
'

117'305'

709
.65

'

Route 111

11

10-A
2-1

2

17

14

16

264
'

907.5'

251.6'

12
94

.9'
17

98
.5'

19
30

.5'

97
6.1

'59
5.2

'
44

8.9
'

53
854.5'

23
0'

656.55'

500
'

466.58'387.98'

22
4'

526.23'

39
6'

287.6'

286.5'

204.1'

200'

13
4'

51-1

53-1

51

39
4.0

1'

251.00'

84
6'

500
'

10

862'

4
56

55
2'

500'

153
'

318
.1'

508
'

203.17'

55
54A

54

63
0'

13
2'

400'

388
'

115
'

225
'

130
'

3

28-4

28-2

28-3

28-1

41
0'

41
0'

12
2'

60
0'

50-15

50B

50-13

50-14

50-11 50-10

50-12

910
' 730

'

680
'

327'

400'

37
4' 175'

175
'

175
'

175
'

400
'

400
'

400
'

400
'

175
'

175
'

175
'

175'
Birch

Acres

50

50A

50C

Alewive

500'

443'

445.4'

585
'

1016'

84

84
-B

83
84

-A

86

85

229
'

300
'

215
'

150
'

100
'

150
'

164
'

Road

52

88

89

87
-B

88
-A

87

90
-1

337
'

341'

31
7'

215'

258
'

346
'

1105'

24
5.5

'
18

4'

24
25-2

Ro
ad

Day

ROAD

70
-1

69
-A

69

67
-1

78

70

69
-1

68
67

Colonial Drive

Alf
red

Ro
ad

66

DA
VIS

79

80
36

82
37

TO
WN

TO
WN

34

35

101-14

101-12

99-21

99-20101-13

101-15

101-16
99-16

99-15101-17

101-18

99-18

99-17

99-13

101-19

99-6

101-20

99-14

99-25

99-24

Bluejay Lane

99-41
99-42

99-27
99-38

99-28

99-40

99-45

99-46

99-39

99-44

99-26

99-32

99-7

99-33

99-31

99-37
Robin Lane

99-30

99-48

99-49

99-36

99-34

99-52
99-53

99-35

99-51

99-50

Fo
x M

ead
ow

 Ru
n

Gras
sho

ppe
r  L

ane

99-47

99-29

99-23
99-43

99-999-8

99-
10

99-54

99-11

99-55

99-22

TOWN

GOODWIN

"C
OU

NT
RY

 W
OO

DS
"

SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N
10

1-1
 TO

 10
1-2

9

SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N

"C
OX

HA
LL

 SE
TT

LE
ME

NT
"

09
8-1

 TO
 09

9-5
5

96

A 9393
-

14
4

270.02'

418
.5'

300'

548
.8'

171
6'

125
4'

379.5'

240
0'

91

ROAD

MILLS

8889
19

0'

270'

17
6'

240'

150'

20
0'

ROUTE87

84

8586200'

20
0'

210'

21
0'

83
1

82

83
-83

-A

AL
FR

ED
 

7

13
6'

41
0'

367.5' 360
'

393
'

31
5'

270'

300
'

TO
WN

12-2

8
9 231

'

118
'

27
6'

1261.26'

1207'

29
4.7

7'

9-1
9-2

14
5

15-1

12

15

30
0'

25
3.2

'

56
7.8

6'

19-1

2106'

20
19-1A

18-1
18

95
5'

Town of Arundel

1301.5'

64
7.7

'

20-1

274
'

408'

269
'

14
3-3

14
3-2

14
3-1

BROOKSIDE DR

14
2

14
3-4

150
'

318'

182
'120'

215'

189
'

209'

201
' 212'

231
' 164'

14
3

143-A

149

143-23

143-22

143-21

210
'

455.5
'

185
'

237.7'

220'

LANE

RUTH

143-12
143-11

152

151

143-15

143-17

143-18
143-19

150-16

147

570.06'

85
3.4

'

TIBBETTS   LANE138
139-2

143-5

146

143-7

140

148

141

13
9-3

13
9A

"AL
BE

RT
 GA

GN
ON

"
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

13
9 T

O 
15

2

13
6

101-24

101-23

101-26

101-25

101-22 101-28

101-21

101-27

10
4 10
3

10
510
9

10
8

101-04 Homestead

101-02

Lo
st 

Tre
e L

n101-01 Coun
try

101-03

112' 13
6'

112'225'230'

101-06

101-05

101-10

101-11

101-09
101-08

101-07
10

7-B
10

7-C
10

7-D Drive

100'

30
0'

40
0'

346.5'

39
3.5

'

325'

45
1.6

'

350'
562'

A10
7-11
2

11
3

200'100'

20
0'

11
7-6

117
11

4
11

6
11

5
11

7-5

11
7-2

11
7-1

284.1'

119
-2

CA
YA

 LN
11

7-3

79'

13
4

13
2

12
6

12
526

6'

256.22'

200'

111
'

1407'

13
4-A 13
4-B

15
3

GOODWINS    MILLS    ROAD  (RT 35)
640' 22

8'

395.92'

160' 38
4.9

5'

235'

190' 12
1-A123

119
119

-1
12

1

RT 35

25
0'

150'

20
0'

450' 15
6'

35
0'

913.68'

14
7.4

'

175
.2'

37
1.8

'

37
5.6

'
12

0'
16

4' 332'

76
77

75-A

77
-1

74
737590

-

8190
-

90
-A3

90
-A

A2 A1 90
-B150'

155.3' 150.2'

134'

172.1'

120'

120'

33
0'

55
3.3

'

280'

55
0'

21
4.6

7'

1213'

92
-A

90
-3

92
-B

90
-C

2

90
-C

3

90
-1

51
6'

255'

52
8'

255'

150'

27
0'

150'

300'

150' 195'

170'

25
6'

27
6'

252'

485
.4'

818
'

36
4'

225'

17
6'

47
2.2

'

38
0'

408.4'

34
6'

90
-4 92

90
-1B

90
-

90
-

90

RO
AD

90
-2

C4
C5

500'

85'

864.67'

153'

27
5'

152'

162
'

27
5'

159
'

303'

332.4'

693'
548.77'

DA
VI

S 
 R

OA
D

90
-C

1

79
-

1B

79

1A79
-

135.1'

10
64

'

955
.31

' 52
7.3

9'
80

77

690
'

580
'

58
8.1

'

55
1.5

'

90
-1A

74
-5

72
-1 72

-B72
-2

74
-3

319'
255'

6-A
-1

72
-3

72
-3B

72
-3A

72
-4

72
-7

318'

66
4.4

1'

6

6-2

6-1

118
8.3

8'

7-A

NOT A ROAD

27

89
10

27
-A 9-1 7

15
0'

28
7'

300'

165'

95
4.7

'

165'

85
1.7

'

348.4'

280' 412.5' 412.5'

883.39'

29

30
-C

28
-1

63
-1

28

72
-5

30

345'

1438'

33
0'

264' 650
'

495'

92
0'

71
8.7

5'

33

30-B30-A

33
-1

15
0'

11
0'

450'11
0'

450'

63
-B

63

200
'250

'
90

0'

40
0'

248'

40
4'

248'

400
'

61
8'

6863
-A

63
-D

72
-6

63
-F

63
-C

63
-E

50
0'

610'

41
0'

460'

45
5'

325'

32
2'

135' 200' 75'

35
0'

455'

200'
225' 225'

150'

87
'

202'

202.34'

2

11

71
3'

973.5'

23
6'

B

94
-C 94

-A

94

76

76
-3

94
-

76
-7

76
-6

76
-5

370'

19
0'

215'

711
.58'

795
.65

'

383.32'

440'

348.3'

210
'

150'

18
2.6

400
'

328
'

400'

18
4.9

4'

942
.33

'

98-1

98-398-2
98-4

98-5

76
-4-

376
-4-

4
76

-
4-1

76
-4-

2
10

0

76
-4

76
-2

400
'

400
'

400
'

330'

330'

1086.84'

745
.25

'

11
0

111

110'150'

200'

325'40
0'

587.37'

641.11'

59
0.5

7'

228.62'

37
4.7

1'

17
8'

16
7.1

7'

28
9.9

0'

300'

517.30'

32
0.6

4'

134.86'

194.86'

400'

10
6-1

0

10
6-9

106
-8

10
6-7 10

2

181.3'

517.52'
234'

511'

572
.28

'

228.62'

410.08'

337.63'

40
0'

31
3'

400'

10
6-6

10
6-4

10
6-3

10
6-2 10

6-1

118-1

118
-2

118
-3CIR

CL
E

OA
K W

AY

118
-6

118
-4

118
-8

118
-5

118
-9

118
-7

11
8-2

7
11

8-2
8

118
-25

118
-26

118
-29

118
-30

DE
SE

RT
 BR

OO
K D

R

VIL
LA

GE

11
8-2

4

118
-23

118
-22

118
-21

118
-1011

8-1
2

118
-1111

8-1
3

118-16

118
-15

118-18

118-17

118

118
-19

118
-20

70
-1

69
-C

70 71
-A69

-A
69

7169
B

51
0'

220'40
'

46
7'

15
1'

47
7.3

7'40
0'

161.12'

150'

41
0'

150'

21
5'

178'

20
9'

15
9'

73

73
-1

73
-2

HUFF

407.71'

405'32
5'

44
4.9

37
2.9

50' ROW73
-3

22
5.1

8'

59

59
-1A

67666564

59
-21

17
5'

32
5'

275'

52
6'

30
0'

100'

300
'

307'
192'

16
7'360' 300'50'247'

59
-A

59
-C

59-3
59-5

59-4

White
tail

59-1 Hu
nte

r's59-2

La
ne

59-16
59-15 59-14 59

-20

59-17

Re
so

urc
e C

on
se

rva
tio

n A
rea

Spikehorn  Circle 59-18

59-19

124-B

12
4-A

12
4-C

12
2

12
4

So
uth

 W
ate

rbo
ro 

Ro
ad

27
6'

366'

28
8' 391'

71
2'

364'

54
9.7

'
33

'

"D
EE

R H
ILL

"
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

53

05
9-1

 TO
 05

9-2
0

WayFaw
n  C

ircl
e 59-9 59-10

59-13

59-12

59-1159-8

80'

118
-14

B59
-

58

59-7

59-6

75'
150'

275
'

301.2'

27
5'

54
55

56

20
0' 250'

25
0'

250'

57
-3 ROAD

HILL

6037
36

61

62

DEER

HUFF RD

35

22
21

Hill R
oad

124.05'

390
.19

'

143.65'
177.10'

13
7

13
7-1

13
1-A

13
7-A

13
5

13
1-1

HIL
L  

    
RD

13
113

0
13

5-A

99'

189
.7' 143'

40
7' 15

6.4
'

393.7' 40
0'

72'

44
5.8

2'
10

1.4
' 485

.68'

334.78'

528.76'

45
8.9

'

150
'

275.79
'

198
.70

'187.58'

1

4

1100'

12
7

12
815
4

12
7A

12
7-C 12
7B

40
8'

45
6' 21

0'
21

0'
8

314.41'

12
9

MillRoad1
2

3

90'

26
0'

95'

20
5'

7

4 5
6

27
2.5

5'26
9'

24
8'

9
10Ch

urc
h

230'

27
0'

70'

14
5'

15
5'

33
6.2

'

389.6'

Str
ee

t

Route 35

TO
WN

52

15
14

16
13

12

16-
1

16-
2

380'

104.5'
209'

150.89'

24
0'

85'

10
7.3

6'

200'

15
0'

200.5'

100'

100
'

1050'

104.5'

TO
WN

29

28
26

2530

24
21

20
19

23
22

90'

23
5'

200'

95'

580'

150'

62
0'

75'

140'

113'

25
0'

10
0'

13
0'

50'

60'

115'

180
'

185'

100'

110
'

16
5'

330' 85'

385'

12
0'

116
'

140
'

715'

120
' 790'

140
'

850'

Sw
an

Po
nd

Cr
ee

k

31 70
'

100'

50

18-
1

18

17
18-

A

17-
B 17-

A

15
0'

15
0'

200'

738.3'

150'

298.7'

300'

150
'

170'

600'

636'

158
'

110
'

270'
290'

95
'

78'
400'

289.35'

51
-B51

-A

702.46'

272
'

338'

170'

160'

49

51

49
-B

49
-A

48
46

38
19

9'

594' 20
0'

41
4'

575.8'

46
2.8

'

522'
20

0'

10
1.7

'14
0'889.6'

1150'

1066.74'

RO
AD

38
-1

34
-B

34
34

-A

32
-A

38
-3

498.32'

595.88' 17
9.6

7'
25

0' 25
0'

25
0'

216.9'

260'

22
9'

263'

36
5'

WA
TE

RB
OR

O
26

-1

26

31

SO
UT

H

20
0'

16
-

A37
5' 32

5'

150'

150'

17
18

26-2

67
'

6-A

87
-A

175
'

450'

440'

26
7.6

'
87

-C

189' 182'

42
9'

205'

67
5'

467'

92
8'

27
8'

46
3'

62
4'

549
'

Par
trid

ge 
Way 59-22

90
-5

90
-6

500
'

50
0'

135-A-1

135-A-2

Sw
an

Bro
ok

Ln

Faucher Ln

Mu
rph

y's
 W

ay

10
6-5

Rh
od

es
 Ln

So
uth

 St
ree

t

Dubois Ln

15-1A

40
7'

640'

690'

391
'

200
'

287
'

264'

554
'

500
'

889'

34
3'

700'

367'

119'

1105'

12-3

12-4

12-5

12-6

12-7

Mi
llP

on
d

CE
ME

TE
RY

561'

47
9'

377'

372'
182'

15
74

'

38
2.8

9'

618.64'

492.39'

28
6.2

3'

274
.00

'

40
2.3

9'

38
6.9

7'

38
7.8

2'

387.00' 38
7.8

6'

331.00'

492.23'

639.47'

114.18'

300'
300.00'

246'

R.
O.

W.

280.18'

213.76'

317
.20

'

447.68'372.68' 367.28'

177.00'

37
7.6

6'

Mckenzie Way
19-4

19-519-619-7

19-8
19-9 19-10 19-11 19-12-13.06 Ac 3.33 Ac 3.0 Ac

3.61 Ac

3.02 Ac
3.01 Ac

3.64 Ac

5.64 Ac
3.01 Ac

521.2'37
6.8

'

600'

20
0'

13

31
1'

67
-2

871
'

278'

539
'

259'

ROW

440'

79
-1

13-1

Stony Brook Ln

Bone Dog Run

To
wn

of
Da

yto
n

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

270
'

60'

130
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

130
'

130'

150
'

150
'

125
'

125
'

125
'

10
2'

295
'

150
'

150
'

260'

230
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

105
'

110'

17
0'

19
0'

90'17
3'

174
'

150
'

130
' 130'

150
'

150
' 150

'

150
'

150
'

150
'

275
'

270
'

70'265'

184'

195
'

193
'

150
'

150
'

150
'

130
'

150
'

130'

260'
130'125

'
200

'

125'120'

32
5' 20

8'

173
'

175' 120'

26
5'318

'

543
.64

'

228
'

45
0'

163
'

200'

105'

17
0'

155'

21
9.6

6'

130'

150
'

208
.67

'

17
8.5

9'

200
.16

'

190
'

240'

240
.16

'

222.33
'

200
'

196.71
'

214
.99

'

17
1'

18
2.6

3'

250
'

275.99'

226
.1'

264.98'

418.75'

182
.08

'

16
1'

194
'

149'

144
.15

'

19
6.6

'

75'

180.3'

180.3'

170'

150'

175'

433.4'

14
5'

236.75'

322.01'

90
'

140
'

214
' 181'

210'

215.45
'

258'

235.31
'

763
'

213.69'

212.70'

30
2' 272.16'

17
7.5

0'

276.5'
261.97'

126'150'

275
.34

'351
.7'

51
0'

17
5'

75' 225'

23
8.9

3'

194'

29
2.0

3'

323.56'

255.53'

24
2.6

6'

201'

225'

200
.33

'

225'

225'

218
.41

'

288.03'

300'

176
'

31
5.5

6'

217.26'

10
5'

140'

352.8'

155'

230'

209
.33

'

250'

172'

233
'

221'

202.83'

223
.49

'

260'

29
7.2

2'

21
0.4

8'

225'

225'

200
'

225'

207.41
'

200'

200
.45

'

241.25
'

200
.92

'

200
'

200'

175'

175'

175'

175'

200
' 400

'

209.15
'

43.61'

200
'

225'

200'

175'

199
'

200'

199
'

281'

153
'

216' 241
'247'

470'

382'

32
1.3

8'

46' 248'

32
9.9

8'

200'

28
7.0

9'

27
2.1

1'

109'

200'

110'

27
7.1

3'
21

7.1
3'

284'

60
'

258.83'

205
.8'

137
.4'

170'

185
'

213.69'

23
0'

205
.1'

18
1.2

0'

240'

245'

20
0'

157'

20
9.9

8'

178'24
9.8

1'

24
0'

25
7.1

3'

148.5'

18
8'

196.6'

400'

170.5'

27
5'

297.20'

13
7'

189
'285'

150'

130
'

31
5.5

4'

164'

156'

266
.83

'
104

'

120'

121'

340'24
2.5

5'

166'

20
4'

135'

228.62'

253
'

195.36
'

272'

361
.27

'

185'

29
4.8

3'

25
7.5

'

25
'173.4

20
9'

167
'

18
1.0

5'

240'

21
4.0

8'

225'

24
8.1

1'

159'25
8.0

6'

26
8.7

4'

177'

28
0'

161'

32
3.0

2'

120'
143'

244
.56

'
220

'

148
.93

'

154'
105'

260'

14
6'

245
'

217'

293.76'

16
5'

32
4'

296
'

16
6'

306.3'

150
'

274.36'

163
'

50'

299'

15
0'

10
0'

193'

180
'

250
.5'

99' 246'

22
4' 203'

15
0'

22
3.5

'

237'

13
0'

125'

115
'

256.26'

22
0'

185
'

212.36'

16
0'

125'
175'

27
5'

27
5'

200'

121
'

150'

156
'

450'

124'210'

75
'

301.5'

12
1'

88'
15

3'
40

8' 181'
56'

15
2'

150'

203'

172
'

200'

10
9'

318'

140
'

218'

69
3'

560.19'

56
0'

2520

24-3

1220.35'

250
.83'

166.95'

305.72'

143
.58

'

1-B

74
-2

74
-4

345
.23

'

347.53'

500
'

74
-1

707
.10

'

73
-4

352.49
'

431
.48

'

802'150
'

445'

62
0'

611'

736
.86

'

DionLane

BirchAcres

115
.57

'

26
-4

912
.65

'

19-12-2
3.0 Ac308

.38
'

230.08'

289.3'

28
4'

12
0'

148'

75
-1

316
.13

235
.13

' 139.3'30
6.4

2'

99.13'

33
-2

114.53'

41
9.6

7'

155'

225'

225'

73
-3A

1-A

1-C

74
-A

480
.96

'
412

.11
'

73
-5

362
.78

'

40
3.2

'

417.15' 90
-A476-1

DA
VIS

RO
AD

7-1
7-2

15
0'

500'

46
7.0

7'

95

536
.23

'

52-1

46
7.0

7'

53
-1

95
-1

153
'

137.28'

73
-6

750'

36
3'

19
38

'

21
96

'

158
1'

100
0'

263.20'

300
'

328
.26

'

305'

435
.78

'

307.67'
270.18'

193.84'

256'

1037'

578
'

27
5'

30'

41
5.7

' 62
3.7

'

25
6'

329'

311.5'

237'

375'
425'

450'

10
40

'

268.6'

211'

495
.29

'
587

'

761.7'

1248.4'

500.97'

397.54'

453'

476' 76
0'

144.91'

228.83'

25
0'

72

71

44-1
715

.53
'

161.56' 198.51'

602
.96

'

27
0'

74496
'

185
.83

'
249

.84
'

128.7'

560
.48

'

274.65'

325.30'

13
4C

Se
e M

ap
 11

 D
eta

il M
ap

Bunca's Way

57
-1

49
7.5

5' 57
-2

524.23'

512
.50

'

416.34'
416.34'

262.123

52-2
376'

509
.78

'
78

4.7
9'

262.12'

Rabbit R
un

428.4' 97
.5'

41
2.5

'

528'

528'

41
2.5

'

604
.91

'

539.2'

25
1.6

2'

28
3'

20
0'

492.74'

22
4.5

'

78
-1

82
4.1

5'

877
.82

'

857.9'

49
6.8

7'

689.91'

438.96'

79
-2

311.7'

29
8'

447'

298.10'

150'

388.56'
61

6.7
7'

21
4.1

7'267.70'

67
3.0

5'

34
2.1

2'
32

5.4
4'

134
D-1

134
D-3

134
D-2

8.8
3 A

c
8.9

6 A
c5.2

8 A
c

46
1.3

6'

567.58'

80
-2

80
-1

79
-1

6.1
9 A

c

30
7.4

5'

42
6.5

5'

725.39'

750.17'

610.52'

5.1
5 A

c
6.0

5 A
c

75
-2

75

824.40
'

1457.67'

787
.97

'

722.66
'

446.11'

19
.91

Ac

22
.0

Ac

86
-Z

396
.83

'

124'

686
.09

'

501.27'

360.14'

451
.67

'

3-1
34

5'

261'

35
0'

TA
RD

IFF
'S 

LN

Way

Rout
e 1

11

AlewiveRoad

John  Street

Road

Isinglass

Beaulieu Drive

Route 111

Birch
Acres

Alewive

Road

Ro
ad

Day

ROAD
Colonial Drive

Alf
red

Ro
adDA

VIS

Bluejay Lane

Robin Lane

Fo
x M

ead
ow

 Ru
n

Gras
sho

ppe
r  L

ane

GOODWIN

ROAD

MILLS

ROUTE

AL
FR

ED
 

Town of Arundel

BROOKSIDE DR

LANE

RUTH

TIBBETTS   LANE

Homestead

Lo
st 

Tre
e L

n

Coun
try

Drive

CA
YA

 LN

GOODWINS    MILLS    ROAD  (RT 35)

RT 35
RO

AD

DA
VI

S 
 R

OA
D

NOT A ROAD

CIR
CL

E
OA

K W
AY

DE
SE

RT
 BR

OO
K D

R

VIL
LA

GE

HUFF

50' ROW

White
tail

Hu
nte

r's

La
ne

Re
so

urc
e C

on
se

rva
tio

n A
rea

Spikehorn  Circle

So
uth

 W
ate

rbo
ro 

Ro
ad

WayFaw
n  C

ircl
e

ROAD

HILL

DEER

HUFF RD

Hill R
oad

HIL
L  

    
RD

MillRoad

Ch
urc

h
Str

ee
t

Route 35

Sw
an

Po
nd

Cr
ee

k

RO
AD

WA
TE

RB
OR

O

SO
UT

H

Par
trid

ge 
Way

Sw
an

Bro
ok

Ln

Faucher Ln

Mu
rph

y's
 W

ay

Rh
od

es
 Ln

So
uth

 St
ree

t

Dubois Ln

Mi
llP

on
d

Mckenzie Way

ROW

Stony Brook Ln

Bone Dog Run

To
wn

of
Da

yto
n

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

DionLane

BirchAcres

DA
VIS

RO
AD

Bunca's Way
Rabbit R

un

11

07

08

13

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2021

MAP: 12

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 400

400 0 400200
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line



44-1A
43

33

32

132'

82
.5'

John   Street

132

126

266'

256.22'

200'

111'

1407'

134-A

153

GOODWINS
MILL

S  
  R

OAD
  (R

T 3
5)

640
'

228'

395
.92

'

160
'

124-A

124-C 124

South Waterboro Road276'

366'288'

39
1'

712'

364
'549.7'

33'53

Fawn  Circle

59-9

59-10
59-8

B 59-
58

59-7
59-6

75'
150'

275'

301.2'

54

5556

200'250'

250'

250'

57-3

ROAD

131-A

HILL    RD
131

130

135-A

99
'

189.7'

14
3'

407'
156.4'

393
.7'

127
128

154

127A
127-C127B

408'

456'

210'
210'

8

314.41'

129

Mill Road
1
2

3

90' 260'

95
' 205'

7

45
6

272.55'

269'

248'

9

10

Church23
0'

270'

70
'

145'

155'

336.2'

38
9.6

'

Street

Ro
ute

 35

TOWN

52

15

1416

13
12

16-1
16-2

380'

104.5'

20
9'

15
0.8

9'

240' 85'

107.36'

200
'

150'

200
.5'

100'

100'

10
50

'

104.5'

TOWN

2928

2625

30

24

212019 2322

90'

235'

200
'

95
'

580'

150'

620'

75'

140'

113
'

250'

100'

130'

50
'

60
'

11
5'

180'

185'

10
0'

110'

165'

330'

85'

38
5' 120'

116'
140'

715'

120'

790'

140'

85
0'

Swan Pond
Creek

31
70'

100'

50

18-1

18

17
18-A

17-B

17-A

150'150'

200'

73
8.3

'

150'

298.7'

300'

150'

170'

600'

63
6'

158'

110'

27
0'29

0'

95'

78
' 400'

289.35'

51-B
51-A

702
.46

'

272'

338'

170'

160'

49

51

49-B 49-A

48

199'
414'

575
.8'

462.8'

52
2'

200'

101.7'

140'

889.6'

115
0'

106
6.7

4'

45
35

ROUTE40-A39-1

South Street

Mill Pond

44-1

Town  of  Dayton

19
3'

180'

250.5'

99
'

121'

15
0'

156'

45
0'

12
4'

210'75'

301.5'

121'

28
9.3

'

284'
120'

14
8'

150'

53-1

300
'

52
4.2

3'

30
6'

123'

454' 424
.34

'

26
2.1

2'

44

John   Street

GOODWINS
MILL

S  
  R

OAD
  (R

T 3
5)

South Waterboro Road

Fawn  Circle

ROAD

HILL    RD
Mill Road

Church

Street

Ro
ute

 35

Swan Pond
Creek

35

ROUTE

South Street

Mill Pond

Town  of  Dayton

11

PROPERTY MAPS
James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2022

MAP: 13

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 150

150 0 15075
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



30

17100
'

165'

160
'

175'

150'

28
28-1

250.1'
681'

438.27'

423'

27

32-3

Kennebunk Pond Road

32-2

30-6

501'

50
2'

30-5 30-7

30-4
3942

5'

550'

TOWN

43
40

41

70'

10
0'

80'

42' 80'

42'
15

2'

79'

156
'

80'

48
46

4943
44

100'

12
0'

100'

76
'50'

67
.03

' 74.4'

10
0.9

'

51
'

150'

100'
50'

148'

260
'

260'

51'

355'

290'

55

56

54-1

99'
85'

97'

65'

97'

65'

85'

150
'

50'

80'

155
'

52

53

58

99'

94'133'

85' 80'

85'80'

80'

98'52'
81'

51
50

100
'

100
'

210'

210'

665
'

300
'

29-A
29

29-6
29-729-4

29-B

29-C

29-5273'

126'

322'

145'
120'

363'

145'

75'
154'

105'

137'

109'

107'

148'356'

148'

148'133'

192'489'

150'

534'

150'

289'

248'

29-1
29-2

29-3

46
44

Maple Street 90'

90'

98'

225
.4'

23
4.4

'

62

45
43

4760
58

41

56

64

54
52 39

Beech Street

Ro
ad

106'

106'

107.2'

106.5'

190
'

190
'

190
'

190
'

190
.5'

106'

106'

106'

106'

107.3'

120.6'

105'

105'

105'

105'

105'

105'

108.4'

118.4'

195
.4'

195
.7'

195
.9'

196
.1'

196
.3'

196
.5'

196
.7'

197
.5'

105'

105'

105'

105'

108.3'

103.4'

66

65

68
61

63

70
72

74

57

75

55

51
49

53

59

Elm Street

189.5'

175.6'

110'

110'

95'

110'

110'

110'

110'

126'

180
'

180
'

180
'

180
'

180
'

180
'

180
'

180
'

180
.1'

116.5'

110'

110'

95'

110'

110'

110'

110'

120.6'

100'

100'
100'

100'

140'

143.2'

150.6'

142.9'

100.2'

100'

100'

212
.6'

213
.4'

214
.2'

213
.6'

188
.2'

179
.9'

211
.8'100

'
70'

2

3
1

56
7

8
9

10
11

12

67

69

73
71

200'

200'

61'

303.5'

331.2'

170
'

220
'

90'

395'

235'

90'

34'

90'

94.4'

71
.5'80'

79
.5'123

' 155.5'

117
.9'

130'

50'

48
'

196'

50'

48'

212'

85'
245'

79
'270'

50'

48'

228' 100'

352
.4'

398
.4'

323
.4'

162
.5'

191
.5'

131.4'

100'

144'

193.4'

139
.3'

195
.7'

7

87-A200'

650'

590'

815'

530'
13

215'
180'

34

WarrensLane

108
3.7

'

39

Kennebunk Pond

Kennebunk Pond

61

37-A

37
36

35
34

33

365
'

65'

100
'

50'

360
'

189'

10'

75'

350
'

60'

75'

360
'

60'

170
'

290'

70'

80'

15
0'

15
0'

83.30'

TOWN

32
31

29 30

2827170
'

65'

80'

195
'

64'

80'

55'

270
'

65'

120
'

300'

125'

275
' 115
.75

'

130'

100
'

109
.4'

111
.38

'

198'

194
'

130
'

100
'

330
'

181'

26
2524

2322

140
'

90'

115'

85'

100'

60'

50'
145

'

60'

50' 145
'

60'

47'

150
'

60'

50'

120
'

123
.1'

50'
50'

15 16

18

19 20

30
4.9

'

235'

90'

89.1' 115.1'

57.7'
103.6'

171'

76.5'

210
.5'

89'

60.4'
210'

14

54 55 56
57

2

58

53

24
7'

185'

184'
65'

120'

170'

40
'

102'

180
'75'

60'

90'

195
'

75'

184
'

82.9'

100'

161
.3'

64.8'
199'

200'

50'

74'

272.8'

60'

130 '

38-08

38-
12

38-07

91'118' 137
.4'

118.5'

12
3.7

'

136'

12
2'

121
' 89.

3'

55.4'

38

38-06
38-04

38-02
38-01

250'

576.8'

80'

160
.2'

80'

91'

140
.1'

90.
1'

91'

140
.6'

99'

146
'

117.8'

38-10 38-13

38-12
38-09

p/o 15-38

38-3

38-5

38-11

Pines Lane

85' 116
'

31'50'55.2'

69.6'

20'

93' 71'

65'

62.
6'

156'

70'

110'

146.9'

93.
5'

185.5'

188
.5'

72'

155'

121'

156.5'

108'

45'
108.5'

151.4'

190
'

127.9'

769.63'

60

59

130'

55'

150'

150'

130 '

250
'

320
'

42 4341
44

45
46

47
48

7

50

52
4

40

6

515

3

Shore Road

22
3'

215.8'36.3'

73
.4'

111.9'

10
0'

254.4'54
'

10
4'

326.8'

93
.3'

54
'

55'

110
.8'

85.9' 51.3'

50.1'

284'

50'

110'
63.9'

63.4'

140
.6'205'

60
'

23
6'

35' 35'

55'

20
9'

55'

21
8'

35'

110'

20
5'

60' 10'

110'

21
4'

70'

110'

70'

110'

213
'

70' 205
'

35'
35'

190'

185'

80'

185'

59.8'

50'

187'

60' 190
'

75'

49

55'

57.5'

187'

110'
50'

39

38

37

149
.6'

74
.1'

15
0'

200
'

95.4'

67
.7'

110'
205

'

70'

215
'

110'

63.6'
8

9

10

93'

20
'

181.3'

91'140.7'

73.3'

198.45'

12
7.8

'

6-A

p/o 15-038

378'

61
0'

818
'

6-B

Blueberry Ln

POOR FARM RD

Cuttl
es 

St

Wentworth St

Roy St

Pines Lane

38-11-1
32'

31-3

New Rd Circle

6C
6

388.32'

522
.54

'

371
'

480.1'

703.6'

458'

Red Brook Drive

8-1

831
.07

'

215.08'

30-6A

461
.7'

217'

435.1'

599.2'

Kennebunk Pond Road

Maple Street

Beech Street

Ro
ad

Elm Street

WarrensLane

Kennebunk Pond

Kennebunk Pond

TOWN

Pines Lane

Shore Road

Blueberry Ln

POOR FARM RD

Cuttl
es 

St

Wentworth St

Roy St

Pines Lane

New Rd Circle

Red Brook Drive

06

07

32
16

18
PROPERTY MAPS

James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@

maine.rr.com
Revised to April 1st

2022

MAP: 15

Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map
Bordering Map

Subject MapHooks
Matchline
ROW
Streams
TownBoundary
Shore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Scale: 1 Inch = 150

150 0 15075
Feet

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



From: Tony Vigue
To: Selectmen Board Clerk
Cc: bmorin@bourqueclegg.com
Subject: Re: Lyman - Franchise Fee Questions - 6.5.2023 Meeting
Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:45:23 PM

Hi Lindsay,

There should be no confusion. What Shelley stated is how the franchise fee is imposed, I have no problem with
that. 

My argument is that the cable operator will charge whatever the market will bear on the bottom line. They know at
what point the customer will cut the cord and chose another option. Having a franchise fee does two things:

1. It prevents the cable operator from raising prices even more because customers look at the total cost of their bill.
2. It retains a portion of the money that would otherwise go to the cable operator (those extra price increases if you
don’t have a fee) and allows the town to use that $$ locally to benefit the community in any way the Selectmen
decide.

My job is to educate and recommend if asked, but the decision is ultimately up to the Selectmen once they have all
the facts.

To gather more facts, the Selectmen  might ask Shelley to provide them with a list of towns that pay a franchise fee
and what the percentages are. I think you will find that the larger communities that have legal resources to advise
them on these matters charge a higher percentage, wherein the smaller communities that don’t know the facts,
charge less or none at all. 

By the way, the cable operator makes out just fine if a fee is assessed because they get to keep the $$ and earn
interest on it before paying it to the Town. That’s why we are requiring a quarterly payment. 

Please get back to me if you have any more questions.

Tony 

On Jun 28, 2023, at 1:23 PM, Selectmen Board Clerk <selectboard@lyman-me.gov> wrote:


Good afternoon,

The board is still reviewing the draft ordinance and some questions came up. Can either of you verify some of
the information?

There was some confusion on the franchise fee and how it shows up on the bill. The board understood that if
charging a franchise fee this may help limit how much the cable company can charge because they will only
charge as much as the market will allow. Tony, maybe you have some insight on this?

Thank you,

Lindsay Gagne 
Select Board Clerk
FOAA officer
 

ITEM #5: (b.) Franchise Draft Ordinance

mailto:tvigue1@gmail.com
mailto:selectboard@lyman-me.gov
mailto:bmorin@bourqueclegg.com


From: Winchenbach, Shelley J <Shelley.Winchenbach@charter.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 10:38 AM
To: Selectmen Board Clerk <selectboard@lyman-me.gov>
Subject: Lyman - Franchise Fee Questions - 6.5.2023 Meeting

Good morning Lindsay, I’d like to clarify a few questions that came up at the June 5th Select Board
Meeting about franchise fees.  Could you please pass this along to the Board Members. 

The franchise fee is imposed by the municipality.  Meaning, the Town can choose to elect a franchise
fee from 1% to 5%.  Federal Law allows up to 5%.  The Franchise Fee would be collected on video cable
TV services only (not internet and telephone services) and only collected on the cable TV services that
are outlined in the gross revenue definition of the franchise agreement.

A Town can elect to not impose a franchise fee.  Charter does not collect or charge a fee if the Town
chooses to not impose a franchise fee.  Charter does not “add” additional franchise fee costs to the
cable packages.  Franchise fees are listed on the customers bills as a separate line item.  If the
municipality imposes a franchise fee, it will be that percentage higher than a municipality that does not
impose a franchise fee.  By example, in a Town that does not impose a fee, a customer subscribing to a
cable TV service package of $100, would pay that amount (plus sales tax, etc.).  In a Town that imposes
say a 5% franchise fee, that billing statement would show the cable TV package as $100 and a separate
line item stating a franchise fee of $5.00.  That customer would pay $105.00 (plus sales tax, etc.). 

The franchise fee is collected from subscribers on such services as the basic cable TV packages and
tiers, equipment (converters), PPV movies, installations fees, sometimes advertising and home
shopping – it all depends on the gross revenue definition in the franchise agreement. 

The franchise fee is collected by cable operators and paid back to the Town, either annually, semi-
annually or quarterly – whichever is outlined in the franchise agreement. 

I can answer any further questions you have or attention a workshop, if you feel that would be helpful. 
I can also provide a Proforma if the Town is interested to see what the franchise fee would be annually 
based on a certain percentage you may be looking to impose. 

Thank you, I look forward to hearing from you. 

<image001.png>

Shelley Winchenbach | Director, Government Affairs
207.620.3319 | 400 Old County Road | Rockland, ME  04841

The contents of this e-mail message and 
any attachments are intended solely for the 
addressee(s) and may contain confidential 
and/or legally privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message

or if this message has been addressed to you 
in error, please immediately alert the sender
by reply e-mail and then delete this message 
and any attachments. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that 
any use, dissemination, distribution, copying,
or storage of this message or any attachment 
is strictly prohibited.



Cable Television Ordinance 

Town of Lyman 

The Town of Lyman, acting through its municipal officers pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. 

§3008(2), hereby enacts the following Cable Television Ordinance:

Section 1 – PURPOSE 

The purpose for the ordinance is to provide for Town regulation and use of the cable television 

system including its construction, operation and maintenance in, along, upon, across, over and 

under the streets, alleys, public ways and public places now laid out or dedicated, and all 

extensions thereof and additions thereof in the Town of Lyman, including poles, wires, cables, 

underground conduits, manholes, conductors and fixtures necessary for the maintenance and 

operation in the Town of Lyman, of the cable television systems and to provide conditions 

accompanying the grant of franchise; and providing for the Town regulation of cable television 

operation.  

Section 2 – DEFINITIONS 

“Cable Television System” shall have the same meaning as defined in 30-A M.R.S.A. §3008 as 

the same may be amended.  

“Cable Television Company” shall mean any person, firm, or corporation owning, controlling, 

operating, managing, or leasing a cable television system within the Town of Lyman, 

sometimes hereinafter referred to as “the company.” 

“Town” shall mean the Town of Lyman, organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Maine and the area within its territorial limits. 

Section 3 – FRANCHISE REQUIRED 

No person, firm or corporation shall install, maintain or operate within the Town or any of its 

public ways or other public areas any equipment or facilities for the operation of a cable 

television system unless a franchise authorizing the use of said public ways or areas has first 

been obtained pursuant to the provision of this Ordinance and unless said franchise is in full 

force and effect.  

Section 4 – FRANCHISE CONTRACT 

The municipal officers of the Town may contract on such terms, conditions and fees as they 

deem in the best interests of the Town and its residents with one or more Cable Television 

Companies for the operation of a cable television system within the Town, including the 

granting of a non-exclusive franchise for the operation thereof for a period not to exceed 

fifteen (15) years.  

DRAFT



Applicants for a franchise of franchise renewal shall pay a non-refundable filing fee of $500 to 

the Town to defray the cost of public notice and advertising expenses relating to such 

application. The applicants may also be assessed the cost of attorney fees incurred by the Town 

of Lyman in connection with the cable franchise application and agreement. The application 

shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall contain such information as the Town may require 

including, but not limited to, a general description of the applicant’s proposed operation, a 

schedule of proposed charges, a statement detailing its previous two fiscal years, an estimated 

ten year financial projection of its proposed system, its annual Town franchise fee as required 

by the Town, and the basis for same, and a statement detailing the prior operational experience 

of the applicant in both the cable television and microwave service including that of its 

officers, management and staff to be associated with the proposed operations.  

Any franchise contract may be revoked by the municipal officers for good and sufficient cause 

as provided in the franchise contract, after due notice to the company and a public hearing 

thereon, with the right to appeal to the Superior Court under Rule 80B of the Maine Rules of 

Civil Procedure.  

Section 5 – PUBLIC HEARING 

Before issuance of a request for proposals, or during the franchise contract renewal process, the 

Town shall hold a public hearing with at least seven (7) days advance notice for the purpose of 

determining any special local needs or interest regarding cable television.  

Applications for a franchise to operate a CATV system in the Town and related 

documents are public records to be filed with and maintained by the Town pursuant to the State 

Freedom of Access Law, 1 M.R.S.A. § 401 et seq., as amended from time to time.  

Before authorizing the issuance of any such franchise contract, including an assignment or a 

renewal of a franchise contract, the municipal officers shall review the applicant’s character, 

financial and technical qualifications and the adequacy and feasibility of its qualifications to 

operate a cable television system within the Town, and shall conduct a public hearing thereon 

with at least seven (7) days advertised notice prior to said public hearing.  

Section 6 – PERFORMANCE BOND AND INSURANCE COVERAGE 

The Cable Television Company shall provide sufficient insurance to indemnify and hold 

harmless the Town of Lyman, its agents and its employees from and against all claims, 

damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney’s fees, arising out of or resulting from the 

performance of the work, maintenance of the system and damages caused by components or 

portions thereof, provided that any such claim, damage, loss, or expense is attributable to 

bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property, 

including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and is caused in whole or in part by any negligent 

or willful act or omission of the Cable Television Company and anyone directly or indirectly 

employed by it or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. Upon the execution of any 

such franchise contract, the cable television company shall file a surety company performance 

DRAFT



bond in an amount to be determined by the Board of Selectmen conditioned upon the faithful 

performance of said contract and full compliance with any laws, ordinances, or regulations 

governing said franchise. Said performance bond shall remain in effect until the Cable 

Television Company has completed any construction or reconstruction of the system as set 

forth in the franchise contract. 

The Cable Television Company shall also, upon execution of any such franchise contract, 

provide evidence of insurance coverage as the Municipal Officers may require.  

Section 7 – COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS 

Cable Television Companies shall at all times comply with all applicable federal, State and 

local laws, statutes, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes and orders.  All applicable 

requirements of public and consumer protection laws affecting the provision of cable television 

services, including without limitation 30-A M.R.S.A. §3008 and§3010, as the same may be 

amended, are incorporated by reference. 

Section 8 -- SEVERABILITY 

Should any section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid, such 

decision shall not invalidate any other section or provision of this Ordinance. 

This ordinance is effective upon its adoption by the Selectboard, Town of Lyman. 

Approved this ____ day of ___________, 2023. 

Town of Lyman by its Selectboard 

________________________Ralph Blackington 

________________________Thomas Hatch 

________________________John Tibbetts 

________________________David Alves 

________________________Jessica Picard DRAFT



6/13/23, 12:27 PM Title 30-A, §3008: Ordinances relating to cable television systems

https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3008.html 1/4

Title 30-A: MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES

Part 2: MUNICIPALITIES
Subpart 4: ORDINANCE AUTHORITY AND LIMITATIONS

Chapter 141: ORDINANCES

§3008. Ordinances relating to cable television systems
1. State policy.  It is the policy of this State, with respect to cable television systems:

A. To affirm the importance of municipal control of franchising and regulation in order to ensure that the

needs and interests of local citizens are adequately met;   [PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987,

c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c.

104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

B. That each municipality, when acting to displace competition with regulation of cable television systems, shall

proceed according to the judgment of the municipal officers as to the type and degree of regulatory activity

considered to be in the best interests of its citizens;   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (AMD).]

C. To provide adequate statutory authority to municipalities to make franchising and regulatory decisions to

implement this policy and to avoid the costs and uncertainty of lawsuits challenging that authority; and   [PL

2007, c. 548, §1 (AMD).]

D. To ensure that all cable television operators receive the same treatment with respect to franchising and

regulatory processes and to encourage new providers to provide competitive pressure on the pricing of such

services.   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (NEW).]

[PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (AMD).]

1-A.  Definitions.  For purposes of this section, unless the context otherwise indicates, the following terms have

the following meanings:

A. "Cable system operator" has the same meaning as "cable operator," as that term is defined in 47 United

States Code, Section 522(5), as in effect on January 1, 2008;   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (NEW).]

B. "Cable television service" has the same meaning as "cable service," as that term is defined in 47 United States

Code, Section 522(6), as in effect on January 1, 2008; and   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (NEW).]

C. "Cable television system" has the same meaning as "cable system," as that term is defined in 47 United States

Code, Section 522(7), as in effect on January 1, 2008.   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (NEW).]

[PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (NEW).]

2. Ordinances.  A municipality may enact any ordinances, not contrary to this chapter, governing franchising

and regulation of cable television systems using public ways. Systems located in accordance with those ordinances,

franchises and regulations are not defects in public ways.



6/13/23, 12:27 PM Title 30-A, §3008: Ordinances relating to cable television systems

https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3008.html 2/4

The municipal officers of municipalities have the exclusive power to enact all ordinances authorized by this section.

They shall give 7 days' notice of the meeting at which those ordinances are to be proposed in the manner provided

for town meetings. Those ordinances take effect immediately.

[PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

3. General requirements.  The following requirements apply generally to cable television systems governed by

this section.

A. Any cable television system must be constructed and operated in accordance with Federal Communications

Commission regulations.    [PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106

(NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10

(AMD).]

B. Notwithstanding any provision in a franchise, a cable system operator may not abandon service or a portion

of that service without having given 6 months' prior written notice to the franchising municipality, if any, and

to the municipalities affected by that abandonment. When abandonment of any service is prohibited by a

municipal franchise, a cable system operator may not abandon that service without written consent of the

municipal officers. Any cable system operator that violates this paragraph commits a civil violation for which a

fine of $50 a day for each day that the violation continues may be adjudged.    [PL 2007, c. 548, §1

(AMD).]

C. Neither the cable system operator whose facilities are used to transmit a program produced by a person

other than that operator, under Federal Communications Commission regulations or municipal ordinance, nor

the officers, directors or employees of any such cable system operator are liable for damages arising from any

obscene or defamatory statements or actions or invasion of privacy occurring during any program when that

cable system operator does not originate or produce the program.   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (AMD).]

D. [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (RP).]

E. A municipality is entitled to injunctive relief in addition to any other remedies available by law to protect any

rights conferred upon the municipality by this section or any ordinances enacted under this section or section

3010 (../30-A/title30-Asec3010.html).   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (AMD).]

F. Notwithstanding any provision in a franchise, a cable system operator shall offer subscribers the option of

purchasing access to cable channels, or programs on cable channels, individually.   [PL 2019, c. 308, §1

(NEW).]

[PL 2019, c. 308, §1 (AMD).]

4. Franchise procedures.   Pursuant to subsection 2 (../30-A/title30-Asec3008.html), a municipality may

enact ordinances governing the procedures for granting franchises to cable system operators. These ordinances

must be enacted before granting any such franchise or franchises and must be designed to ensure that the terms

and conditions of a franchise will adequately protect the needs and interests of the municipality. The ordinances

must include, but are not limited to, provisions for the following:

A. A mechanism for determining special local needs or interests before issuing a request for proposals,

whether by actively seeking to determine those needs or interests or by allowing a period for public comment

on a proposed request for proposals;   [PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C,

https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3010.html
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3008.html


6/13/23, 12:27 PM Title 30-A, §3008: Ordinances relating to cable television systems

https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3008.html 3/4

§106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8,

10 (AMD).]

B. The filing of franchise applications and related documents as public records, with reasonable notice to the

public that the records are open to inspection during reasonable hours;   [PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2

(NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD);

PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

C. A reasonable opportunity for public input before granting franchises; and   [PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A,

§2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2

(AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

D. The assessment of reasonable fees to defray the costs of public notice, advertising and other expenses

incurred by the municipality in acting upon applications.    [PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL

1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989,

c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

[PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (AMD).]

5. Franchise agreements or contracts.   The State specifically authorizes municipal officers pursuant to

ordinances to contract on such terms and conditions and impose such fees as are in the best interests of the

municipality, including the grant of exclusive or nonexclusive franchises for a period not to exceed 15 years, for the

placing and maintenance of cable television systems and appurtenances, or parts thereof, along public ways and

including contracts with cable system operators that receive the services of television signal transmission offered by

any public utilities using public ways for such transmission. A public utility may not be required to contract with the

municipal officers under this subsection. Each franchise must contain the following provisions:

A. The area or areas to be served;   [PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C,

§106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8,

10 (AMD).]

B. A line extension policy, which must specify a minimum density requirement of no more than 15 residences

per linear strand mile of aerial cable for areas in which the cable system operator will make cable television

service available to every residence;   [PL 2019, c. 245, §1 (AMD).]

C. A provision for renewal, the term of which may not exceed 15 years. A provision for automatic renewal or

other provision for extending the initial term is prohibited. Franchise renewal is governed by section 3010,

subsection 5‑C (../30-A/title30-Asec3010.html);   [PL 2019, c. 245, §1 (AMD).]

D. Procedures for the investigation and resolution of complaints by the cable system operator;   [PL 2019, c.

245, §2 (AMD).]

D-1. A provision for the use and support of public, educational and governmental access channels, which must

be carried in the same manner and numerical location sequence as are the local broadcast channels originating

from the State and carried on the cable television system pursuant to section 3010, subsection 5‑A (../30-

A/title30-Asec3010.html); and   [PL 2019, c. 245, §3 (NEW).]

E. Any other terms and conditions that are in the best interests of the municipality.   [PL 1987, c. 737, Pt.

A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2

(AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3010.html
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3010.html


6/13/23, 12:27 PM Title 30-A, §3008: Ordinances relating to cable television systems

https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3008.html 4/4

[PL 2019, c. 245, §§1-3 (AMD).]

6. Current ordinances and agreements.

[PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (RP).]

7. Model franchise agreement.   The Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Office of

Information Technology, or a successor state agency, referred to in this subsection as "the office," shall develop and

may update and amend a model franchise agreement for use by any municipality and any cable system operator

that mutually choose to adopt the model franchise agreement or any of its provisions. A cable system operator may

not modify or amend the model franchise agreement without the consent of the municipality. The office shall make

the model franchise agreement available on its publicly accessible website. In the development of the model

franchise agreement, the office shall, at a minimum, consider the following issues:

A. Franchise fees;   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (NEW).]

B. Build-out requirements;   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (NEW).]

C. Public, educational and governmental access channels and reasonable facility support for such channels;

[PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (NEW).]

D. Customer service standards;   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (NEW).]

E. The disparate needs of the diverse municipalities in this State; and   [PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (NEW).]

F. The policy goal of promoting competition in the delivery of cable television service.   [PL 2007, c. 548,

§1 (NEW).]

This subsection does not allow the office to establish prices for any cable television service or to regulate the content

of cable television service.

[PL 2019, c. 245, §4 (AMD).]

SECTION HISTORY
PL 1987, c. 737, §§A2,C106 (NEW). PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD). PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD). PL 1989, c.
104, §§C8,10 (AMD). PL 2007, c. 548, §1 (AMD). PL 2019, c. 245, §§1-4 (AMD). PL 2019, c. 308,
§1 (AMD).

The Revisor 's Office cannot provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the public.
If  you need legal advice, please consult a qualif ied attorney.

Office of the Revisor of Statutes (mailto:webmaster_ros@legislature.maine.gov) · 7 State House Station · State House Room 108 · Augusta, Maine 04333-0007

Data for this page extracted on 9/28/2022 08:27:44.

mailto:webmaster_ros@legislature.maine.gov


ITEM #5: (d.) RFP's Architect/ Engineer Expansion, review updates





Project Description. 

o Complete a design to the existing Town Hall using drafting from C.N.Z Drafting. (CNZ Drafting
agrees to share all CAD drawing with the company that is awarded the contract.)
Architect/ Engineer will include.

- Architectural Design
- Structural Design
- Coordination with the civil engineer
- Review and approval from the State Fire Marshall

o This proposal is divided into phases.

Scope of Work 

Phase One: Schematic Design 

o Develop the preliminary design provided by CNZ Drafting Based on code requirements:

- International Building Code

- NFPA Life Safety Code

- American Disabilities Act

o Ensure compliance with State regulation to qualify as a public refuge.
o Revise the design based on feedback from the building committee.

Phase Two: Construction Documents  

o Further develop the plans into a set of Construction Documents suitable for permitting from the
State Fire Marshalls Office. Construction bids and Construction.

o Final Drawings to consist of:
- Floorplans with all dimensions, proper tags and code related details and notations
- Proper detail of all interior and exterior code elements including bathrooms.
- Full layout of Fire/life Safety items

o The Final Plans will be stamped by a Registered Architect in the State of Maine, also a licensed

structural engineer.

o The awarded company will submit and obtain proper permits from the State Fire Marshall for:

- ADA permit

- Life /Safety

Phase Three: Construction Administration 

The awarded company will provide coordination services between General Contractor and Owner (TOL) 

to respond to questions, alternatives, issues that may arise during construction. 

This will involve site visits to ensure the final plans are being executed properly. 

Clarifications/Assumptions 

The owner will be putting this project Out to Bid to multiple contractors (minimum of three) 



Conditions and Instructions to Bidders 

1. Bidders shall use the enclosed bid form and submit additional information/credentials attached with
bid form.

2. Proposals must include separate line-item costs for any or all the items outlined on the Proposal
form.

3. Proposals must be completed in full and must be signed by a firm official or representative. Proposals
may be withdrawn prior to the time set for the official opening.

4. Proposals will be opened publicly. Bidders or representatives may be present at opening.

4. Issuance of this RFP and receipt of proposals does not commit the Town to award a contract. The
Town reserves the right to postpone receipt date, accepting or rejecting any or all proposals received
in response to this RFP, or to negotiate with any of the consultants/firms submitting an RFP, or to
cancel all or part of this RFP.

5. The Town is exempt from payment of Federal Excise Taxes on the articles not for resale, Federal
Transportation Tax on all shipments and Maine Sales Tax and Use Taxes. Please quote less these taxes.
Upon application, exemption certificate will be furnished with the Purchase Order when required.

6. No contract may be assigned without board approval and contract must be signed by at least three
members of the board.

7. Please state “RFP: Architect/ Engineer Services, Town Hall”, on submitted, sealed envelope.

8. The Town of Lyman reserves the right to waive any formality and technicality, whichever is deemed
best for the interest of the Town.

The Select Board will review sealed bids in an open public meeting and may, at the boards’ discretion, delay 
award pending further review. It should be noted that the contract resulting from this RFP will be awarded to 
the respondent whose proposal is determined to be in the “best interest” of the Town. Therefore, the 
proposal offering the lowest cost may not necessarily be the proposal that is selected for award.  

RIGHT OF REFUSAL. The Town reserves the right to: a) Reject any or all proposals, or to make no award. 

b) Select certain applications from the proposals. c) Require modifications to initial proposals. d) to

make partial or multiple awards. e) award based on initial proposals received, without discussion of such

proposals. f) invite selected vendors to make oral presentations to the evaluations team. Failure of a

vendor to comply with the request for meeting may be grounds for bid rejections. g) excuse technical

defects in a proposal when, in its sole discretion, such as excuse is beneficial to the Town.



From: Code Enforcement Officer
To: Selectmen Board Clerk
Cc: Admin CEO
Subject: RE: David Corbett Sign Request
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 11:46:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Hi Lindsay,

I am concerned about this request on many levels:
1. There are not many uses that generate fees allowed in the Shoreland District.  I don’t know specifically what

Mr. Corbett is proposing but even if it’s determined that it is allowed, it would take a Planning Board Site Plan
Review to permit the activity.    Therefore, I would suggest that if the Select Board is considering the request,
they should require that all permitting is achieved;

2. If the Select Board approves the request, would the Select Board be obligated to honor similar requests from
other property owners, are they setting a precedence;

3. If the Select Board approves the request and allows posting a sign that directs people to the activity outlined
and there is ever any kind of unfortunate incident, would the Board bear any kind of liability

Thank you for the opportunity to chime in on this request

Brenda Charland
Code Enforcement Officer, Town of Lyman

11 So. Waterboro Road, Lyman, ME 04002

207-247-0647 
207-468-3220

ceo@lyman-me.gov 

   lyman-me.gov

Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters
concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be
inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately by return e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Selectmen Board Clerk <selectboard@lyman-me.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 1:10 PM
To: Admin CEO <adminceo@lyman-me.gov>; Code Enforcement Officer <ceo@lyman-me.gov>
Subject: David Corbett Sign Request

Hi Brenda,

From the last select board meeting they wanted to look into more info on this. I don’t anticipate the board will be

able to make a decision on this by the 20th, it will probably have to be at their next one following. I looked into some
zoning ordinance that might apply to help give the select board. Do you have any other input on this? Should the
Planning board weigh in on any of this?

Let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,

ITEM #5:(e.) David Corbett, discussion from prior meeting 
re: advertising swim lessons

mailto:ceo@lyman-me.gov
mailto:selectboard@lyman-me.gov
mailto:adminceo@lyman-me.gov
mailto:ceo@lyman-me.gov
https://lyman-me.gov/








ITEM #6: (e.) Treasurers Expense Report 6-29-23





















ORDER 

VOTED: That it be and is hereby Ordered that an Special Town Meeting of the Town of Lyman 

be held on September 11th, 2023, and that an attested copy of this order be placed on file with the 

Town Clerk of the Town of Lyman.  

Given under our hands this 3rd day of July, 2023 at Lyman Maine 

______ 

Ralph Blackington; Chair Thomas Hatch; Vice Chair 

____________ 

Victoria Gavel  Jessica Picard 

Amber Swett 

DRAFT
ITEM #7: (a.) Order for Special Town Meeting 9-11-23



LYMAN PARKS & RECREATION FIELD USE REQUEST FORM 
11 South Waterboro Rd. 

Lyman, Me. 04002 

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: ____________________________________________________ 

TEAM NAME: ________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: ___________________________________________________________ 

EMAIL ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS: ___________________________________________________________________ 

PHONE #:(home)___________________ (work)__________________(cell)________________

ALTERNATE CONTACT:_______________________________________________________ 

EMAIL ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________________ 

PHONE #:(home)___________________ (work)__________________(cell)________________ 

FIELD REQUESTED:___________________________________________________________ 

PURPOSE: ______GAMES   ______PRACTICES  ______LEAGUE  ______TOURNAMENT 

     ______BASEBALL  ______SOFTBALL______SOCCER ______  OTHER 

PITCHING DISTANCE: ______________________ BASE DISTANCE __________________ 

AGE GROUP: ______________________________ #OF PLAYERS:_____________________ 

RESIDENCE OF PLAYERS:_____________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

The application must be accompanied with a complete listing of all practices and/or games you 

are requesting with this application.  Include all dates, days of the week and start/end times. 

SIGNATURE:_____________________________________________DATE:______________ 

PARKS & REC. SIGNATURE:_______________________________DATE:______________ 

APPROVED:______________________________________________DATE:______________ 

NOTES: _____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

S.M.A.S.H (Southern Maine Athletic Sports Haven)

TBD

Kristen Cunningham

kristen.cunningham@yahoo.com

226 Walker Rd Lyman, ME 04002

(207)-608-1148 Same

Danielle (Burwell) Day

dday72222@gmail.com

(603)-409-1271

Bunganut Soccer Field on Brock Rd

X X

X
N/A N/A

3-14 Approx 60

Mostly Lyman, as well as, surrounding Southern Maine towns. 

6/6/2023

ITEM #7: (e.) Field Use Request Form, tabled from last meeting



MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CIRCLE) 

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CIRCLE) 

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:_______________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CIRCLE) 

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CIRCLE) 

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CIRCLE) 

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

August

3rd Week, End of August

10am - 3pm Monday - Friday and Saturday 5pm - dusk

September

All weeks

October

All Weeks

10am - 3pm Monday - Friday and Saturday 5pm - dusk

10am - 3pm Monday - Friday and Saturday 5pm - dusk

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Inserted Text
10am - 3pm 

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval



ITEM #7: (f.) MDOT Project road expansion, offer for parcel







Ralph Blackington (Chair)

Thomas Hatch (Vice Chair)

Jessica Picard

Victoria Gavel

Amber Swett

_____________________________

______________________________

______________________________













465 Waverley Oaks Rd   Suite 202   Waltham, MA 02452  tel +1 800-344-4867       nationalMSsociety.org      

June 15, 2023 

Attn: Ralph "Rusty" Blackington, Chair Board of Select Town of Lyman 

On behalf of the National MS Society, Greater New England Market, I would like to extend our gratitude for the continuous 
support and cooperation the Town of Lyman has shown for our annual Bike MS event. The funds raised from this event will 
continue to be used to advance the support of national research and to support local programming for the more than 27,000 
people within Greater New England who are affected by multiple sclerosis. 

The 2023 Bike MS: Great Maine Getaway event is scheduled to take place on Saturday, August 5 & Sunday, August 6. We 
anticipate that we will have around 385 participants for this event that will start and finish at the University of New England in 
the city of Biddeford. Our cyclists will be passing through Lyman between 8:30 a.m. and 4 p.m. as they take part in one of our 
route options: Sunday – 50mi. I have included written riding directions for your review, and we will thoroughly mark the route 
and make arrangements to have police details where appropriate.  

Our routes feature safety stops every 8-15 miles, so that our cyclists remain hydrated and nourished. All cyclists agree to 
follow the rules of the road and are directed to ride single file – we do not ask for road closures, and this is not a race. We 
issue one warning to cyclists not following the rules of the road. On the next infraction, we pull them from the ride and 
require they ride to the finish in one of our route support vehicles. 

We mark our route with small coroplast signs attached to utility poles or stakes. A volunteer will follow the route on the day of 
the ride and remove all signs after the final cyclist has passed. 

We operate a support team consisting of medical personnel, bicycle mechanics, and amateur (HAM) radio operators. Our lead 
HAM radio operator monitors all emergency radio frequencies, so that we can close or redirect our route should that become 
necessary. 

We respectfully ask permission from the Town of Lyman to use town roads for this event. If we can have your permission, 
please sign, and return the Approval Reply Form enclosed here to me. If there are any other additional steps, permits or 
permissions I must take to ensure approval for this event, please let me know.  

We thank you in advance for your support and please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Kyle Sandness 
Kyle Sandness 
Specialist, Event Production 
860-786-2963
kyle.sandness@nmss.org

ITEM #7: (g.) MS Bike Event Request



465 Waverley Oaks Rd   Suite 202   Waltham, MA 02452  tel +1 800-344-4867       nationalMSsociety.org      

APPROVAL REPLY FORM 
Town of Lyman 

Attn: Ralph "Rusty" Blackington, Chair Board of Select Town of Lyman 

From: Kyle Sandness, Specialist of Event Production  

Organization: National MS Society  

Re: August 5, 2023 / Annual Bike MS: Great Maine Getaway Cycling Event 

I am aware that the annual Bike MS: Great Maine Getaway cycling event will be coming through town on 
Sunday, August 6. I have reviewed and approved the route. Should I have any questions and/or concerns 
regarding this year’s event, I will be sure to contact Kyle Sandness at the National MS Society at 860-786-2963 
or kyle.sandness@nmss.org.  

By signing below, I am granting permission from the town to conduct this event. 

____________________________________ __________________________ 
Print Name              Title 

____________________________________ __________________________ 
Signature               Date 

Please return this form to Kyle Sandness at: 
kyle.sandness@nmss.org or 465 Waverley Oaks Road, Suite 202, Waltham, MA 02452 



50M D2 Great Maine Getaway 2023

A. Rest stop #1: Arundel Fire Dept (right

turn)

B. Rest stop #2: All Secure Self

Storage/Larochelle & Sons Sheds (right

turn)

C. Rest stop #3: Livingston-Hughes

Surveyors (left turn)

D. Finish



50M D2 Great Maine Getaway 2023

Type Dist Note

0.0 Start of route

0.0 Slight right onto Hills Beach Rd

0.3 Left onto Newtown Rd

0.4 Left onto Pool St

0.4 Right onto Newtown Rd

1.8 Right onto West St

3.4 Left onto Guinea Rd

5.7 Right to stay on Guinea Rd

6.7 Continue onto Goose Rocks Rd

8.2 Right onto Log Cabin Rd

8.4 Left onto Lombard Rd

9.2 Right onto Sinnott Rd

9.4 Continue onto Old Post Rd/Rte 1a

Exn

10.0 Right onto River Rd

10.1 Right onto Limerick Rd

10.1 miles.  +219/-165 feet

Type Dist Note

12.4 Rest stop #1: Arundel Fire Dept (right

turn)

12.5 Right out of rest stop

14.3 Slight left onto Brimstone Rd

15.2 Continue onto Irving Rd

16.2 Right onto Curtis Rd

16.8 Left to stay on Curtis Rd

17.0 Continue onto Perkins Ln

17.5 Right onto ME-35 N

18.5 Continue onto Cole Rd

18.5 Left to stay on Cole Rd

21.0 Sharp right onto Old Falls Rd

21.0 Slight right onto Middle Rd

22.5 Right onto Old North Berwick Rd

24.5 Right onto Walker Rd

25.1 Continue onto Cole Rd

14.9 miles.  +363/-313 feet

Type Dist Note

25.2 Left onto ME-35 N

25.9 Left onto Day Rd

27.6 Right onto ME-111 E/ Alfred Rd

29.6 Rest stop #2: All Secure Self

Storage/Larochelle & Sons Sheds

(right turn)

29.6 Right out of rest stop

31.7 Right onto Limerick Rd

36.9 Left onto River Rd

37.0 Left onto Old Post Rd/Rte 1a Exn W

37.6 Continue onto Sinnott Rd

37.8 Left onto Lombard Rd

38.6 Right onto Log Cabin Rd

38.8 Left onto Goose Rocks Rd

40.3 Continue onto Guinea Rd

41.1 Rest stop #3: Livingston-Hughes

Surveyors (left turn)

16.0 miles.  +451/-566 feet

Type Dist Note

41.3 Left to stay on Guinea Rd

43.6 Right onto West St

45.2 Left onto Newtown Rd

46.6 Left onto Pool St

46.6 Right onto Newtown Rd

46.7 Right onto Hills Beach Rd

47.0 Left into finish

47.0 End of route

5.9 miles.  +74/-116 feet



TOWN OF LYMAN 

Policy on Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants For Employees Wages And Benefits 

And State Fees Collected By The Town 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  1 | 1 

PURPOSE:  This policy allows designated municipal officers (select board or councilors), acting on behalf of the 

full board of municipal officers, to review, approve, and sign municipal treasurer’s disbursement warrants for 

wages and benefits and state fees collected by the Town.  

This Policy is in addition to, not in lieu of, majority power. Nothing in this policy is intended to replace the 

authority of the full board of municipal officers, acting by a majority vote, to act on any treasurer’s warrant, 

including warrants for wages and benefits and state fees collected by the Town.  

Delegation of authority. Pursuant to 30-A MRSA § 5603 (2)(A)(1), the following authority is granted with respect 

to treasurer’s disbursements warrants for municipal employee wages and benefits and state fees collected by the 

Town only.  

Current municipal officers. The current municipal officers in office at this time of execution of this policy are: 

Ralph Blackington (Chair), Thomas Hatch (Vice Chair), Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett 

Any one of the municipal officers named above, acting alone, may review, approve, and sign such warrants.  

Effective Date. This policy becomes effective on the date indicated below. Copies. The Chair of the municipal 

officers will furnish two copies of this policy to the municipal clerk and to the municipal treasurer. If the clerk and 

the treasurer are the same person, a copy should nonetheless be provided to that person in each capacity.  

Lapse. This policy lapses one year after its effective date, if not sooner amended or cancelled. 

Renewal. This policy may be renewed at any time before its lapse. Thereafter, it may be readopted at any time. Any 

renewal is valid for one year from its effective date, unless sooner date of expiration is specified.  

Reminder. If the municipal treasurer is an appointed official, the treasurer shall remind the municipal officers to 

consider renewing this policy annually before it lapses. If the municipal treasurer is an elected official, the treasurer 

is requested to provide such an annual reminder. 

Original. The Chair of the municipal officers will maintain the original of this policy on file unless the municipal 

clerk is an appointed official, in which case the clerk shall maintain it on file, if requested to do so by the Chair.  

Effective:  July 3, 2023 

______________________________________Ralph “Rusty” Blackington - Chair 

______________________________________Thomas Hatch – Vice Chair 

______________________________________Jessica Picard 

______________________________________Victoria Gavel 

______________________________________Amber Swett 

A Majority of the Board of Selectpersons 

Lyman, Maine 

ITEM #7: (h.) Treasurers Disbursement Policy


	Town Map.pdf
	Tax Acquired Properties List.pdf
	tsdbase (29)


	Town of Lyman - Event Approval Request & Reply Form.docx.pdf
	Town of Lyman - Event Approval Request & Reply Form
	50M_D2_Great_Maine_Getaway_2023




